LICENSING BOARD SUB-COMMITTEE

Venue: Town Hall, Moorgate Date: Monday, 5th November, 2018

Street, Rotherham, S60
2TH

Time: 9.30 a.m.

AGENDA

To determine whether the following items should be considered under the
categories suggested in accordance with Part 1 of Schedule 12A (as amended
March 2006) of the Local Government Act 1972.

To determine any item(s) which the Chairman is of the opinion should be
considered later in the agenda as a matter of urgency.

House to House Collections (Pages 1 - 175)

Exclusion of the Press and Public

The following items are likely to be considered in the absence of the press and
public as being exempt under the Police Act 1997 and Paragraphs 3 and 7 of
Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972 (business affairs
and prevention of crime)

Applications for the Grant/Renewal/Review of Hackney Carriage/Private Hire
Drivers' Licences (Pages 176 - 222)

Date and time of the next meeting
Monday, 26t November, 2018, at 9.30 a.m.



Page 1 Agenda ltem 3

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL - REPORT TO MEMBERS

Meeting: Licensing Board Sub-Committee
Date: 5t November 2018
Title: Determination of Applications for a House to House Collection

Permit

Directorate:

Regeneration and Environment

1. Summary

This report concerns applications made for proposed House to House Collection Promoters
permits in or about the Borough of Rotherham. The applications have been made in
accordance with the House to House Collections Act 1939.

Where a person who is promoting, or proposes to promote, a collection in any locality for a
charitable purpose makes an application to the authority for the area in the prescribed manner
specifying the purpose of the collection and the locality within which the collection is to be
made, and furnishes them with the prescribed information, the authority shall, subject to the
provisions of the act, grant to them a licence authorising them to “promote” a collection within
that locality for that purpose.

“‘Promoter” means, in relation to a collection, a person who causes others to act as collectors
for the purposes of the collection.

2. Recommendations

e That the Sub-Committee informs the Licensing Manager of the decision in relation to
each of the applications introduced by this report.

3. Proposals and Details

The Council has recently received a total of eight applications for consideration of a House to
House collection permit. Further details on each of these is provided below:

Application 1

Charity / Charitable Purpose: Cancer Support UK (Registered Charity 05048319)
Permit Applicant: Steve Jenkinson

Collections Made By: Clothes Aid (Services) Ltd

Permit Collection Area: Whole of Borough

Collection Dates/times: 12 months from 15t November 2018.

Further Information: See Appendix 1 to this report.



Page 2
Charitable Obijectives: As defined on the application are: Provision of practical
and emotional support to people with cancer, both during
and after the treatment period.

Charitable Benefit for Rotherham:  As defined by the applicants in the application or with
supporting documentation: This would enable the charity
to give the support needed.

Should the permit(s) be granted at the hearing any permit would only run from the date the
Sub-Committee approves the application until the requested expiry date unless otherwise
granted by the Sub-Committee.

If the dates requested by the applicant have passed then alternatives dates can be offered for
the time period requested e.g. one week / one month etc.

A copy of the original application paperwork is attached as Appendix 1.

Application 2

Charity / Charitable Purpose: Rotherham Lion’s Club

Permit Applicant: Peter Machin

Collections Made By: Rotherham Lion’s Club

Permit Collection Area: Whole of Borough

Collection Dates/times: Last week in November 2018 until 24t December 2018.
Further Information: See Appendix 2 to this report.

Charitable Objectives: As defined on the application are: For the residents of

Rotherham Borough on welfare cases, medical anything
that is needed i.e. house fire this weekend we supplied
bedding to all four occupants.

Charitable Benefit for Rotherham:  As defined by the applicants in the application or with
supporting documentation: All proceeds from Rotherham
Lions goes into our own local community. We give away
around £30K a year on all deserving cases.

Should the permit(s) be granted at the hearing any permit would only run from the date the
Sub-Committee approves the application until the requested expiry date unless otherwise
granted by the Sub-Committee.

If the dates requested by the applicant have passed then alternatives dates can be offered for
the time period requested e.g. one week / one month etc.

A copy of the original application paperwork is attached as Appendix 2.

Application 3
Charity / Charitable Purpose: Treating Children with Cancer (Registered Charity 1132491)

Permit Applicant: Lynne Walker



Page 3

Collections Made By: Treating Children with Cancer
Permit Collection Area: Whole of Borough
Collection Dates/times: 12 month period from 1st December 2018 (collections

limited to 8am to 5pm).

Further Information: See Appendix 3 to this report.

Charitable Objectives: As defined on the application are: To raise funds to assist
in the treatment and research of treatments for children
with cancer..

Charitable Benefit for Rotherham:  As defined by the applicants in the application or with
supporting documentation: As above.

Should the permit(s) be granted at the hearing any permit would only run from the date the
Sub-Committee approves the application until the requested expiry date unless otherwise
granted by the Sub-Committee.

If the dates requested by the applicant have passed then alternatives dates can be offered for
the time period requested e.g. one week / one month etc.

A copy of the original application paperwork is attached as Appendix 3.

Application 4

Charity / Charitable Purpose: Mexborough and District Lions Club

Permit Applicant: Neil Luckcuck

Collections Made By: Mexborough Lions Club

Permit Collection Area: Wath, Manvers, Brampton

Collection Dates/times: 22" November, 11t 17t and 22" December (between
10am and 8pm).

Further Information: See Appendix 4 to this report.

Charitable Objectives: As defined on the application are: To raise funds and help

needy people in our area.

Charitable Benefit for Rotherham:  As defined by the applicants in the application or with
supporting documentation: Various donations of white
goods, furniture etc to needy people. Support care home
in area.

Should the permit(s) be granted at the hearing any permit would only run from the date the
Sub-Committee approves the application until the requested expiry date unless otherwise
granted by the Sub-Committee.

If the dates requested by the applicant have passed then alternatives dates can be offered for
the time period requested e.g. one week / one month etc.



Page 4

A copy of the original application paperwork is attached as Appendix 4.

Application 5

Charity / Charitable Purpose:

Permit Applicant:

Collections Made By:

Permit Collection Area:

Collection Dates/times:

Further Information:

Charitable Obijectives:

Charitable Benefit for Rotherham:

Coping with Cancer North East (Registered Charity 513820)

Olena Romanyshyn

Unicare Ltd

Whole of Borough

12 months from 1st January 2019.

See Appendix 5 to this report.

As defined on the application are: To support services for
cancer patients and their carers in the North East.
Weekly complementary therapy in chemotherapy day unit
at St Foundation Hospital, 3 sessions at St Claire’s and
weekly breast cancer support group.

As defined by the applicants in the application or with

supporting documentation: See information attached as
Appendix 5.

Should the permit(s) be granted at the hearing any permit would only run from the date the
Sub-Committee approves the application until the requested expiry date unless otherwise

granted by the Sub-Committee.

If the dates requested by the applicant have passed then alternatives dates can be offered for
the time period requested e.g. one week / one month etc.

A copy of the original application paperwork is attached as Appendix 5.

Application 6

Charity / Charitable Purpose:

Permit Applicant:

Collections Made By:

Permit Collection Area:

Collection Dates/times:

Further Information:

Charitable Obijectives:

National Hereditary Breast Cancer Helpline
(Registered Charity 1150183)

Inese Moncevica
Skyecycle Ltd
Whole of Borough

12 months from 15t August 2018 on any available dates
(weekdays between 8am and 5pm).

See Appendix 6 to this report.

As defined on the application are: Skyecycle Ltd is a
commercial partner of the charity National Hereditary
Brest Cancer Helpline, our goal is to provide a steady
income of funds to NHBCH, The NHBCH runs 24 hours a



Page 5
day to support women and their families affected with
familial cancer. We sell all the property collected to a
wholesaler in Poland and donate £75 made per tonne
back to the charity. We do this in regular monthly
payments.

Charitable Benefit for Rotherham:  As defined by the applicants in the application or with
supporting documentation: NHBCH helps those affected
by familial cancer across the UK including those in
Rotherham.

Should the permit(s) be granted at the hearing any permit would only run from the date the
Sub-Committee approves the application until the requested expiry date unless otherwise
granted by the Sub-Committee.

If the dates requested by the applicant have passed then alternatives dates can be offered for
the time period requested e.g. one week / one month etc.

A copy of the original application paperwork is attached as Appendix 6.

Application 7

Charity / Charitable Purpose: Child and Teenage Cancer and Leukaemia Foundation
(Regqistered Charity 1156384)

Permit Applicant: Cira Franchi

Collections Made By: Child and Teenage Cancer and Leukaemia Foundation

Permit Collection Area: Whole of Borough

Collection Dates/times: 12 month period from 18t January 2019 (seeking
allocation of five days per month).

Further Information: See Appendix 7 to this report.

Charitable Objectives: As defined on the application are: To support research

into the causes, symptoms, distribution, pathology and
treatment of cancers in children and young people. To
promote and fund practical application of this research.
To advance the education of parents, carers and others in
the causes, symptoms and treatment of cancers in
children and young people.

Charitable Benefit for Rotherham:  As defined by the applicants in the application or with
supporting documentation: Not specified.

Should the permit(s) be granted at the hearing any permit would only run from the date the
Sub-Committee approves the application until the requested expiry date unless otherwise
granted by the Sub-Committee.

If the dates requested by the applicant have passed then alternatives dates can be offered for
the time period requested e.g. one week / one month etc.

A copy of the original application paperwork is attached as Appendix 7.



Page 6

Application 8

Charity / Charitable Purpose: Yorkshire Children’s Trust (Registered Charity 1146884)

Permit Applicant: Simon Widdop

Collections Made By: Recycling and Management Services Ltd

Permit Collection Area: Whole of Borough

Collection Dates/times: 12 month period from 18t January 2019 (seeking
allocation of five days per month).

Further Information: See Appendix 8 to this report.

Charitable Objectives: As defined on the application are: To relieve the

charitable needs of families with sick or disabled children,
up to the age of 18, by the provision of grants, in
particular but not exclusively towards the cost of medical
equipment, home modifications or respite holidays for the
family.

Charitable Benefit for Rotherham:  As defined by the applicants in the application or with
supporting documentation: Nor specified.

Should the permit(s) be granted at the hearing any permit would only run from the date the
Sub-Committee approves the application until the requested expiry date unless otherwise
granted by the Sub-Committee.

If the dates requested by the applicant have passed then alternatives dates can be offered for
the time period requested e.g. one week / one month etc.

A copy of the original application paperwork is attached as Appendix 8.

4. Finance

Permits for House to House collections in or about the Borough of Rotherham are provided
free of charge to applicants (there is no statutory provision for charging). Any relating
enforcement and other matters of application processing are financed through the authority’s
normal budgeting methods.

5. Risks and Uncertainties

Failure to fully consider each application could lead to inappropriate collections being made
within the Borough.

When a licensing authority refuse to grant a licence (or revoke a licence) which has been
granted, they shall forthwith give written notice to the applicant or holder of the licence stating
upon which one or more of the grounds set out in House to House Collections Act 1939
Section 2 sub section 3 (copied below in italics ) the licence has been refused (or revoked) and
informing him of the right of appeal given by this section, and the applicant or holder of the
licence may thereupon appeal to the Secretary of State against the refusal or revocation of the
licence as the case may be and the decision of the Secretary of State shall be final. The time



Page 7
within which any such appeal may be brought shall be fourteen days from the date on which
notice is given.

A licensing authority may refuse to grant a licence, or, where a licence has been granted, may
revoke it, if it appears to the authority—

a) that the total amount likely to be applied for charitable purposes as the result of the
collection (including any amount already so applied) is inadequate in proportion to the
value of the proceeds likely to be received (including any proceeds already received);

b) that remuneration which is excessive in relation to the total amount aforesaid is likely to
be, or has been, retained or received out of the proceeds of the collection by any
person;

c) that the grant of a licence would be likely to facilitate the commission of an offence
under section three of the Vagrancy Act 1824, or that an offence under that section has
been committed in connection with the collection;

d) that the applicant or the holder of the licence is not a fit and proper person to hold a
licence by reason of the fact that he has been convicted in the United Kingdom of any of
the offences specified in the Schedule to this Act, or has been convicted in any part of
His Majesty’s dominions of any offence conviction for which necessarily involved a
finding that he acted fraudulently or dishonestly, or of an offence of a kind the
commission of which would be likely to be facilitated by the grant of a licence;

e) that the applicant or the holder of the licence, in promoting a collection in respect of
which a licence has been granted to him, has failed to exercise due diligence to secure
that persons authorised by him to act as collectors for the purposes of the collection
were fit and proper persons, to secure compliance on the part of persons so authorised
with the provisions of regulations made under this Act, or to prevent prescribed badges
or prescribed certificates of authority being obtained by persons other than persons so
authorised; or

f) that the applicant or holder of the licence has refused or neglected to furnish to the
authority such information as they may have reasonably required for the purpose of
informing themselves as to any of the matters specified in the foregoing paragraphs.

6. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications

The granting of House to House permits is consistent with the Corporate Plan and community
strategy as it ensures the deliver under the themes of a Safer and Fairer Rotherham; also
ensuring that the Council continues to maintain its statutory functions and undertakes
appropriate enforcement to support the delivery of safe communities in Rotherham.

7. Background Papers and Consultation

None.

Contact Name: Alan Pogorzelec , Licensing Manager, tel (2)54955,
alan.pogorzelec@rotherham.gov.uk



Page 8 KWQA,L()K l

Rotherham » -
: ‘ For office use only
o ' _ Date Received | LS (o LY
Neighbourhood and Adult Services | Fee | Free of Charge
Application for a House to House Collections Permit | \apacnumber
House to House Collections Act 1939 Board Hearing
House to House Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended) Permit Number | HH

Data Protection Act, 1998

l'understand that RMBC is required lo use information provided by mie to carry out cross system and cross authority comparisons for the prevention
and detection of fraud or crime. | understand that information | have provided may be used in ihis way or for connected purposes, and that this
information may also be shared with certain third parties who administer or protect public funds.We may use the information you have pravided in this
form lo carry out checks lo prevent and detect fraud or crime. We may alsouse the information share the inf in this way or for connecled purposes;
and we may also share the information with certain other people or organisations that manage handle or protect public funds. By signing this

application, you are agreeing to us using your information in this way.

“

Please answer all the questions on this form in BLOCK CAPITALS and ini ink.
Enter NONE or N/A as appropriate in all boxes you do not enter information in.

Applicants (Promot)peronal details

1. Your Title (Mr, Mrs, Miss, etc); /1/“_' T Date of Birth: oK /08'//9 76
Surname: e l,(..'/USO ’\) First names: STeve
e [URIT UNR , (eR0Y Hse | 4ot - 43 ESSEX D
LONTaN Post code: | AJ) 3@ e
i PP

E-mail address: Sdeninson@clobiasaid comw

Details of the charity which the cllection will benefit

2. Name of Charity; C AN CE(& < urP‘PQ Qf A<
Head Office address for 71 =75 SHELTON ST
the Charity; Lo N D o)
Post code INCZH 935
Contact phone number: | Mobile phone ' '
P 0207 470 |75H nu[:nber:

E-mail address: hallo @Cou upportul- arg,
2.a. Are you an employee/Volunteer for this Charity YES No \//

If YES, please state your position within the Charity:

“If NO you must supply a letter with this application form from the Charity/Society to benefit from the collection
which is authorising you to organise the collections on behaif of the charity/society’s.

Page 1 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




2.b. Objective/aims of the charity/fund to benefit
from the proceeds of this collection,

Please attach supporting information, web
site details etc.

2.c. Explain how this Charity/fund collection will
benefit the people of Rotherham

Please attach supporting information, web
site details etc.

2.d. Is this charity/fund a UK registered charity

Collection details

Page 9

Pec {cso\ \

I/L\O_\O Provide prockica s ewotiona|
Support Eo People. Wikh Cancar,
botlh durng € afker £ha Ereatuiont

TB(s Louwld enabla ébw__ clxxowf(:\;X
to gpve Elao Suﬁa@rl_c needed .

/

Yes

\/( No

Registered Charity Numbel 58043 319§

3. Over what parts of the licensing area is it

THE WHolLEe BorROUGH

proposed that collections will be made?

3.a. Over what periods in the year, dates & times, is it

proposed that collections will be made?

3.b. How many collectors will be used to make the collections:

1 Novem@er. 2018

3] OcToRER Zo|g

Fou

3.c. Is it proposed to collect money including direct debits as money:

3.d. Is it proposed to collect “other” types of property

If Yes, what other type(s) of property will be collected
(Include direct debits as a collection of money)

Yes

No Direct Debits

\//

Yes

No

S éconNd HAND CIOTHING

Is it proposed to Sell, Give Away, or Use this "other’ property

3.e. Are applications also being made for licences for the same purposed in other areas of the UK:

If Yes, which other licensing authorities

Will these collectors be the same collectors as those you intend to use in this authority

3.f. Is it proposed to promote this collection in conjunction with a street collection

Sell

Use

v

\// Give Away

Yes No

PMQ/ SQQ, auk&o(‘fﬁf@& OPP{{QA FC)\' LIS$'-

If Yes, is it proposed to combine the House to House and Street
Collection accounts or submit separate accounts:

3.g. If the collection is for a War Charity, state if the charity has been registered or exempted from registration under the War
Charities Act 1940, and give the name of the registration authority, date of registration or exemption in the box below.

e
Yes | /| Nof s
Yes No //
Combined Separate
accounts accounts

N A

Page 2 of 4

Printed 16/07/2013




Page 10 l

Funds raised following collections

4. Are all of the collections takings to be paid over to the Charity ~ Yes No \//

IfNO, please state the purposes for which taking will be used Ploase Seo pro eds OF Cosk.

4.a. Please state how much will be deducted for expenses or other reasons [ £ 75 7’ 25 70

4.b. Is it proposed to use some of the takings for the payment of any persons Yes \/? No

IfYES; isitto Collectors  Yes // No is it to Other Persons  Yes No

4.c. Please state how much will be deducted; for what reasons, [ £
and, if applicable what “other persons” will be paid:

Details of company or organisation responsible for these collection

5. Name of Company/Organisation to carry out collections: Clothes f c[ C:t—,-er\/ ices) Led

Office address of the WA T 4/\”& LEROY HOMSE_ ,L'Lg._z, UZB ESSeEX RD

Company/Organisation: LoNDoN._ Postoode | AJ) B X P
Contact phone number: | ' Mobile phone
0207 258 OB nuF;nber:
E-mail address: ‘SQQFF V%C'G H/&Sa?c\~@§(,l |
5.a. Are you an employee of this Business/Organisation YES ‘/’ No

If YES, please state your position within the Business/Organisation: P (L‘ S VA Q - 0 7‘2

*If NO you must supply a letter with this application form from the Charity/Society to benefit from the collection
which is authorising you to organise the collections on behalf of the charltylsomety’

Llcensmg hlstory of Charity/Collection Company

6. Has the applicant, charity or collections company ever held a house to house collection permit before? Yes No A

If ‘Yes’, who issued it?

What date was it granted? / / What licence number was it?

6.a. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had a house to Yes \// No
house licence or order with this local authority, refused, or revoked before?

6.b. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, everhad ahouseto ~ Yes { /] No
hause licence or order, with any other authority refused, or revoked before?

If Yes, wh it held; . , . ]
es, where was It ne PLQ,aSQ/ See crddibiona) \wF@mAczl:.on

when was it refused, or revoked
and why was it revoked?

Please use an extra sheet if required.

Page 3 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




Page 11

Applicants (romoter) “Criminal Records” history

7. Convictions & Cautions Details. In the boxes below list any convictions/cautions etc you may have which are not considered as
“spent” with in the terms of the “Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974".

7.a. Have you ever been convicted of a criminal offence(s), or received any police cautions warnings or ~ Yes No \//
reprimanids? etc, (If you answer YES to this question give details in the box below.)
7.b. If you are waiting to hear about any prosecution If known give dater of
enter the court name hearing the case: future court hearing / /
date:
Date of Details of Offence(s) and Conviction(s) Seﬁtence Or Penaity
conviction(s)
[/
[
[/
[ ]
[/
/] Use an extra sheet of paper if required

This form is to apply for a house to house promoters collection permit. The permit, if granted, would allow the promoter to

authiorise collectors to collect from door to door for charitable purposes only. No collection for a charitable purpose may be
made in this Local Authority area unless the promoter is an appropriately licensed promoter by this authority. (Or holds an
exemption granted by the Secretary of State from obtaining a licence from this authority.)

The applicants attention is drawn to the House to House Collections Act 1939, and to paragraph 4 of the. House to House
Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended); on the 12 December 1947. This paragraph provides that ordinarily an
application for licence shall be made not later than the 1st day of the month preceding that in which it is proposed to
commence any collection.

| am aware that should a House to House Collection Licence be granted to me the
collection must take place in strict compliance with the House to House Regulations,
which | have read and fully understand.

I am aware that it is also necessary for me to submit a certified form of statement within at
least 28 days of the collection having taken place.

In pursuance of Section 2 of the House to House Coilections Act 1939, | hereby apply for a
licence allowing me to promote the collection, of which particulars are given in this form.

Applicants

Signature Date applicant signed form / /

Page 4 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




Page 12

Applicants (Promoter) “Criminal Records” history

7. Convictions & Cautions Details. In the boxes below list any convickonsicautions elc you may have which are nol considered as
“spent” with in the terms of the *Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974"

7.a. Have you ever been convicted of a criminal offence(s), or received any police cautons warnings or -~ Yes No|
reprimands? etc, (If you answer YES to this question give details in the box below.)
7.b. If you are waiting o hear about any prosecution o Wknowngwedateof =
enter the court name hearing the case. j ;. luture court hearing | / !
[ B o datet
Date of i - Details of Offence(s) and Conviction{(s) 7' Sentence Or Pen;l;y
, .._Conviction(s) | '
S ‘
L
] e
[
[/ |
I
[ | Use an exira sheel of paper if required , |

i -

This form is to apply for a house to house promolers collection permit. The permil, if granted, would allow the promoter to
authorise collectors (o collect from door to door for charitable purposeés only. No colléction for & charitable purpose may be
made in this Local Authority area unless the promoter is an approprialely ficensed promoter by this authonty. (Or holds an
exemption granted by the Secretary of State from oblaining a licence from this authority.)

The applicants attention is drawn (o the House 1o House Collections Act 1939, and to paragraph 4 of the House o House
Collections Regulalions 1947 (as amended); on the 12 December 1947. This paragraph provides that ordinarily an
application for licence shall be made not laler than the 1st day of the month preceding that in which it is proposed to
commence any collection.

| Declaration
| am aware that should a House to House Collection Licence be granted to me the

collection must take place in strict compliance with the House to House Regulations,
which | have read and fully understand,

| am aware that it is also necessary for me to submit a certified form of statement withinat |
least 28 days of the collection having taken place. l

In pursuance of Section 2 of the House to House Collections Act 1939, | hereby apply for a
licence allowing me to promote the collection, of which particulars are given in this form.

i
Applicanls _ V ‘ 19 l
Signature @@% Date applicant signed form ]<6 / /1 ‘i _;

e —— e s

Page 4 of 4 Panted 16/07:2013




Page 13



Page 14

amsouling  Commpledion b

Sxkes, Lesley

From: Sykes, Lesley

Sent: 16 October 2018 11:33

To: 'DTaylor@clothesaid.co.uk’

Subject: Clothes Aid - Cancer Support UK APP
Attachments: House to House Application form.pdf

Good Morning Dawn,

Thank you for your application for a House to House collection in Rotherham, which was received by email on the

15" October 18.

As you are aware the application has to be presented to our licensing board for approval, in order for your
application to be considered by the board we will need the attached Rotherham form to be completed.

Kind Regards
Lesley
Lesley Sykes

Licensing Support Officer

Community Safety and Street Scene
Regeneration and Environment Services
Wing A, Floor 3 near Pod A33

Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council

Riverside House, Main Street, Rotherham, S60 1AE

Tel: 01709 823168
Internal : 23168

Email: lesley.sykes@rotherham.gov.uk

Visit our website: http://www.rotherham.qov.uk

Before printing, think about the environment

From: Dawn Taylor [mailto:DTaylor@clothesaid.co.uk]
Sent: 15 October 2018 14:51

To: Licensing

Subject: Clothes Aid - Cancer Support UK APP

Good Afternoon

Please find attached my application and additional information.

I will send the charities literature in a second email.
Thank you for your help today.

Kind Regards




Page 15

Dawn

Dawn Taylor / Licensing Officer
dtavlor@clothesaid.co.uk

Clothes Aid

020 7288 8523

Unit 4N/R Leroy House, 436 Essex Road, London, N1 3QP
www.clothesaid.co.uk

c!__cothes‘f?é'ii;l\f}

ting for British charities .~ -3 ¥
Binourjeana 0

o0

aivt, klth

This email and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received it in error, you are on notice of its
status. It is intended solely for the addressee. Any unauthorised use is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please notify
the sender immediately and delete the email and any attachments. While Clothes Aid take care to protect its systems from virus attacks
and other harmiul events, the company gives no warranty that this message (including attachments) is free of any virus or other harmful
matter, and accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage resulting from the recipient receiving, opening or using it. Clothes Aid
(Services) Lid registered in England No. 6381220




Page 16

Sykes, Lesley

From: Sykes, Lesley

Sent: 15 October 2018 15:48

To: Sykes, Lesley

Subject: FW: Clothes Aid - Cancer Support UK APP

Attachments: Rotherham 18 - 19.pdf; ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2018.doc; Authorites applied

for 18 - 19.xIsx

From: Dawn Taylor [mailto:DTaylor@clothesaid.co.uk]
Sent: 15 October 2018 14:51

To: Licensing

Subject: Clothes Aid - Cancer Support UK APP

Good Afternoon

Please find attached my application and additional information.
I will send the charities literature in a second email.

Thank you for your help today.

Kind Regards

Dawn

Dawn Taylor/ Licensing Officer
dtaylor@clothesaid.co.uk

clothes ald? |

Clothes Aid Cotecting o Btah cckion "
020 7288 8523 Shouwjena
Unit 4N/R Leroy House, 436 Essex Road, London, N1 3QP

www.clothesaid.co.uk

(i) |n\,¥@“"’§’~ V ﬂumllh
¥ " confuitnis

Hﬂ)tﬂ\\.l Soti

This email and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received it in error, you are on notice of its
status. It is intended solely for the addressee. Any unauthorised use is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please notify
the sender immediately and delete the email and any attachments. While Clothes Aid take care to protect its systems from virus attacks
and other harmful events, the company gives no warranty that this message (including attachments) is free of any virus or other harmful
matter, and accepts no responsibitity for any loss or damage resulting from the recipient receiving, opening or using it. Clothes Aid
(Services) Ltd registered in England No. 6381220




Page 17



Page 18

Collecting for British charities 3
is in our jeans

clothes aid

15th October 2018

Lesley Sykes

Licensing Support Officer

Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council
Riverside House, Main Street

Wing A, Floor 3 near Pod A33

Rotherham S60 1AE

Dear Licensing Officer,

RE: CANCER SUPPORT UK
HOUSE TO HOUSE COLLECTION APPLICATION

Please find enclosed an application form for a House to House collecting permit.

We have negotiated a contract with Cancer Support UK, to carry out House to
House collections to raise funds for the appeal.

I have enclosed supporting literature for your perusal. I trust this information
satisfies your criteria for granting a House to House collecting permit for the time

requested.
Please could you email me to confirm you have received this application

I'look forward to hearing from you at your earliest convenience. In the meantime
if you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me on 0207 288 8523.

Yours sincerely

T4

Dawn Taylor
Licensing Assistant
0207 288 8523

dtaylor@clothesaid.co.uk

Unit 4NR Leroy House, 436 - 438 Essex Road, London N13QP | 02072888545 |  info@clothesaid.co.uk

Registered in England No. 6381220 Clothes Aid (Services) Ltd




Page 19

S 020 7470 8755
it w cancersupportuk.org

' - ‘ hello@cancersupportuk.org
CANCER e
| SUPPORTUK a Cancer Support UK

71-75 Shelton Street

—

London, WC2H 9JQ
15.10.2018

Lesley Sykes

Licensing Support Officer

Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council
Riverside House, Main Street

Wing A, Floor 3 near Pod A33

Rotherham S60 1AE

Dear Licensing Officer,

I am writing to you with reference to the attached license application for Clothes Aid (Services) Ltd to collect waste
textiles for the purpose of recycling under the House to House ¢ollections Act 1939.

Clothes Aid (Services) Ltd propose to carry out collections under license from Cancer Support UK. We have recently
begun working with Clothes Aid and we hope this will prove to be a very positive partnership for us. The agreement we
have ensures that we receive from Clothes Aid at least £100 plus VAT per each tonne of clothes collected also £10 plus
VAT for every tonne of Bric a Brac, Bed Linen and household’s items collected and Clothes Aid is aiming to raise for us a

minimum sum of £100,000 plus VAT per annum.

If a license were granted, Clothes Aid would like to collect in various areas of your local authority. It would greatly
assist our fundraising efforts if Clothes Aid were granted a collection license for a 12-month period.

I hope the above answers any queries you may have with regard to our relationship with Clothes Aid. However if you
require any further information please do not hesitate to call me on 020 7470 8755,

Yours sincerely

Gemma Holding
Chief Executive
Cancer Support UK

Registered with
@ FUNDRAISING
REGULATOR

Cancer Support UK (CSUK) is a charity registered in England and Wales (1105703) and in Scotland {SC039731) and a company limited by
guarantee registered in England and Wales (05048319) with registered affices at 50 Broadway, Londan, SW1H OBL.
Correspondence address: Cancer Support UK, 71-75 Shelton Strest, London, WC2H 9)Q

for as long as it takes



Page 20

HOUSE TO HOUSE COLLECTIONS ACT 1939
House to House Collections Regulations 1947

Application for a Licence

To (name of Licensing Authority) ROtherham Metropolitan Borough Council

In pursuance of Section 2 of the House to House Collections Act 1939, | hereby apply for a licence allowing me to

promote the collections, of which particulars are given below

Dated 10.10.2018......ccccvivmems

Signed

PARTICULARS OF COLLECTION

1. Surname of applicant (in block lefters)
Other names

1. Steve Jenkinson

21 Mason Hill View

Fulwood

Preston PR2 8DP D.0.B 08.08.1976

2. Address of applicant

2, Clothes Aid, Unit 4R, Leroy House,
436 - 438 Essex Road,

enclosed)

LONDON, N1 3QP
3. Parliculars of charitable purposes to which proceeds of 3. Cancer Support UK
collection are to be applied. 71 — 75 Shelton Street,
(Full particulars should be given and where possible the most London
recent account of any charity which Is to benefit should be WC2H 9JQ

4. Over what parts of the area is it proposed that the collection
should extend?

4. Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council

5. During what period of the year is it proposed that the
coliection should be made?

5. 1#t October 2018 — 3ot September 2019.

6. Is it proposed to collect money? 6. NO

7. Is it proposed to collect other property? If so, of what nature? 7. Yes

And Is it praposed to sell such property or to give it away or to Second hand clothing
use if? To sell

8. Approximately how many persons is it proposed to authorise
to act as collectors in the area of the authority to which the
application js addressed?

8. No more than four persons

9. Is it proposed that remuneration should be paid out of the
proceeds of the collection: -

(a) to collectors?

(b) to other persons?

if s0, at what rates and 1o what classes of persons?

9. Clothes Aid is now carrying out a collection of
goods as a commercial participator under the
Charities Act 1992 with the accompanying
representation that for every tonne we collect
between £50.00 - £125 per tonne will be given to
Cancer Support UK and that Clothes Aid has
agreed to raise a minimum £100,000 per
Annum. Cancer Support UK does not.pay any
expenses from the money we raise for them.

10. I$ application being made for licences for collections for the
same purpose in other areas:

If 50, to what authorities?

And, approximately, how many persons In all is it proposed to
authorise to act as collectors

10. Yes
See enclosed Authorities applied for
No more than 25 pérsons nationwide

11. Has the applicant, or to the knowledge of the applicant,
anyone associated with the promotion of the collection, been
refused a licence or order under the Act, or had a licence or
order revoked? If so, give particulars

11, Yes, see enclosed ‘Additional Information’

12. Is it proposed to promote this collection in conjunclion with a

Charities Act, 1940 give name of registration authority and date
of registration or exemption

street collection? If so, is it desired that the accounts of this 12. No
collection should be combined wholly or in part with the account

of the street collection?

13. If the callection Is for a War Charity, state if such charity has

been registered or exempted from registration under the War 13. N/A

Cat. No HH5

SHAW & SONS LTD. Shaway House. Crayford. Kent DA1 4BZ

LLX00938-5




Page 21




Page 22

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Clothes Aid Group has been refused a licence in 2009 by Birmingham Council to collect for
Make a Wish Foundation.

The Refusal by Birmingham City Council was appealed to the Minister and that appeal in
turn was refused. Clothes Aid Group issued preceding before the high Court of Judicially
review this decision. The Appeal decision by the Minister has been quashed by consent
Order of the high court. This is a result of the Minister conceding a point on the nature of

the Minister functions on appeal.

In light of the delays, Make a Wish sought and the Minister has now granted a national
exemption order under section 3 of the House to House collections Act 1939 under which
Clothes Aid Group acts. Given this a licence from Birmingham City Council is no longer

needed.




Page 23




11 0ct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Page 24

Aberdeenshire

10ct18-30 Sep 19

Adur & Worthing

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Allerdale

10ct 18 -30 Sep 19

Aldershot 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Alnwick 10Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Amber Valley 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Angus 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Argyll & Bute 10ct18-30Sep 19
Arun 10ct 18 -30 Sep 19
Ashfield 4-9Feb19

15-20 Apr 19

10-15Jun 19

19 - 24 Aug 19

14 - 19 Oct 19

25 -30 Nov 19
Ashford 10Oct 18 -30 Sep 19
Aylesbury Vale 7-120ct18

25 - 30 Nov 18

11-16 Feb 19

8-13 Apr19

3-8Jun19

12 - 17 Aug 19
Babergh 10Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Barnet GLB 10ct 18 -30 Sep 19
Barnsley 10ct18-30 Sep 19

Barrow in Furness

10ct18-30 Sep 19

Basildon

1 0ct18-30 Sep 19

Basingstoke & Deane

10ct 18 -30 Sep 19

Bassetlaw

21-26Jan 19
25 - 30 Mar 19
20 - 25 May 19
22 -27 Jul 19

20-25Sep 19
25 - 30 Nov 19

Bath & N.E Somerset
(Bristol Hub)

10Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Bedford

10Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Berwick on Tweed

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Birmingham City 1-31Jan 19
1-31Mar 19
1-31May 19
1-31Jul19
1-30Sep 19
10 - 30 Nov 19
Blaby & Wigston 10ct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Blackburn & Darwin 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Blakeney 10ct18-30 Sep 19
Blackpool 10ct18-30 Sep 19
Blaenau Gwent 10ct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Blyth Valley 10ct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Bolsover 10ct 18 - 30 Sep 19




Page 25

Bolton 10ct 18- 30 Sep 19
Boston 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Bournemouth 1Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Bracknell Forest 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Bradford 1Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Braintree 10ct 18- 30 Sep 19
Breckland 10Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Brent GLB 10ct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Brentwood 1Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Breconshire (Powys)

Breconshire

&Radnorshire 11-16 Feb 19

(Powys) 15-20 Apr 19
15-20Jul 19
7-120ct 19

Bridgend 10ct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Brighton & Hove

10Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Bristol City (Bristol Hub)

10Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Broadland

10ct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Broxbourne

14-19 Jan 19
21-26Jan 19
11 -16 Mar 19
18 - 23 Mar 19
13-18 May 19
20 - 25 May 19
156-20 Jul 19
22 -27 Jul 19
-14 Sep 19
16 -21 Sep 19
18 -23 Nov 19
25 -30 Nov 19

Broxtowe

14-19 Jan 19
11-16 Mar 19
13 -18 May 19
15-20 Jul 19

16-21 Sep 19
18 - 23 Nov 19

Burnley

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Bury Metro

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Caerphilly

10ct18-30 Sep 19

Calderdale

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Cambridge City

11-16 Feb 19
4 -9 Mar 19
8-13 Apr 19
13-18 May 19
10-15Jun 19
9-13Jul19
5-10 Aug 19
9-14 Sep 19
7-120ct 19
25-30 Nov 19

Cannock Chase

1 Oct 18- 30 Sep 19

Canterbury

1 Oct-31 Dec 18
1 Jan - 31 Dec 19

Cardiff

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19




Page 26

Carlisle 1 Oct 18 -30 Sep 19
Castle Morpeth 10ct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Castle point 10ct18-30 Sep 19
Central Bedford 10Oct 18 -30 Sep 19
Ceredigion 10ct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Charnwood 1 Oct18-30 Sep 19
Chelmsford 21-26Jan 19

18 -22 Feb 19

25 -30 Mar 19

22 -27 Apr 19

20 -25 May 19

17 -22 Jun 19

22-27 Jul19

19 - 24 Aug 19

20-258Sep 19

21-26 Oct 19

25 -30 Nov 19
Cheltenham 10ct18-30 Sep 19
Cherwell 11-16 Feb 19

15 -20 Apr 19

10-15Jun 19

12 - 17 Aug 19
Chesterfield 10ct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Chichester 10ct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Chiltern 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Chorley 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Christchurch 10Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Lincoln City 1 0Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
City of York 10ct18 - 30 Sep 19
Clackmannanshire 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Colchester 14 - 19 Jan 19

11 -16 Mar 19

13-18 May 19

15-20Jul 18

16 -21 Sep 19

18 - 23 Nov 18
Congleton Congleton
Crew & Nantwich 20 - 25 May 19
Macclesfield 19-24 Aug 19

18 -23 Nov 19

Macclesfield

18 - 23 Feb 19

22 -27 Apr19

17 -22 Jun 19

5-10Aug 19
Conwy 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Copeland 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Copeland 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Corby 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Cornwall, 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Caradon,Carrick, Kerrier,
North Cornwali,
Restormel, Penwith




Page 27

Cotswold 1Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Coventry City 10Oct18-30 Sep 19
Craven 10ct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Crawley 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Crewe & Nantwich

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Dacorum

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Dartford

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Darlington

1Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Daventry

10Oct18 - 30 Sep 19

Denbighshire

10Oct 18- 30 Sep 19

Derby City

10ct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Derbyshire Dales

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Doncaster

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Dover

Deal

21-26 Jan 19
Sandwich

18 - 23 Mar 19
Dover

20 - 25 May 19
Deal

22-27 Jul19
Sandwich

16 -21 Sep 19
Deal

21-26 Oct 19
Dover

18 - 23 Nov 19

Dudley

1 Oct 18 -30 Sep 19

Dumfries & Galloway

1 Oct18 - 30 Sep 19

Dundee

1Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Durham, Chester le St,
Derwent,Easington
Sedgefield, Teesdale,

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Wear Valley
East Ayrshire 10ct 18- 30 Sep 19
East Cambridge 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
East Devon 1-31Mar 19

1- 31 May 19

East Dorset

10ct18 -30 Sep 19

East Dunbartonshire

1 Oct 18- 30 Sep 19

East Hampshire

1Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

East Lindsey

7 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

East Lothian

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

East Hertfordshire

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

East Northamptonshire

10Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

East Renfrewshire

10ct 18- 30 Sep 19

East Riding of Yorkshire

10ct18-30 Sep 19

East Staffordshire

1O0ct18-30 Sep 19

Eastbourne

1 0Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Eastleigh

10ct 18- 30 Sep 19




Page 28

Eden 10ct18 - 30 Sep 19
Edinburgh 10ct18-30 Sep 19
Elmbridge 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Epping Forest No teams
Epsom & Ewell 10ct 18-30 Sep 19
Erewash 11-16 Feb 19

8-13 Apr19

13- 18 May 19

9-13Jul 19

9-14 Sep 19

25 - 30 Nov 19
Exeter 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Fakenham 10ct 18 -30 Sep 19
Falkirk 1Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Fareham 10Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Fenland 1 Oct 18 -30 Sep 19
Fife 1 0Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Flintshire 10ct18-30 Sep 19

Forest Heath

1Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Forest of Dean

10Oct 18- 30 Sep 19

Fylde 10ct18-30 Sep 19
Gateshead 1Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Gedling 10Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Glasgow City 10ct18-30Sep 19
Gloucester City 1Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Gosport 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Gravesham 1 0ct 18- 30 Sep 19
Great Yarmouth 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Guildford 10ct 18 -30 Sep 19
Gwynedd 10c¢t18-30Sep 19
Halton 10ct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Hambleton No teams

Harborough 10ct18-30Sep 19
Harlow 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Harrogate 10ct18-30 Sep 19
Hart 10Oct 18- 30 Sep 19
Hartlepool 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Hastings 10Oct 18- 30 Sep 19
Havant 1 0ct 18 -30 Sep 19
Herefordshire 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Hertsmere 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
High Peak 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Highland 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Hinckley & Bosworth

10Oct 18 -30 Sep 19

Horsham

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Hull 10ct 18 -30 Sep 19
Huntingdonshire 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Hyndburn 10Oct 18- 30 Sep 19
Ipswich No teams

Isle of Anglesey

10ct18-30 Sep 19

Isle of Wight

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19




Page 29

Islington GLB 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
iverclyde 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Kettering 1 O0ct 18 - 30 Sep 19
King's Lynn 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Kirklees 10ct 18 -30 Sep 19
Knowsley 10ct 18- 30 Sep 19
Lancaster 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Leeds 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Leicester City 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Lewes 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Lichfield 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Liverpool City 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
London Met 10ct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Luton 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Macclesfield 10ct 18- 30 Sep 19
Maidstone 1Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Maldon 1 O0ct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Manchester 14 - 26 Jan 18

11-23 Feb 19 15-27

Apr19

11-23 Mar 19

Send after 3 months

13 -25 May 19

10-22 Jun 19

Send after 3 months

12 -24 Aug 19

9-21Sep 19

7-190ct 19

18 - 30 Nov 19
Mansfield 10ct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Medway 10ct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Melton 11-16 Mar 19

6-11 May 19

8-13Jul 18

16 -21 Sep 19

25 - 30 Nov 19
Mendip (Bristol Hub) 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Merthyr Tydfil 11-16 Feb 19

18 -23 Mar 19

15-20 Apr 19

20 -25 May 19

17 -22 Jun 19

15-20 Jul 19

19 - 24 Aug 19

23 -28 Sep 19
Mid Devon 21-26 Jan 19

11-15 Mar 19

15-20 Apr 19

17 -22 Jun 19

19 -24 Aug 19

7-120ct 19

25 - 30 Nov 19
Mid Suffolk 10ct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Mid Sussex 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Middlesbrough

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19




Page 30

Midlothian 10Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Milton Keynes 10Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Mole Valley 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Monmouthshire 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Montgomery 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Moray 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Neath Port Talbot 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
New Forest 1Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Newark & Sherwood

10Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Newcastle under Lyme

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Newcastle upon Tyne

10ct 18 -30 Sep 19

Newport

10Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

North Ayrshire

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

North Devon

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

North Dorset

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

North East Derbyshire -

10ct 18 - 30 Sep 19

North East Lincoln

21-26 Jan 19
18 -23 Feb 19
18 - 23 Mar 19
15-20 Apr 19
13- 18 May 19
17-22 Jun 19
15-20 Jul 19

19 -24 Aug 19
16 -21 Sep 19
14 - 19 Oct 19
18 - 23 Nov 19

North Hertfordshire

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

North Kesteven

10ct 18 - 30 Sep 19

North Lanarkshire

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

North Lincolnshire

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

North Norfolk

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

North Somerset (Bristol
Hub)

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

North Tyneside

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

North Walsham

14 -19 Jan 19
11-16 Mar 19
13- 18 May 19
15-20 Jul 18

16 -21 Sep 19
18 - 23 Nov 18

North Warwickshire

1 Oct 18- 30 Sep 19

North West Leicester

11-16Feb 19
13-18 May 19
9-13Jul19
25-30 Nov 19

Northampton

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Northumberland

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Norwich City

1Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Nottingham City

1 Oct 18- 30 Sep 19

Nuneaton & Bedworth

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Oadby & Wigston

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Oldham

10Oct18 - 30 Sep 19




Page 31

Oxford 10Oct 18 -30 Sep 19
Pembrokeshire 22 -27 Jul 19

12-17 Aug 19

16 -21 Sep 19

14 -19 Oct 19

18 - 23 Nov 19
Pendle 1 0Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Perth & Kinross 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Peterborough 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Plymouth 10ct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Poole 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Portsmouth 10ct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Preston 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Purbeck - 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Reading 10ct18-30 Sep 19

Redcar & Cleveland

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Reigate & Banstead

10ct18-30 Sep 19

Renfrewshire

1Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Rhondda Cynon Tydfil

1 Jan - 31 Dec 19

Ribble Valley

1Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Richmondshire

No teams

Rochdale Met

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Rochford

11-16 Feb 19
22 -27 Apr19
17 -22 Jun 18
19 - 24 Aug 18

Rossendale

10Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Rother & Wealden

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Rotherham

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Rugby

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Runnymede

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Rushcliffe

11-16 Feb 19
15-20 Mar 19
15 - 20 Apr 19
13-18 May 19
10-15Jun 19
15-20 Jul 19
12 -17 Aug 19
16 -21 Sep 19
21-260c¢t19
2-7Dec 18

Rushmoor

18 -23 Feb 19
15-20 Apr 19
22 -27 Jul 19

16 -21 Sep 19
25 - 30 Nov 19

Rutland

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Ryedale

10Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19




Page 32

Salford

28 Jan -2 Feb 19
4 -9 Mar 19

27 Apr 19

25 May 19
-29Jun 19

20 Jul 19

19 -24 Aug 19
16-21 Sep 19
14 -19 Oct 19
25 - 30 Nov 19

22 -
20 -

24
15 -

Sandwell Met

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Scarborough

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Scottish Borders

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Sedgemoor (Bristol Hub)

10Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Sefton 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Selby 10ct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Sevenoaks 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Sheffield City 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Shepway 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Shropshire, Bridgnorth,
N.Shropshire,
Shrewsbury, South

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Shropshire

Slough 11-16 Feb 19
15-20 Apr 19
10-15Jun 19
12-17 Aug 19
7-12Oct 19

Solihull Met 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Scotland 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

South Ayrshire 1 Oct 18- 30 Sep 19

Stirling 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

South Bucks

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

South Cambridgeshire

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

South Derbyshire

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

South Gloucestershire

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

South Hams

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

South Holland

1Oct 18 -30 Sep 19

South Kesteven

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

South Lakeland

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

South Lanarkshire

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

South Norfolk

1 Oct 18 -~ 30 Sep 19

South Northampton

21-26 Jan 19
11-16 Mar 19
20 - 25 May 19
22-27 Jul 19

16 - 21 Sep 19
14 - 19 Oct 19

South Oxfordshire

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

South Ribble

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19




Page 33

South Somerset
Yeovil

&

S.Somerset
14-19Jan 19
13 -18 May 19
Yeovil

17 -22 Jun 19
11-16 Mar 19
S.Somerset
4-190ct 19
16-20Jul 19

South Staffordshire

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

South Tyneside 10ct18 - 30 Sep 19
Southampton 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Southend-on-Sea 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Spelthorne 10Oct 18- 30 Sep 19
St Albans 10ct 18 - 30 Sep 19
St Edmundsbury 1Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
St Helens 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Stafford 10ct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Stafford Moorlands 10Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Stevenage 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Stockport 11 -16 Mar 19

15-20 Jul 19

12 -17 Aug 19

18 - 23 Nov 19
Stockton-on-tees 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Stoke-on-Trent 4 -30 Mar 19

6 - 31 May 19

1-31Jul 19

1-30Sep 19

Stratford on Avon

10Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Stroud 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Suffolk Coastal 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Sunderland 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Surrey Heath 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Swale 14 -19 Jan 19

11 -16 Mar 19

13-18 May 19

15-20Jul 18

16 -21 Sep 19

18 - 23 Nov 18
Swansea 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Tameside 10ct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Tamworth 10ct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Tandridge 5-10 Mar 18

7-12 May 18

9-14 Jul 18

10 - 15 Sep 18

19 - 24 Nov 18
Swindon 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Taunton & Deane 10Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Teignbridge 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Telford & Wrekin 1Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Tendering 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Test Valley

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19




Page 34

Tewkesbury 10Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Thanet 10ct 18- 30 Sep 19
Three Rivers 1 0Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Thurrock 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Tonbridge & Malling 18 -23 Mar 19

20 -25 May 19

15-20 Jul 19

16-21 Sep 19

2-7Dec 19
Torbay 10ct 18 -30 Sep 19
Torfaen 10ct 18 -30 Sep 19
Torridge 10Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Trafford 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Tunbridge Wells 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Tynedale 1 0Oct 18 -30 Sep 19
Uttlesford 10ct 18 -30 Sep 19

Vale of Glamorgan

10ct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Vale of White Horse

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Wakefield 1 0Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Walsall Met 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Wansbeck 10ct18-30 Sep 19
Warrington 10ct18-30Sep 19
Warwick 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Watford 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Waveney 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Waverley 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Wealden 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Wellingborough

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Welwyn Hatfield

10ct 18- 30 Sep 19

West Berkshire

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Waest Devon

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

West Dorset

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

West Dunbartonshire

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

West Lancashire

10ct 18- 30 Sep 19

West Lindsey

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

West Lothian

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

West Oxfordshire 11-16 Mar 19

, 156 -20 Jul 19

West Somerset 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Weymouth & Portland |1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Wigan 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Wiltshire,Kennet,
Salisbury, N.Wiltshire,
W.Wiltshire All in one now

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Winchester

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Windsor & Maidenhead

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Wirral 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Woking 1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19
Wokingham 1 Oct 18- 30 Sep 19

Wolverhampton

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19




Page 35

Worcester Covers -
Wychavon,Redditch,
Bromsgrove,Malvern
Hills, Wyre Forest are all
in one now

10ct 18 -30 Sep 19

Worthing

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Wrexham

1 Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19

Wyre

10Oct 18 - 30 Sep 19




Page 36 M?MLX?\ o

'R . e
‘Rotherham » [ RECEIVED
‘ AT B B For offi;:‘e use only

] ] Date Received | i Y- 1o -(§
Neighbourhood and Adult Servici e Fee | Free of Charge
Application for a House to House Collections Permit | ‘#acmmber | OF A6l

House to House Collections Act 1939 Board Hearing
House to House Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended) Permit Number | HH

Data Protection Act, 1998

I understand that RMBC is required to use information provided by me to carry out cross system and cross authority comparisons for the prevention
and detection of fraud or crime. | understand that information ! have provided may be used in this way or for connected purposes, and that this
information may also be shared with certain third parties who administer or protect public funds.We may use the information you have provided in this
form to carry out checks to prevent and detect fraud or crime. We may alsouse the information share the inf in this way or for connected purposes,
and we may also share the information with certain other people or organisations that manage handle or protect public funds. By signing this
application, you are agreeing to us using your information in this way.

Please answer all the questions on this form in BLOCK CAPITALS and in ink.
Enter NONE or N/A as appropriate in all boxes you do not enter information in.

Applicants (Promoter) personal details

1. Y_our Title (Mr, Mrs, Miss, etc): ‘\/\ @ Date of Birth: O% 02 . {q %)
Su_rhame: : First names: ‘
Mpcy (e, ==
pddesseite | VR, CLAYPIT LAwme [ ‘oo AR .
RoTuer harm Postcode: | SHZ. + S
Daytime phone ) Mobile phone —
numper- | C2 | (O 9 296150 oumber- | O+ L3S Ty

E-mail address: MQ(} r\ACH 1N @YAHOO. COW.

Details of the charity which the collection will Bgné

2. Name of Charity: R ST LA Ly oS QL\UE‘
. Head Office address for. | ' A hr@ o VE
the Charity:
Post code
Contact phone number: Mobile phone
number:
E-mail address:

2.aFA;gWe/Voluntéer for this Charity YES | T No
[f YES, please state your position within the Charity: %E—-Q@\E “TAN Ry

*If NO you must supply a letter with this application form from the Charity/Society to benefit from the collection
which is authorising you to organise the collections on behalf of the charity/society’s.

Page 1 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




Page 37 7

" 2.b. Objective/aims of the charity/fund to benefit For tvie Resiao-kts Os

from the proceeds of this collection.
QOG/\e/bcm Re~vaosta - o

Please attach supporting information, web Wwerwreve Coseo, Naech ccal

site details etc. M o .
1e ?—QUSe e oD e elcend

= W“wa o A
Ve DY Se‘u\k\gec\ e o

2.c. Explain how this Charity/fund collection will AU poceedo S
fit th le of Rotherham
benefit the people of Ro D < 3
Please attach supporting information, web D (OWL O e
site details etc. C e , We give c\_‘_gc:j

—rooad E 220k al yeer on
S deseomons, cooed.

2.d. Is this charity/fund a UK registered charity ~ Yes No Registered Charity Number

Collection details

3. Over what parts of the licensing areais it | The. Whole. o2 Potrnetrou  Boousn

proposed that collections will be made?

3.a. Over what periods in the year, dates & times, is it | | o= Lveeks v NV ke

proposed that collections will be made? Sur, Dec 2OoIR
3.b. How many collectors will be used to make the collections: Ly
3.c. Is it proposed to collect money including direct debits as money:  Yes No % Direct Debits
3.d. Is it proposed to collect “other” types of property Yes No %

If Yes, what other type(s) of property will be collected
(Include direct debits as a collection of money)

Is it proposed to Sell, Give Away, or Use this “other” property Sell Give Away Use

3.e. Are applications also being made for licences for the same purposed in other areas of the UK: Yes e No

If Yes, which other licensing authorities

A\l cver e O

Will these collectors be the same collectors as those you intend to use in this authority Yes No ¥
3.f. Is it proposed to promote this collection in conjunction with a street collection Yes X No

If Yes, is it proposed to combine the House to House and Street ~ Combined X Separate

Collection accounts or submit separate accounts: accounts accounts

3.g. If the collection is for a War Charity, state if the charity has been registered or exempted from registration under the War
Charities Act 1940, and give the name of the registration authority, date of registration or exemption in the box below.

Page 2 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013



Page 38

Applicants (Proh?étér) “Criminal Records” history

7. Convictions & Cautions Details. In the boxes below list any convictions/cautions etc you may have which are not considered as
“spent” with in the terms of the “Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974".

7.a. Have you ever been convicted of a criminal offence(s), or received any police cautions warnings or ~ Yes No ><
reprimands? etc, (If you answer YES to this question give details in the box below.)
7.b. If you are waiting to hear about any prosecution if known give date of
enter the court name hearing the case: future court hearing / /
date:
Date of Details of Offence(s) and Conviction(s) Sentence Or Penalty
conviction(s)
[
[/
[
/]
[
[/ Use an extra sheet of paper if required

This form is to apply for a house to house promoters collection permit. The permit, if granted, would allow the promoter to

authorise collectors to collect from door to door for charitable purposes only. No collection for a charitable purpose may be
made in this Local Authority area unless the promoter is an appropriately licensed promoter by this authority. (Or holds an
exemption granted by the Secretary of State from obtaining a licence from this authority.)

The applicants attention is drawn to the House to House Collections Act 1939, and to paragraph 4 of the House to House
Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended); on the 12 December 1947. This paragraph provides that ordinarily an
application for licence shall be made not later than the 1st day of the month preceding that in which it is proposed to
commence any collection.

Declaration

I am aware that should a House to House Collection Licence be granted to me the
collection must take place in strict compliance with the House to House Reguiations,
which | have read and fully understand.

I'am aware that it is also necessary for me to submit a certified form of statement within at
least 28 days of the collection having taken place.

In pursuance of Section 2 of the House to House Collections Act 1939, | hereby apply for a
licence allowing me to prgmote the collection, of which particulars are given in this form.

Applicants
Signature

Date applicant signedform /| [o | ol ¢

Page 4 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




Page 39 ;{ oS
RECETVED | WWQ’(-' »

R

Rotherham »

‘ ' For office use only
 Bantulbelntibetiduindie Date Received | { .o LY

Fee | Free of Charge

i

Neighbourhood and Adult Services

Application for a House to House Collections Permit | l@pacnumber | OZ UYL |
House to House Collections Act 1939 Board Hearing
House to House Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended) Permit Number | HH

Data Protection Act, 1998

I understand that RMBC is required to use information provided by me to carry out cross system and cross authority comparisons for the prevention
and delection of fraud or crime. | understand that information | have provided may be used in this way or for connected purposes, and that this
information may also be shared with certain third parties who administer or protect public funds.We may use the information you have provided in this
form to carry out checks to prevent and detect fraud or crime. We may alsouse the information share the inf in this way or for connecled purposes,
and we may also share the information with certain other people or organisations that manage handle or protect public funds. By signing this
application, you are agreeing to us using your information in this way.

—

Please answer all the questions on this form in BLOCK CAPITALS and in ink.
Enter NONE or N/A as appropriate in all boxes you do not enter information in.

Applicants (Promoter) personal details

1. Your Title (Mr, Mrs, Miss, etc): MZES Date of Birth: OI-of- /G4 7

Surname: First names:

WNALuar LynnweE

Address (either LAYy S
home or Business): L7 7= CN 7277 S 72

ULO0OCr2S AZEto Postcode: |40 ¢ Losge

Daytime phone _ Mobile phone
number: |2/ P 3979 number: —

E-mail address: Z/\/Fo@ Tl Crree? o or25, s

Details of the charity which the collection will benefit

2. Name of Charity: 7264 7=ns"  CHZLoplEn/ LT 7o (e

Head Office address for I I

the Charity:
Post code

Contact phone number: Mobile phone

/T e E number:
E-mail address:
/5 AN &
2.a. Are you an employee/Volunteer for this Charity YES // No
If YES, please state your position within the Charity: Tl =

*If NO you must supply a letter with this application form from the Charity/Society to benefit from the collection
which is authorising you to organise the collections on behalf of the charity/society's.

Page 1 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




2.b. Objective/aims of the charity/fund to benefit
from the proceeds of this collection.

Please attach supporting information, web
site details efc.

2.c. Explain how this Charity/fund collection will
benefit the people of Rotherham

Please attach supporting information, web
site details efc.

2.d. Is this charity/fund a UK registered charity

Page 40 %

T ARESE ) To STz

FENTO Tt Tr263 TN o

VESEINC,Y p i gmg e el
CHZCone to= 72 CoPnicr.

Yes|,_~ Registered Charity Numberl / / 72 <« /

Collection details

3. Over what parts of the licensing area is it

proposed that collections will be made?

Aol e  pSerenrs

3.a. Over what periods in the year, dates & times, isit | /— / 5 -JP Za S0 -—//)-/95

proposed that collections will be made?

3.b. How many collectors will be used to make the collections: 9.
3.c. Is it proposed to collect money including direct debits as money: ~ Yes No l// Direct Debits

3.d. Is it proposed to collect “other” types of property Yes o No
1

If Yes, what other type(s) of property will be collected co 727, S Hoer o>
(Include direct debits as a collection of money)

g Ar 7o (.

o 2O

Is it proposed to Sell, Give Away, or Use this “other” property Sell Give Away Use
de. Are'abplicalions also being=made for licences for the same purpoéed in other areas of the UK: Yes [+~ No

If Yes, which other licensing authorities Olpd &

N3 7z~

Will these collectors be the same collectors as those you intend to use in this authority Yes No|,_1
3.f. Is it proposed to promote this collection in conjunction with a street collection Yes No {A_A

If Yes, is it proposed to combine the House to House and Street  Combined Separate | A )

Collection accounts or submit separate accounts: accounts accounts

3.g. If the collection is for a War Charity, state if the charity has been registered or exempted from registration under the War
Charities Act 1940, and give the name of the registration authority, date of registration or exemption in the box below.

| A

Page 2 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




Page 41

Funds raised following collections

4. Are all of the collections takings to be paid over to the Charity ~ Yes \// No

r

If NO, please state the purposes for which taking will be used

4.a. Please state how much will be deducted for expenses or other reasons | £ NN E

4.b. |s it proposed to use some of the takings for the payment of any persons Yes No l//
IfYES; isitto Collectors  Yes No \// is it to Other Persons  Yes No L//
4.c. Please state how much will be deducted; for what reasons, | £
and, if applicable what “other persons” will be paid: A / pen

Details of company or organisation responsible for these collection

5. Name of Company/Organisation to carry out collections: T TN OMELN NETY O

Office address of the
I P B
Company/Organisation: Post code
Contact phone number: Mobile phone
number:
E-mail address:
5.a. Are you an employee of this Business/Organisation YES No

If YES, please state your position within the Business/Organisation:

*If NO you must supply a letter with this application form from the Charity/Society to benefit from the collection
which is authorising you to organise the collections on behalf of the charity/society’s.

Licensing history of Charity/Collection Company

| |

6. Has the applicant, charity or collections-company ever held a house to house collection permit before? Yes //No
If 'Yes', who issued it?
Ko TH ELL/ AT
What date was it granted? ‘2 ] / /2 / / 7 What licence number was it? HH o022
6.a. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had a house to Yes No | 1"
house licence or order with this local authority, refused, or revoked before?
6.b. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had ahouse to  Yes No \// ’

house licence or order, with any other authority refused, or revoked before?

If Yes, where was it held;
when was it refused, or revoked

and why was it revoked? /‘/ / //L

Please use an extra sheet if required.

Page 3 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013



Page 42 2

Applicants (Promoter) “Criminal Records” history

7. Convictions & Cautions Details. In the boxes below list any convictions/cautions etc you may have which are not considered as
“spent” with in the terms of the “Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974". /

7.a. Have you ever been convicted of a criminal offence(s), or received any police cautions warningsor  Yes No V]
reprimands? efc, (If you answer YES to this question give details in the box below.)

7.b. If you are waiting to hear about any prosecution

If known give date of
enter the court name hearing the case: /\/ H/ future court hearing /[/ / /Q

date:
Da_te. of Details of Offence(s) and Conviction(s) Sentence Or Penalty
conviction(s)
[/

/[
W] ]

T N | ] -
e ] e |~

Use an extra sheet of paper if required

This form is to apply for a house to house promoters collection permit. The permit, if granted, would allow the promoter to

authorise collectors to collect from door to door for charitable purposes only. No collection for a charitable purpose may be
made in this Local Authority area unless the promoter is an appropriately licensed promoter by this authority. (Or holds an
exemption granted by the Secretary of State from obtaining a licence from this authority.)

The applicants attention is drawn to the House to House Collections Act 1939, and to paragraph 4 of the House to House
Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended); on the 12 December 1947. This paragraph provides that ordinarily an
application for licence shall be made not later than the 1st day of the month preceding that in which it is proposed to
commence any collection.

| am aware that should a House to House Collection Licence be granted to me the
collection must take place in strict compliance with the House to House Regulations,
which | have read and fully understand.

| am aware that it is also necessary for me to submit a certified form of statement within at
least 28 days of the collection having taken place.

In pursuance of Section 2 of the House to House Collections Act 1939, | hereby apply for a
licence allowing me to promote the collection, of which particulars are given in this form.

Applicants % S / /
\ Date applicant signed form f /O 4
Signature e L/ co /

4

Page 4 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




Page 43

Registered number
06959129

Treating Children With Cancer

(A Company Limited By Guarantee & Registered Charity)

Report and Accounts

30 November 2016



Page 44

Treating Children With Cancer
Report and accounts
Contents

Page

Company information
Directors' report
Accountants' report
Profit and loss account

Balance sheet

D G AW N -

Notes to the accounts




Treating Children With Cancer
Company Information

Directors

Mr Azim Nadeem
Miss Lynne Walker
Mr Amjad Baig

Accountants

TJI Associates

114 Westbourne Road
Marsh

Huddersfield

West Yorkshire

HD1 4LF

Bankers

HSBC

2 Cloth Hall Street
Huddersfield
West Yorkshire
HD1 2ES

Registered office

Unit T4

Ray Street Enterprise Centre
Ray Street

Huddersfield

HD1 6BL

Registered number
06959129

Registered Charity number
1132491

Page 45




Page 46

Treating Children With Cancer
Registered number: 06959129
Directors' Report

The Trustees present their annual report and accounts for the year ended 30th November 2016.
The board of trustees are satisfied with nthe performance of the charity during the year and the
position at 30th November 2016 and consider that the charity is in a strong position to continue its
activities during the coming year, and that the charity's assets are adequate to fulfil its obligations.

Trustees
The following persons served as Trustees during the year:

Mr Azim Nadeem
Mr Mark Robert Stewart
Mr Amjad Baig

OBJECTIVES AND ACTIVITIES

Aims and Objectives

The company's principal activity during the year was to promote and protect the physical and mental
health of children suffering from cancer. To relieve sickness by assisting research into the nature,
causes, diagnosis and prevention of cancer. To promote and protect the mental health of the
families of children suffering from cancer.

Public benefit

The Charity's aims and achievements are set out within this report. The activities have been
undertaken to further the charity's charitable purpose for the public benefit. The trustees have
complied with the duty under section 4 of the charities act 2011 to have due regard to public benefit
guidance published by the charities commission and the trustees have paid due regard to this
guidance in deciding what activities the charity should undertake.

ACHIEVEMENT AND PERFORMANCE

Charitable activities

« During the year the charity raised funds to further the charities objectives. In this period £30,896
was raised.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Reserves Policy

The trustees have established a policy whereby unrestricted funds not invested or not committed or
invested in tangible fixed assts held by the charity should be sufficient to cover ongoing running
costs of the charity. The trustees have reviewed the unrestricted funds in this period and consider
them adequate to ensure the charity's current activities will continue in the event of a drop in
funding. the charity will seek to increase this reserve in the future.

Small company provisions

This report has been prepared in accordance with the provisions in Part 15 of the Companies Act
2006 applicable to companies subject to the small companies regime.

This report was approved by the board on 8 August 2017 and signed on its behalf.

Mr Azim Nadeem
Director




Page 47

Treating Children With Cancer

Report to the directors on the preparation of the unaudited statutory accounts of Treating
Children With Cancer for the year ended 30 November 2016

In order to assist you to fulfil your duties under the Companies Act 2006, we have prepared for your
approval the accounts of Treating Children With Cancer for the year ended 30 November 2016 which
comprise of the Profit and Loss Account, the Balance Sheet and the related notes from the company’s
accounting records and from information and explanations you have given us.

As a practising member firm of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants, we are subject to
its ethical and other professional requirements which are detailed at
http://rulebook.accaglobal.com/

Our work has been undertaken in accordance with the requirements of the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants as detailed at http://www.accaglobal.com/factsheet163.

TJI Associates

Chartered Certified Accountants
114 Westbourne Road

Marsh

Huddersfield

West Yorkshire

HD1 4LF

8 August 2017




Treating Children With Cancer
Profit and Loss Account
for the year ended 30 November 2016

Incoming Resources
Resources Expended

Net (expenditure)iincome for the yaer

Total incoming resources for the year

Fund balances at 30 November 2015

Fund balances at 30 November 2016

Page 48

Unrestricted

funds 2016 2015

£ £ £

30,896 30,896 30,493
(29,101) (29,101) (34,399)
1,795 1,795 (3,906)
1,795 1,795 (3,906)
44,969 44,969 48,875

46,764 46,764 44,969




Page 49

Treating Children With Cancer

Registered number: 06959129
Balance Sheet

as at 30 November 2016

Notes
Current assets
Debtors 2 4,445
Cash at bank and in hand 42,919
47,364
Creditors: amounts falling due
within one year 3 (600)

Net current assets

Net assets

Unrestricted funds
General funds

Unrestricted funds

2016

46,764

46,764

46,764

46,764

5438
40,031
45,469

(500)

2015

44,969

44,969

44,969

44,969

The Trustees are satisfied that the company is entitled to exemption from the requirement to obtain

an audit under section 477 of the Companies Act 20086.

The member has not required the company to obtain an audit in accordance with section 476 of the

Act.

The Trustees acknowledge their responsibilities for complying with the requirements of the

Companies Act 2006 with respect to accounting records and the preparation of accounts.

The accounts have been prepared and delivered in accordance with the special provisions
applicable to companies subject to the small companies regime. The profit and loss account has not

been delivered to the Registrar of Companies.

Mr Azim Nadeem
Director
Approved by the board on 8 August 2017




Page 50

Treating Children With Cancer
Notes to the Accounts
for the year ended 30 November 2016

1

Accounting policies

Basis of preparation

The accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention and in accordance with
FRS 102, The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland (as
applied to small entities by section 1A of the standard) and in accordance with the Statement of
Recommended Practice, "Accounting and Reporting by Charities" revised 2005

Turnover
Turnover represents the value, net of value added tax and discounts, of goods provided to
customers and work carried out in respect of services provided to customers.

Accumulated funds
Unrestricted funds are donations, fees and other incoming resources receivable or generated for
the objects of the charity without further specified purpose and are available as general funds.

Restricted funds are to be used for specific purposes as laid down by the donor. Expenditure
which meets these criteria is charged to the fund, together with a fair allocation of management
and support costs.

Designated funds are unrestricted funds earmarked by the management committee for particular
purposes.

Creditors

Short term creditors are measured at transaction price (which is usually the invoice price). Loans
and other financial liabilities are initially recognised at transaction price net of any transaction costs
and subsequently measured at amortised cost determined using the effective interest method.

Debtors 2016 2015
£ £
Trade debtors 4,445 5,438
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year 2016 2015
£ £
Trade creditors 600 500

Other information

Treating Children With Cancer is a private company limited by shares and incorporated in
England. Its registered office is:

Unit T4

Ray Street Enterprise Centre

Ray Street

Huddersfield

HD1 6BL




Page 51

Treating Children With Cancer

Detailed profit and loss account

for the year ended 30 November 2016

This schedule does not form part of the statutory accounts

Incoming Resources
Resources Expended

Net (expenditure)/income for the yaer

Total incoming resources for the year

2016 2015

£ £
30,896 30,493
(29,101) (34,399)
1,795 (3,906)
1,795 (3,906)




Page 52

Treating Children With Cancer

Detailed profit and loss account

for the year ended 30 November 2016

This schedule does not form part of the statutory accounts

Incoming Resources
Sales

Administrative expenses

Donations :
Projects in association with McMillan Cancer
Projects in association with Theodora Trust
Clic Sargent
Birmingham University
University College London

Premises costs:
Rent
Rates
Light and heat

General administrative expenses:
Telephone and fax
Stationery and printing
Insurance

Legal and professional costs:
Accountancy fees
Consultancy fees
Advertising and PR
Other legal and professional

2016 2015
£ £
30,896 30,493
6,000 5,200
6,000 5,054
5,080 -
5,000 6,000
- 3,000
22,080 19,254
3,570 2,470
245 191
967 2,196
4782 4,857
324 -
48 -
495 508
867 508
645 525

- 40

153 317
574 8,898
1,372 9,780
29,101 34,399




Page 53

LI WLV NGOG Ul EWVGITVG WD | E
“

= Contact Us
* Cancer Info

We are seeking financial support for research being conducted by Dr Francis Mussai, Clinical Senior Lecturer/ Consultant in Paediatric Oncology at Birmingham
Children’s Hospital and the University of Birmingham.

Research Background

Research within the Mussai laboratory shows that cancer cells may be particularly dependent on one nutrient for survival. The
nutrient (an amino acid) also plays an important role in keeping the immune system activated to fight cancer cells.

The laboratory is investigating the biological mechanisms of how solid cancers, such as neuroblastoma and brain tumours, or
lcukacmias (ALL and AML) use up this nutrient from the body to switch off the immune system and allow the cancer eells to
grow.

Building on these findings his team of scientists at the University of Birmingham are now collaborating with small pharmaceutical
companies to develop new drugs to starve cancer cells of nutrients, and secondly to reactivate the immune system to kill cancer
cells.

Future research

Building on their success so far future research will involve looking at how these new therapies can be combined with standard
chemotherapy, and can be moved from laboratory testing into clinical trials.

More research is also required to understand other ways in which children’s cancers escape being destroyed by the immune system,
which normally is a very powerful way of protecting the body.

This work has been led by Dr Mussai in collaboration with teams in Birmingham, Oxford, and London.
Dr Mussai would like 1o say a particular thank-you to the many patients and families from these hospitals have donated precious

samples of blood and tumours, and to the main fundraisers who provide essential funding to help move the research forwards. He
hopes this research will offer significant patient benefit in the future.

Contact Us: Unit T4, Enterpise Centre, Ray Streel, Huddersfield HD1 6BL | Tel: 0845 519 3421 | Email Us:info@tcweancer.org.uk |
Registered Charity Number: 1132491 | Registered Company Number 06959129 | Treating Children with Cancer is a charatable company limited by guarantee &

registered in England. © 2013 Treating Children with Cancer

Home | Contact Us | Privacy policy | Terms of Use | Like Us On:

hitp:/ficweancer.org.uk/projectsiresearch-cancer-cells/ mn



Page 54

FATRLY F2VELV] YYHIND UV § ‘B

00 0D OOOOCO

« ContactUs
» Cancer Info

s Wilms Tumour is the most common kidney cancer of childhood. Most patients are treated successfully, but ina
minority of cases the tumour recurs and the children respond poorly to current therapies.

We are especially interested in what makes these relapsing tumours different to other cases. We have found that the
| genome (DNA) in these tumours tends to be damaged in particular ways — in some cascs there are exira or missing
copies of certain regions of the genome, and in others specific genes are mutated.

#+# In a small number of cases, we have access to samples both from the original tumour and from later relapses
", . (dislant metastases or local recurrences), so they can be compared directly. To leam everything we can from these
2\ cases, we need to use techniques that give us as much information as possible about any genetic changes that may
t have occurred in each specimen. Using ‘whole exome sequencing’ (£600 per sample) and *copy number
microarrays’ (£150 per sample) we can scan all 20,000 genes in the genome for mutations and extra or missing

copies.
With your funding, we have for the first time been able to look in depth at two recent cases with tumour recurrence, the second of which had multiple relapses. In

this case, every specimen we analysed had a different set of mutations unique to that sample, showing us how the cancer changed over time, but three genes were
commonly mutated in every sample — probably the key ‘driver’ genes that first made the cells cancerous.

Analyses like this have the potential to help the individual patients by identifying damaged genes suitable for ‘targeted’ therapies (personalised medicine). They also
give us important insights into the development of Wilms Tumour in general, highlighting genes that may inform the design of novel clinical tests or therapeutic

agents.

The UCL Research Team

We're very grateful to Treating Children with Cancer for generously supporting our work on Wilms Tumour, the
commonest childhood kidney cancer. With this funding, we have for the first time been able to apply 'personalised
genomics’ to samples from individual patients, looking for mutated (damaged) genes that might be targets for new
drug treatments. A minority of children with Wilns Tuntour don’t respond well to standard therapies, and we hope
that this new approach will help us find more effective ways of treating them.

— Kathy Pritchard Jones

UCL Research

Contact Us: Unit T4, Enterpise Centre, Ray Street, Huddersfield HDI 6BL | Tel: 0845 519 3421 | Email Usiinfo@tewcancer.org.uk |
Registered Charity Number:1132491 | Registered Company Number 06959129 | Treating Children with Cancer is a charatable company limited by guarantee &

registered in England. © 2015 Treating Children with Cancer

Home | Contact Us | Privacy policy | Terms of Use | Like Us On:

htip:/tcwcancer .org.uk/projecisiwilms-tumour/

11



Page 55

i
[RIVRVEY t

—rveviv

"= Home

é‘-

EEE

Giggle Doctor
o ContactUs
e Cancer Info

When a child or young adult is successfully treated for cancer they may still experience ongoing complications as a
result of their treatment which are known as late effects. These may include problems with growth and development,
infertility, and damage to organs and tissue. Left untreated, these late effects can have a serious impact on a person’s
future health and wellbeing.

The Macmillan Late Effects Nurse Specialist supports children and young adults who have survived a cancer diagnosis.
The nurse coordinates follow-on care for patients after treatment ends, and provides information and guidance on how
to cope with these long term complications.

Lk With the right support we can improve the lives of children and young people living beyond cancer.

“We are truly grateful to Treating Children with Cancer for your generosity towards Macmillan’s work. Your support has made a tremendous
difference to the lives of many children and young people affected by cancer, and has helped us to ensure that no one has to jace cancer alone.”’

»

—~ Caroline Totterdill,

Head of Philanthropy, Macmillan Cancer Support

Contact Us: Unit T4, Enterpise Centre, Ray Street, Huddersfield HDt 6BL | Tel: 0845 519 3421 | Email Us:info@tcwcancer.org.uk |
Registered Charity Number:1132491 | Registered Company Number 06959129 | Treating Children with Cancer is a charatable company limited by guarantee &

registered in England. © 2015 Treating Children with Cancer

Home | Contact Us | Privacy policy | Tenns of Use | Like Us On:

hitp:/ticweancer.org.uk/projects/late-effects-nurse/ mn




Page 56

+#¥ Proyisian of timely, accurate and accessible cancer information can make a real difference to a person’s ability to cope with
a cancer diagnosis. For children and teenagers affected by cancer, this is particularly important.

We know that the two main sources of cancer information for young people are their parents or doctors. However, parents
do not always have all the answers, and children are often too afraid to ask doctors certain questions. Children and
, teenagers need alternative sources of specialist information and support to answer their queries and concerns.

" The Macmillan Children and Teenagers Information Nurse is responsible for developing cancer information specifically
aimed at young people. The nurse produces a broad range of information resources covering everything from the signs and
symptoms of cancer, and the treatments involved, to the possible side effects and places to find support.

The information is available in a variety of formats including booklets and fact sheets, audio information, and online on the
Macmillan website, 1o ensure that young people do not have to feel alone when facing a diagnosis of cancer.

“We are truly grateful to Treating Children with Cancer for your generosity towards Macmillan's work. Your support has made a tremendous
difference to the lives of many children and young people affected by cancer, and has helped us to ensure that no ane has to face cancer alone. ™

— Caroline Totterdill,

Head of Philanthropy, Macmillan Cancer Support

Contact Us: Unit T4, Enterpise Centre, Ray Streel, Huddersfield HD1 6BL | Tel: 0845 519 3421 | Email Us:info@tcweancer.org.uk |
Registered Charity Number; [ 132491 | Registered Company Number 06959129 | Treating Children with Cancer is a charatable company limited by guarantee &

registered in England. © 2015 Treating Children with Cancer

Home | Contact Us | Privacy policy | Terms of Use | Like Us On:

hitp:/fteweancer .org.uk/projects/children-teens-info-nurse/ n



Page 57

LXTRIVFEVITNG s G ayy g

« Home

Qperation Teddy Bear

Doct

60 00 0O0OQOO©

» Contact Us
* Cancer Info

A child under the age of 2 years old was diagnosed with thoracic spine Ewing sarcoma. This has been treated by
chemotherapy and some of the tumour has been surgically resected. Complete surgical resection is pot feasible due
to the location of the tumour which extends into the spinal canal and therefore further surgery risks damage to the
spinal cord.

Due fo the complex nature of the child’s discase conventional radiotherapy dose cannot be contained solely to the
area of (he tumour which means normal tissues around the tumour will also receive a dose of radiotherapy. In (his
child’s case after the chemotharapy in the long term this will effect growth and risk developing a cardiomyopathy o1
possible heari failure.

Prolon therapy is as effective as conventional radiotherapy at contolling tumour but has the advantage of the
possibility of delivering it solely to the tumour. Unfortunately this treatment is not available in the U.K.

T i
7= il
The NHS is funding the proton therapy for the child to travel to U.S.A however the fund is limited to treatment, travel and accommodation for the child and parents.

Due to the treatment taking 10 wecks and the family being away from home for almost 3 months this will obviously incur other cost and expence for the family
which is not covered by the NHS.

Treating Children with Cancer was able to support the family with the additional expense.

Contact Us: Unit T4, Enterpise Centre, Ray Street, Huddersfield HD1 6BL | Tel: 0845 519 3421 | Email Us:info@tcweancer.org.uk |
Registered Charity Number: 1132491 | Registered Company Number 06959129 | Treating Children with Cancer is a charatable company limited by guarantee &

registered in England. © 20135 Treating Children with Cancer

Home | Contact Us | Privacy policy | Terms of Use | Like Us On:

htip:/ftowcancer.org.uk/projects/proton-therapy/ "




Page 58

LTIV PRVETV [STV VRV NV YR RV VIV VTR

o

Gigele Dogtor
s Contact Us
» Cancer Info

10 year old Finlay was diagnosed with a Grade 4 Glioblastoma brain tumour following brain biopsy surgery. Brave Finlay had
major brain surgery to have the tumour removed. He then underwent a series of radiotherapy, chemotherapy and clinical tiial
treatments to prevent the tumour from returning.

Despite everything, Fin and his family along with friends were able 1o raise over £19,000 for Birmingham Children’s Hospital
where he is being treated and are looking to raise even more!

Finlay’s chalienge is to raise more money and whilst he will attemnpt to break Guiness world Record in the process! The family

Finlay's aim is to collect as many teddy bears as possible to break the Guiness world Record.

Treating Children with Cancer was able to support Operation Teddy Bear Campaign by donating teddy bears.

Contact Us: Unit T4, Enterpise Centre, Ray Street, Huddersfield HD1 6BL | Tel: 0845 519 3421 | Email Us:info@tcweancer.org.uk |
Registered Charity Number: 1132491 | Registered Company Number 06959129 | Treating Children with Cancer is a charatable company limited by guarantee &

registered in England. © 2015 Treating Children with Cancer

Home | Contact Us | Privacy policy | Terms of Use | Like Us On:

http:/Rewcancer.org.uk/projects/operation-teddy-bear/

will be donating all proceeds split between two specific charities, Birmingham Children’s Hospital and Brain Tumour Research,

n




Page 59

PRTRLIY PXVITV] LIYYIG e ) B
t

» Home
* Projects

o Research Cancer Cells

o Wilms Tumour

o Late Effecs Nurse

o Children & Teen’s Info Nurse

o

o Proton Therapy

o Operation Teddy Bear

o Giggle Dogtor
» Contact Us
e Cancer Info

The Theoadora Children’s Charity believes that laughter is the best medicine. The Giggle Dactors visit children in
& ! hospitals, hospices and specialist care centres across England.
®e 1 )
i J
- "" e ‘ By combining music, play, magic and storytelling these professional performers bring magical moments to brave
\ ! ¥ | children in challenging times. We belicve that EVERY sick or disabled child should get the giggles that only a
’ { b d - ! l Giggle Doctor can bring,
f"f;.‘ y
B ; i ’ Giggle Doctor programme at Birmingham Children’s Hospital:
t i ¢ !
- ' ten ! Three of our Giggle Doctors visit Birmingham Children’s Hospital every Monday, bringing fun and laughter to the

children on the oncology wards every other week.

Giggle Doctor programme at The Royal Marsden Hospital:

Two Giggle Doctors visit The Royal Marsden Hospital every Monday / Wednesday. This hospital is a world leading cancer centre and our Giggle Doctors make a
huge difference there.

“We are so grateful for the support that Treating Children with Cancer have given the Theodora Children’s Charity
over the past 3 years. Their donations have helped to fund professional performers, called Giggle Doctors, fo bring

| magical moments to brave children in hospitals across England. The most recent donation, made in December 2014 ,
will help find special moments for children who are being treated on the oncology wards of Birmingham Children’s
Hospital. We are so gratefil for the ongoing support of Treating ~ Children with Cancer, who help us to bring
smiles to hundreds of children each year.”

~The Theodora Children‘s Charity

"We first met the Giggle Doctors about 2 weeks after my six year old daughter was diagnosed with cancer. Up to that point she cried
every time someone in a uniform came near her. When the Giggle Doctors arrived all we heard was laughter and lots of smiles and
this has continued ever since! For this | will always be grateful to you.”

- A parent

Contact Us: Unit T4, Enterpise Centre, Ray Street, Huddersfield HD1 6BL | Tel: 0845 519 3421 | Email Us:info@tewcancer.org.uk |
Registered Charity Number: 1132491 | Registered Company Number (06959129 | Treating Children with Cancer is a charatable company timited by guarantee &

registered in England. © 2015 Treating Children with Cancer

Home| Contact Us | Privacy policy | Terms of Use | Like Us On:

htip:/ftewcancer.org.uk/projects/giggle-doctor/ n




Page 60

.. Jreating
Children

win CANCER

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

14" February 2017

This is to confirm that Miss Lynne Walker is a trustee of the charity, and as such is authorized to act
on its behalf

Should you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned

Amjad Baigh
Trustee

Unit T4 Ray Street Enterprise Centre, Ray Street, Huddersfield West Yorkshire HD1 6BL, England (UK)
Telephone: 0845 519 3421  Email: info@tcwcancer.org.uk www.tcweancer.org.uk

Treating Children with CANCER is a registered charity No. 1132491




House to House Cbllectlonw Act 1939

House:to House Collsctions Ragulatibns 1947 (as aniended}

a.l0; t?h

" Fee | Eief Clidige

T.’éipacnumber 0236 a) '

| .stmﬁ Nwﬂbef HH

Datgiof Birth: |

Lraves

‘Stirhiamie:

L\x QV\QM&,\A HISame: | NQ,\¥

Addfeszellher '3% S Sot Q.e,sc \\e\mw%m%

‘hameor Businessy:

5 ) Q.s U\SV’Q‘L

T S

Pest code |

o

Dayiime phone [~ ] Mobilephons [
number: Q"\b\ RS number; |

‘E<mailaddress:

Details of the charlty whlch the collectlon W|II beneflt

Q\ud«g\) g\g(% \D\c: \s\\ce\ﬂ\céc Qo on

2. Nathe:of Chiity: \‘ \Qxﬂbtﬂt;\;m \§\%W\Qf \,\o Q& Q\Up, )

Head Office address fo ' (\% (\Qﬁ“%

the Charity:

S|

Contagtphone number |

' Pos __:"_-ede

\sgc_f\xu

\%\x\om\\-‘m% B

’ g

P, Aresyou ari employee/Volunteet for thig Chanty YES: J ',F\_lfé' I

IFYES, please sl you postonvitin o Grarty: [ Vean 3 Canamand |

4t NO you imust. supply a letter with this application form from thé Charity/Sa¢laty to benefit from the collection
which is-authorising you to organise the collections:on iehalf of the Gharitylsosiety's.

Page 1 of 4

Printed 16/0772013



Page 62 _ (e

o TatE et N TSEy |
f;iQtQQ& ) Qo Q\V_&@\S .
Pleage attach suppioring fnformation, web  f

Site defatls ete. | :
;;\\\w\\). AN D v U 3\(\\'\\3‘\(‘5 . Q\-Qy W\

\Q\O\\ oJ S \ug@\\ oS OF \,Q\A\Ve vab

_____ Yoan~,uoaue S, <5 Nte\}&

Please. attach: Supporting mfonnatlﬁn, web Q - Q\v_g \\3
sifadetailgicte. Q AR W%
Qeeq .

g&&. (\%QQ Q

2.8 Explain how this:Chiartty/fund collection will
benefit the people of Rotherhiam

pragased that éé[leetmn‘s.wﬂl et thade

3b. Howmany:callestors will'be used fo make the collectlgns '\_., ~ %

‘3.5 Itproposed fo-collest money including:direct debits : asmoney Yes /] Mo Biect Bebfts:|

,3.d.-ls_‘t it piopased to collestothertypes of property Yes [ ] Mo \/

If Vs, whiattier typefs) of praperty will be collseted
(nclude-direct debits asacollectionofmoney) |

Ts It propased to Sell Give:Away; or Use this “ofher' property- Sl [ | GiveAway[ ]  Use [ ]

3.0 At applications also ba(Ag inade forlicences for the same:purposed et areas of the UK: Vg [/ 1o |

IfYes. which other licensing autherfties

[Premsie( Dwsee. Ywo |

Wil these:colleetors:bedie same-eollectors. 4k those you irtend th iserii this aithaiity Yes Ne[

£

3. Is it proposed {6 promole-this:caliection in:conjunction with a street collétion Yes No [

If Yes, it proposed to conbivie the FouseforHouse and Street  Gombined [7/ Separate [

Collection:agcaunts or'submit separate aseounts: gegounts B aceounts

3.0, IF g colleetion s for 4 War Charity, sfafe i the. charity has besi registered: ot exetiipted: from registration under fie War
_Ehafilies Act 1940, and.give the'name of the: registration authority, date; of registration-orexemption in the; tiox belaw.

Page 2 of 4 Printed, 16/07/2013




4. Are'all of igcollections Tekings fo be paid over fodte Chanity ~ Yes:[ /] No| | i,

It NO, please:stéte the purposes forwhich taking:will be used

4.4, Pleaie sttt hivw fiuth will be dédusted for éxpenses oFother reasons | £

4.b. I i proposed: fo:tse sorte of the takigsifor the payment of any:perdons. Yes [ 1 No[/

lfYE& fsitloCollactors  Yes No| IsittoOtherPersons  Yes [ | No[™ | :

-an".,, : ppllcahiewhat other’pé’rs j wﬂl be pa|d

Detan!s of company or orgamsatlon responS|ble for theue collectlon

5; Namest Compariy/Organisation to-cafty out collections: V\QMQ&U QM \_\Q S Q»_&Q |

-fﬁc:e address of the %_go, >\ dwson Q\bw_ | \\Nz\\_\b Q“QQ
:Cofmpany/Orgaitisation: "‘bg QQ&AS"Q&. B Past cet{e “BN% \Su

Contact phione Hiimber: Mobile: phiotie {

m\m«\ ce,g\\\o | 'number %\%\x\o"aaw “\\0\

e N \“\coxmk_ oy

5.a; Are:you anemployee of tms Businegs/@rgarisation YES [

TFYEE, plocise state your posiiorwithin the Business/Orgarisation: [

“If NO you must supply & lettar with {his application forii: fror the Chanty}Soclety to henefltfrom the collection
whrch is authonsmg you: to orgamse the collectmns on’ hehalf of the chantylsoclety 8.

Llcemnng hstory of ChantinolIectlon Company

6 Has:the applicant, charity or collections:company ever held ahouse to housg:collection.permit befere’? Yes[ /| Nef |

IE*Yes'; who issuéd it?

Q@“\@Q\\N—\ N\

‘What date was |lgrantect’?~ ] ' /\—-\ What licenge number was it? |

6:a. Havie you, of to your knowledge ARYone: associated with:this-sollection, ever had ‘@ House 10 Yes Na T/
Yeuse ficence-or order with this focal adthority, refused, or révoked before? —

:b. Haiig:jou, or to yoiir knowledi ahyone associated with this collection, ever had ahouséto  Yes o |-
hause licenge of ordet; vith any: olher authomy refiised, of reveked before?

iihére was it held;
it refuised), or revoked
and Why was it revoked?

P S S S N T S R R T RN ST R RIS PR L XX SR RRE R A WA U U NERR AT A RS SIS RN AR T i S AL O RIS

Page3iof 4 Printed 16/07/2013



b lfyen . waﬁngt@hear-{’"“‘ i ‘y-'pro_secutron | ' lf'anWn gvedateof [
enlerdhescourtname hearng the case: | fufhfe&ourtheg:{}egs: l 4 N
D'a..té;df | | Detalls beffente(s) and eomucthn(s) o Smtamearpenaﬂy "

conviction{sfy | TR MEREROWY ol | SR —
I |

A

T AR
/ l _L Use ahmextra sheetafpaper !t_r;gqmred ______ L

This form i te apply f6ra hose to house promoters collection:permil: The pemit; [ granted, would allow the: promoteria
Auherise-toflectors te:cdlleckfrom dagr | to dnertor charifable;, purpese&oniv No calfectlon for a chantabie purpose may be
Friede inthis Local Authoritya

gxemptton granted by the- Secretary of Statadt m'ebt

“Fhie: appl A - ard
sollections: ReQ“'at'O“S 1947 (a5 ameaded) on the: 12 ETece o _.parag;‘aph. prowdes hat. ordrnanly an
-app Jcaﬂon for Iicence shall bie: thade Tiot fater-than’ s “1st dag of the montli preceding that in which it is propased 1o

colfer;tmn must l;ake pla: n s comphance \mth the Hojlse to House Regulations,
awHieh | have réad and fully:.undesstand.

nﬁav‘ngtakenplaee o

Il piifsuance of Section 2 of this Housd to House Collections Act 1939, | héteby apply fora
- licgnce allowirig me to proniote the tellection, of which particulars are:given in this fm'm

Slgnamfe NN Do appicantsinedforn S /1S 1R |

e ==
T L T g

Page.4.0f 4 Printsd-16/07/2613.



Mexborough & District Lions Club

To whom it may concern:-

I can confirm that Neil Luckcuck who is a member of
Mexborough and District Lions Club is authorised to organise
charity collections on behalf of the Club.

Hloacen

Eileen Luckcuck

Secretary
Mexborough & District Lions Club

President:Carol Teasdale — 10 Far Moor Close Harlington Doncaster DN5 7JP Tel. 01709894415 email: carolteasdale84(@gmail.com
Secretary: Eileen Luckcuck — 23 Windsor Close, Harlington, Doncaster DN5 7JU #&: 01709-881110. email — eluckcuck@btinternet.com

Treasurer: David Teasdale — 10 Far Moor Close, Harlington, Doncaster, DN5 7JP #: 01709-894415 email - dmteasdale@tesco.net
Mexborough & District Lions Charitable Trust Fund is a Registered Charity No. 515962—Telephone 0845 833 2815
www.MexboroughLions.org. uk




Rotherham »

i i dile

Neighbourhood and Adult Services

Application for a House to House Collections Permit

Page 66 )('Méub% S

Fr off

ice use only

Date Received

Fee | Freeof Charge

Lalpac number | 0 _3q SO

House to House Collections Act 1939
House to House Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended)

Board Hearing

Permit Number | HH

Data Protection Act, 1998

l'understand that RMBC is required to use information provided by me to carry out cross system and cross authority comparisons for the prevention
and detection of fraud or crime. | understand that information | have provided may be used in this way or for connected purposes, and that this
information may also be shared with certain third parties who administer or protect public funds.We may use the information you have provided in this
form to carry out checks to prevent and detect fraud or crime. We may alsouse the information share the inf in this way or for connected purposes,
and we may also share the information with certain other people or organisations that manage handle or protect public funds. By signing this
application, you are agreeing to us using your information in this way.

S o e S
Please answer all the questions on this form in BLOCK CAPITALS and in ink.

Enter NONE or N/A as appropriate in all boxes you do not enter information in.

Applic,ants‘ (Promoter) personal dejtai‘lsv‘

1. Your Title (Mr, Mrs, Miss, etc):

Mrs Date of Birth: | 54 November 1981

Surname: | ROMANYSHYN on behalf of First names: | OLENA

COPING with CANCER NORTH EAST

Address (either
home or Business):

UNIT 12, HUNSLET TRADING ESTATE, SEVERN WAY, LEEDS

Daytime phone
number;

E-mail address:

2. Name of Charity:

Post code:

LS10 1BL

0113 827 2340 Mobile phone | 177 17 841006
number:

permits@erpunicare.org

Détailils of the charity which 'the‘ccf)ll‘eyction will benefit

COPING WITH CANCER NORTH EAST

Head Office address for | Cobalt Business Exchange, Cobalt Park Way, Newcastle

NE28 ONZ

the Charity:
Post code
Contact phone number: [ .o Mobile phone | 7o sos774
number:
E-mail address: | judith.woodruff@gmail.com
2.a. Are you an employee/Volunteer for this Charity YES No

If YES, please state your position within the Charity:

*If NO you must supply a letter with this application form from the Charity/Society to benefit from the collection
which is authorising you to organise the collections on behalf of the charity/society’s.

Page 1 of 4

Printed 16/07/2013




Page 67

2.b. Obijective/aims of the charity/fund to benefit To support services for cancer patients and their carers in North East

from the proceeds of this collection. weekly complementary therapy in chemotherapy day unit at St.
Foundation Hospital, 3 sessions at St. Claire’s and weekly Breast
Please attach supporting information, web cancer support group

site detalls etc. http://iwww.copingwithcancer.org.uk

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED SUPPORTING INFORMATION

2.c. Explain how this Charity/fund collection wil http://www.copingwithcancer.org.uk
benefit the people of Rotherham
PLEASE SEE ATTACHED LETTER
Please attach supporting information, web CHARITY LETTER IS ATTACHED
site details etc.

2.d. Is this charity/fund a UK registered charity ~ Yes[\« No Registered Charity Numben 513 820

Collecvt‘vion details

3. Over what parts of the licensing areaisit | ALL PARTS OF ROTHERHAM
proposed that collections will be made?

3.a. Over what periods in the year, dates & times, isit | 01 January 2019 - 31 December 2019
proposed that collections will be made? 08:00 - 18:00

3.b. How many collectors will be used to make the collections| 2 PERS

3.c. Is it proposed to collect money including direct debits as money:  Yes No Direct Debits

3.d. Is it proposed to collect “other” types of property Yes No

If Yes, what other type(s) of property will be collected

(Include direct debits as a collection of money) CLOTHES
Is it proposed to Sell, Give Away, or Use this “other” property Sell Give Away Use
3.e. Are applications also being made for licences for the same purposed in other areas of the UK: Yes [ No

If Yes, which other licensing authorities BARNSLEY, LEEDS, HARROGATE, DONCASTER, CRACEN

Will these collectors be the same collectors as those you intend to use in this authority Yes No
3.f. Is it proposed to promote this collection in conjunction with a street collection Yes No

If Yes, is it proposed to combine the House to House and Street ~ Combined Separate

Collection accounts or submit separate accounts: accounts accounts

3.g. If the collection is for a War Charity, state if the charity has been registered or exempted from registration under the War
Charities Act 1940, and give the name of the registration authority, date of registration or exemption in the box below.

N/A

Page 2 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013



Page 68 5

Funds raised following collections

"4, Are all of the collections takings to be paid over to the Charity ~ Yes No

[f NO, please state the purposes for which taking will be used WAGES, FUEL, PRINTING, ADMIN COST

4.a. Please state how much will be deducted for expenses or other reasons | £ NATIONAL MINIMUM WAGE

TO COLLECTORS
4.b. Is it proposed to use some of the takings for the payment of any persons Yes No
IfYES; isitto Collectors  Yes No is it to Other Persons ~ Yes No

4.c. Please state how much will be deducted; for what reasons, | £ To COLLEGTORS: NATIONAL MINIMUM WAGE

and, if applicable what “other persons” will be paid: TO OTHERS: UP 15% - FUEL, WAGES, PRINTING
UP 10% - ADMIN COST

Details of company or organisation responsible for these collection

5. Name of Company/Organisation to carry out collections: UNICARE LTD

Office address of the UNIT 12, HUNSLET TRADING ESTATE, SEVERN WAY, LEEDS

Company/Organisation: Post code | LS10 1BL
Contact phone number; 0113 827 2340 Mobile phone 077 17 841006
number:
E-mail address: permits@erpunicare.org
5.a, Are you an employee of this Business/Organisation YES No

If YES, please state your position within the Business/Organisation: | MANAGING DIRECTOR

*If NO you must supply a letter with this application form from the Charity/Society to benefit from the collection
which is authorising you to organise the collections on behalf of the charity/society’s.

Licensing history of Charity/Collection Company

6. Has the applicant, charity or collections company ever held a house to house collection permit before? Yes Noj

If Yes', who issued it? | KATY GILLER - SENIOR LICENSING OFFICER

What date was it granted? 16/ 11 [ 2012 What licence number was it? | nHo1os

6.2, Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had a house fo Yes No
house licence or order with this local authority, refused, or revoked before?

6.b. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, everhad ahouseto  Yes No
house licence or order, with any other authority refused, or revoked before?

If Yes, where was it held;
when was it refused, or revoked

and why was it revoked? NOT ENOUGH SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

EAST NORTHAMPTONSHIRE

Please use an extra sheel if required.

Page 3 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




Page 69

Applicants (Promotér) “Criminal ReCords" history

7. Convictions & Cautions Details. In the boxes below list any convictions/cautions etc you may have which are not considered as
“spent” with in the terms of the ‘Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974".

7.a. Have you ever been convicted of a criminal offenice(s), or received any police cautions wamnings or Yes No
reprimands? efc, (If you answer YES to this question give details in the box below.)
7.b. 1f you are waiting to hear about any prosecution If known give date of
enter the court name hearing the case: future court hearing / /
date:
Date of I
conviction(s) Details of Offence(s) and Conviction(s) Sentence Or Penalty
[
[/
[/
[
[
[/ Use an extra sheet of paper if required

This form is to apply for a house to house promoters collection permit. The permit, if granted, would allow the promoter to

authorise collectors to collect from door to door for charitable purposes only. No collection for a charitable purpose may be
made in this Local Authority area unless the promoter is an appropriately licensed promoter by this authority. (Or holds an
exemption granted by the Secretary of State from obtaining a licence from this authority.)

The applicants attention is drawn to the House to House Collections Act 1939, and to paragraph 4 of the House to House
Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended); on the 12 December 1947. This paragraph provides that ordinarily an
application for licence shall be made not later than the 1st day of the month preceding that in which it is proposed to
commence any collection.

' Declaration

| am aware that should a House to House Collection Licence be granted to me the
coliection must take place in strict compliance with the House to House Regulations,
which | have read and fully understand.

| am aware that it is also necessary for me to submit a certified form of statement within at
least 28 days of the collection having taken place.

In pursuance of Section 2 of the House to House Collections Act 1939, | hereby apply for a
licence allowing me to promote the collection, of which particulars are given in this form.

Applicants .@' o / /
) Date applicant signed form
Signature PP ] 16 October 2018

Page 4 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013



| Page 70

£20v¥2S0 10N Bay 09 ‘pr eseolun yum diysieuped HOLVINOTY ‘Aep Bupiom 1xau 9y} uo pa109||02 Beq unoAk

"S8[BM pue puelbu3 ul pesalsibal ‘0gge LS ON palslsiBey Aueyn ONISI=3anNNA

"PEOJ 9Y] WO} 9]qISIA SI }I 0S
weg e 1no Beq JnoA ind ases|d ‘Yayy pioae oy,

: , wdg-weg uado sau
YUM pausIsibay ..
i 112 5999 €££€0

1U0 Wwdg-weg ussmieq PS1oa[109 aq [im Beq anoj

oelig-e-oug
Aujenb pooy »
sowniad
Atsjomal auinison «

1sy1ade] a1es 5397

alediu)

auoydsaiq uo sn Joeu0)
¢beq anof ssiw am piqg
3 NN BactisauesyumBuUIdos MMM

UsIA ases|d panjoaus 186 Jo
uoI}eUOpP B S)EW ‘940w N0 pull Of

sljag ® sheqpueH «
1ayja60) pai} ssoys pasied e
Buiyio|o Ayjenb poob ‘ues|) «

:@1euop Ajpupj asesa|d

‘Aouanof iasues jeuossad sy
Inoybnoiy) sjusied pue saljiwey Builoddns
‘sa0inl9s Bunes jo Ajeuen e spinold app
“192ued Aq pa1ds)ie auoAue 0] SouaialIp B
e didy Jjim suoneuocp snolaush Jnoy

aAey pue AY1 TIIM IM ‘AgJeau s1 1030900 & j|

o
®




Page 71

£20¥9250 0N Bey 09 ‘P a:eolun ym diysseuyed uj "30iAIAS UGI}IB[|00 Beqg siy} Buisn
"seeM PuUe pue|busg ui peisisiBel ‘0zZ8E1G:"ON palalsibey Alueyo “;eah Jad 000°083 1589 18 9SIel 0} apew aq [Im Woye Aloag
H » H L

-diysiauiied 1no Jo Lels 9y} 29UIS P0G 003 1ON0 PASIRI BARY
\ & aJesiun ‘ssunouue o1 pnoid aie afA 1oledionsed [e1dJaiumGd
- ino saeoun Aq Ino paliied si aaneul Buisieapuny siyL

aouUaJayIp e jew m:.o__o_._ asea|d

i@oued Aq pajosye ssijlwe} bunioddng
& 1Se3 YULION J92uen yum buidos

NN 09-BuijpAoaialeoun mmm - yn-Baoissuesyumbuidoammm

1319501 a1ed 5,97 h w.

aieup

4¥




Page 72

DATED September 2018

Coping with Cancer North East

-and -

UNICARE LIMITED

COMMERCIAL PARTICIPATOR AGREEMENT

Wrigleys Solicitors LLP
19 Cookridge Street
Leeds .52 3AG

Tel: 0113 244 6100
Fax: 0113 244 6101




Page 73

THIS AGREEMENT is made AS A DEED

BETWEEN:

(1) Les Walton of 40 Towers Avenue, Jesmond, Newcastle NE2 3QE

2 Sarah Carnegie of 32 Queens Road, Jesmond, Newcastle, NE2

3 David Hodgson of 17 Howard Street, North Shields, Newcastle NE30 1AF

# Jennifer Brown of 39 Firtree Cres, Forest Hall, Newcastle, NE12 7JU

6] Nadine Clark of 23 Weymouth Gdns, Low Fell, Gateshead NE9 6TU

©) Sarah Wilkes of 11 Albatross Way, South Beach Blythe, Northumberland
NE24 3QH

Y Fred Bamber of 10 Goldsborough Court, Wingate, County Durham,
TS28 5PR

(8) Diane Walton of 40 Towers Avenue, Jesmond, Newcastle upon Tyne NE2

(9  Ann Hay of 20 Hampton Drive, Felling, Gateshead NE10 9EP
as trustees of Coping with Cancer North East 2 charitable unincorporated association
established by a constitution dated 17 March 1983 as amended 19 May 1987, 5 June
1995, 11 May 1998, 7 February 2000 and 23 May 2002, a charity registered in England
and Wales with registered charity number 513820 (the “Charity”); and

(10)  Unicare Limited (Company Number 05744027) whose registered office is at Unit 12,
Hunslet Trading Estate, Severn Way, Leeds, LS10 1BL (“Unicare”).

BACKGROUND

1 The Charity’s objects are to relieve distress and suffering among cancer patients, their
families and friends throughout North East England by providing information,
emotional support and practical help. Unicare is 2 commercial company whose business
is the collection, sale and recycling of textiles.

2 The Charity is permitted to use and license the Mark (as defined below) as described in

the Intellectual Property Licence.




Page 74

3 Unicare wishes to use the Matk in the Territory (as defined below) in relation to the

Licensed Products (as defined below), for the putrpose of collecting textiles from the

public for sale and recycling.

4 The Charity has agreed to grant Unicare a licence to use the Mark in relation to the

Licensed Products, and Unicare has agreed to make payments to the Charity on the

terms set out i this Agrcement.

(@54

Two of the trustees of the Charity are authorised under a general authority given

pursuant to section 82 of the Charities Act 1993 to exccute this Agreement on behalf of

the Trustees.

IT IS AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

1 DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION

1.1

The definitions and rules of interpretation set out in this clause apply to this

Agreement.

“Commencement Date” means the date on which this agreement is executed

by both parties.

“Donations” means the fixed fees to be paid by Unicare to the Charity during

the Term as set out in Schedule 2.

“Force Majeure” means any circumstances not foreseeable at the date of this
agreement and not within the reasonable control of the party in question
including, without limitation, strikes, lockouts, shortages of labour or raw
materials, civil commotion, riot, invasion, war, threat of or preparation for war,
fire, explosion, storm, flood, earthquake, subsidence, epidemic or other natural

physical disaster.

"Intellectual Property Licence" means the Licence made on or about the date
P

hereof, a copy of which is annexed hereto.

“Licensed Products” means any plastic bag and/or leaflet that is distributed by
Unicare under or by reference to the Mark pursuant to clause 2 of this
Agreement, together with such other products as may be agreed in writing

between the parties from time to time.




Page 75

“Mark” mcans the logo permitted to be used by the Charity as described in the
Intellectual Property Licence which is to be used under this Agreement and
which is set out in Schedule 1.

“Services Commencement Date” means | ], being the date on which
Unicare intends to commence distribution of the Licensed Products (or such
carlier or later date as the partics agree).

“Term” means the term of this agreement, being the period beginning on the
Commencement Date and ending on the date of termination in accordance with

clause 14.

“Territory” means the United Kinpdom.
ry g

1.2 References to this Agreement or to any other agreement or document referred to
in this Agreement mean this Agreement or such other agreement or document as
amended, varied, supplemented, modified or novated from time to time and
include the schedules.

1.3 A reference to a clause or a schedule is a reference to a clause of, or schedule to,
this Agrcement. A reference to a paragraph is, unless otherwise stated, a
reference to a paragraph of the schedule in which the reference appears.

1.4 Clause and schedule headings do not affect the interpretation of this Agreement.

1.5  Each of the schedules shall have effect as if set out in this Agreement.

LICENCE

21 The Charity grants to Unicare a non-exclusive licence to use the Mark in the
Territory with regard to the distribution of the Licensed Products for the
duration of the Term, subject to the provisions of this Agreement.

22 Itis acknowledged and agreed that Unicare is a “commercial participator” of the
Charity as defined in section 58(1) of the Charities Act 1992.

23 The relationship between the Charity and Unicare which is formalised by this

Agreement has as its principal objectives:
2.3.1 that the Charity will receive the Donations;

2.3.2 that the Charity will benefit from increased goodwill associated with

the Mark; and



3

wn

Page 76

233 that Unicare will, by the use of the Mark on the Licensed Products,

increase its turnover and profits.

APPLICATION OF THE MARK

3.1

3.2

33

3.4

The Charity and Unicare will work together in good faith to agree specifications
for the form and manner of the application of the Mark to the Licensed
Products, with a view to reaching agrecment on such specifications as soon as
practicable after the Commencement Date and no later than one calendar month
prior to the Services Commencement Date. Unicare will comply with all
reasonable requests from the Charity in this regard. All Licensed Products shall
comply with such agreed specifications regarding the form and manner of the
application of the Mark. In the event that agreement has not been reached as to
such specifications prior to the date falling one calendar month prior to the
Services Commencement Date, Unicare may apply the Mark to the Licensed
Products in such form and manner as it sees fit, provided that such form and

manner is in compliance with the law.
[Unicare shall display the Charity’s website address on all Licensed Products.]

Subject to clause 3.4, apart from the Mark, no other trade mark or logo may be

included on the Licensed Products in any form.,

Unicare may use its own trade marks or logos and its own trade name on the

Licensed Products,

TITLE AND GOODWILL

4.1

4.2

Unicare acknowledges that the Charity is permitted to use and license the Mark.

Any goodwill derived from the use by Unicare of the Mark shall accrue to the

Charity.

TRADE MARK REGISTRATIONS

5.1

5.2

Unicare shall not apply for, or obtain, registration of the Mark in the Territory in
respect of any trade mark class.

The Unicare shall not apply for, or obtain, registration of any trade or service
mark in the Territory which is (in the reasonable opinion of Unicare) confusingly

similar to the Mark.




6

Page 77

DUTIES OF THE PARTIES

6.1

6.2

6.3

Unicare shall not do, or omit to do, anything to diminish the rights of the Charity
to use the Mark nor the rights of the owner of the Mark (as described in the

Intellectual Property Licence.

Unicare will take all reasonable steps to ensure that its advertising and marketing
of Licensed Products shall not be likely to reduce or diminish the reputation,
image and prestige of the Mark. The Charity will not take any steps which are

likely to reduce or diminish the reputation, image and prestige of Unicare.

The Charity warrants, represents and undertakes to Unicare that it is permitted to
use and license the Mark on the terms of this Agreement, and that it will remain
so for the duration of the Term, and that it has all necessary authority, powers

and capacity to enter into and perform this Agreement.

DONATIONS

Unicare undertakes during the Term to pay the Donations to the Charity in the manner

as set out in Schedule 2, provided that at the time of payment the Charity is not in breach

of the terms of this Agreement.

QUALITY CONTROL AND APPROVAL PROCEDURES

8.1

8.2

Unicare shall, prior to the Services Commencement Date, provide to the Charity

a sample of the type of plastic bag that it intends to use for the Licensed

Products.

If at any time during the Term the Charity is not satisfied with the methods of
distribution being utilised by Unicare, it shall give written notice of its concerns
to Unicare. If Unicare, in its reasonable opinion, believes that the Charity’s
objection 1s reasonable, it will take all reasonable steps to alter its methods of

distribution to address the Charity’s concerns.

COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAWS

Each Licensed Product shall comply in all material respects with all applicable laws and

regulations in England and Wales from time to time.



Page 78

10 INDEMNITY

10.1

10.2

10.3

Subject to clause 10.2, Unicare shall indemnify the Charity against all claims,
liabilities and expenses arising out of the breach by Unicare of the terms of this
Agreement or the distribution of the Licensed Products by Unicare in the
Territory, or from Unicare's failure to comply with all applicable laws and

regulations.

Subject to clause 10.1, the Charity shall indemnify Unicare against all claims,
liabilities and expenses arising out of breach by the Charity of the terms of this
Agreement or any claim that Unicare's use of the Mark in accordance with the
provisions of this Agreement infringes or may infringe the rights of any third
pacty, or from the Charity’s failure to comply with all applicable laws and
regulations. Unicare acknowledges and accepts that the Charity may request that

any sums due to be paid to Unicare pursuant to this clause 10.1 be deducted

from future Donations.

The liability of the Charity pursuant to clause 10.2 shall not exceed an amount

equal to the assets of the Charity from time to time.

11 INFRINGEMENT

11.1

11.2

Bach party shall promptly notify the other of any actual or suspected
infringement within the Territory of the Mark that comes to its attention

(“Infringement”).

Unicare shall, at the Charity’s expense, co-operate with the Charity in taking all
such steps as are considered by the Charity (acting reasonably) to be necessary, in
connection with any Infringement, including, without limitation, legal
proceedings in the name of the Charity or in the joint names of the parties.
Unicare acknowledges and accepts that the Charity may request that any sums
due to be paid to Unicare pursuant to this clause 10.1 be deducted from future
Donations. Unicare may, but shall not be obliged to, take any steps pursuant to

this clause 11.2 unless and until it has received payment in advance of its costs

and expenses for so doing,




12

13

14

Page 79

DISCLOSURE AND CONFIDENTIALITY

12.1

12.2

It either party or any of its employecs, agents or advisers recetve confidential,
sccret or any proprietary information of the other during the course of the Term
the receiving party shall keep such information confidential and not at any time
after such receipt disclose, divulge or communicate the same to any person other

than:

12.11 where necessary for performance of its obligations and in pursuance

of its rights under this Licence; or
12.1.2 where required by law.

The obligations of confidentiality set out in clause 12.1 shall not extend to

information acquired where the receiving party can show:

12.2.1 at the time of its acquisition was in, or at a later date has come into,

the public domain, other than following a breach of this clause 12; or
12.2.2 it knew before the first disclosure to it by the other party; or

12.2.3 it received independently from a third party with the full right to

disclose.

ASSIGNMENT AND SUB-LICENSING

This Agreement is personal to the parties. Neither party may assign or transfer all or any

part of its rights or obligations under this Agreement without the prior written consent

of the other, such consent not to be unreasonably withheld or delayed.

COMMENCEMENT, DURATION AND TERMINATION

14.1

14.2

14.3

This Agreement shall continue indefinitely, subject to earlier termination in

accordance with clauses 14.2 or 14.3.

Either party shall be entitled, after the date falling [three calendar months] after
the Services Commencement Date, to terminate the Agreement without cause

upon [threc months’] prior written notice to the other.

Fither party may terminate this Agreement immediately by giving notice to the

other if the other:



14.4

Page 80

14.3.1 commits any breach of this Agreement and fails to remedy such
breach (if capable of remedy) within 14 days of being given notice of

such breach.

14.3.2 becomes insolvent, is adjudicated bankeupt, or compounds with, or
makes any arrangement with, or makes a general assignment for the

benefit of, its creditors; or

14.3.3 compulsorily or voluntarily enters into any hiquidation or winding up
process or proceedings, except for the purposes of a bona fide
reconstruction or amalgamation, and with the prior written approval

of the other party; or

14.3.4 has an administrator, receiver or manager appointed over the whole,

or a substantial part, of its undertakings or assets; or
14.3.5 ceases or threatens to cease to carry on its business or operations.

In the event that, at the end of the Term, Unicare has remaining stocks of
Licensed Products to which the Mark was applied prior to the end of the Term, it
may extend the Term to enable it use those Licensed Products in accordance
with the terms of this Agreement, but only if it has first agreed with the Charity

the length of any such additional period and the Donation to be paid for that

period.

15 EFFECT OF TERMINATION

15.1

At the end of the Term (including any extension agreed pursuant to clause 14.4):

15.1.1 the licence to use the Mark ceases immediately;
15.1.2 Unicare shall not distribute any further Licensed Products;
15.1.3 the parties shall return to each other all confidential, secret or

proprietary information of the other (including all copies in whatever
form of any such information) and undertake not to use that
information for any purpose;

15.1.4 the Charity will, if termination occurs part way through a month,

promptly refund to Unicare part of the Donation for that month, pro

rata, based on the number of days in that month.




16

17

18

19

Page 81

15.2  Termination of this Agreement by cither party pursuant to clause 14 shall be

without prejudice to the right to seek compensation for breach of any provisions

of this Agreement,

FORCE MAJEURE

If, and to the extent that, either party is prevented or delayed from performing any of its
obligations under this agreement by Force Majeure, it shall promptly so notity the other
party, specifying the matters constituting Force Majeure together with such evidence in
verification of those matters as it can reasonably give and specifying the period for which
it is estimated that the prevention or delay shall continue. The party so affected shall then
be relieved of liability to the other for failure to perform, or for delay in performing (as
the case may be), its obligations, but shall nevertheless use its best endeavours to resume
full performance of its obligations under this Agreement provided that, if the Force
Majeure continues for a period of two months or more following notification, the party
not atfected by the Force Majeure may terminate this Agreement by giving not less than
30 days' prior notice to the other party. Such notice of termination shall be of no effect if
the party affected by the Force Majeure resumes full performance of its obligations

under this Agreement before the expiry of the notice period.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement, together with any documents referred to in it, constitutes the whole
agreement between the parties relating to its subject matter and supersedes any prior
drafts, agreements, undertakings, representations, warranties and arrangements of any

nature, whether in writing or oral, relating to such subject matter,

VARIATION

No variation of this Agreement shall be etfective unless made in writing,

INVALIDITY

If any provision of this Agreement is held to be illegal, void, invalid or unenforceable
under the laws of any jurisdiction, the legality, validity and enforceability of the remainder
of this Agreement in that jurisdiction shall not be affected and the legality, validity and

enforceability of the whole of this agreement shall not be affected in any other

jurisdiction.



20

2]

22

23

24

Page 82

RIGHTS OF THIRD PARTIES

No term of this Agreement shall be enforceable under the Contracts (Rights of Third
Parties) Act 1999 by a third party, but this does not affect any right or remedy of a third

party which exists or is available apart from under that Act.

NO WAIVER

No failure to exercise, or any delay in the exercise, by either party to this Agreement of
any right, power, privilege or remedy under this agreement shall impair, or operate as a

waiver of, such right, power, privilege or remedy.

NOTICES

Any notice required to be given under this Agreement, or in connection with the matters
contemplated by it, shall (except where specifically provided otherwise) be in writing and
personally delivered, sent by pre-paid first-class post or by fax. Such notice shall be
deemed to have been given on delivery at the relevant address or, if sent by first-class
pre-paid post, two business days (that is, any day which is not a Saturday, Sunday or
public holiday in the place at or to which the notice is left or sent) after the date of
posting, or if sent by fax, when despatched, subject to confirmation of uninterrupted

transmission by a transmission report.

RELATIONSHIP

Nothing in this Agreement shall constitute, or be deemed to constitute, a partnership

between the parties or, except as expressly provided, shall it constitute, or be deemed to

constitute, any party as the agent of any other party for any purpose.

LAW AND JURISDICTION

This Agreement shall be governed by, and construed in accordance with, English law and
each of the parties irrevocably submits to the exclusive jurisdiction of the English courts
and waives any objection to proceedings in such courts on the grounds of venue or on

the grounds that the proceedings have been brought in an inconvenient forum.

This Agreement has been entered into on the date stated at the beginning of it.




Page 83

SIGNED as a DEED by @%/%Jasbtl,\J )

(Trustee) for and on behalf of the trustees of the
Charity pursuant to an authority made by the
trustces pursuant to section 82 Charities Act

1993, in the presence of

Witness: Signature
Name

Address

Occupation RRCs MG,

SIGNED as a DEED by [ ) W\e_\(@hﬂ

(Trustee) for and on behalf of the trustees of )
the Charity pursuant to an authotity made by
the trustees pursuant to section 82 Charities

Act 1993, in the presence of

Witness: Signature
Name

Address

Occupation OFEes “&»‘bﬁﬁ%@ -



Page 84 ~

SIGNED as a DEED by

for and on behalf of Unicare Limited

Director L M N

Witness: SIGNALULE Ll e

Name — GS00000 . fibepdwesy

Address moir f Aty oy 3 L2 EHLI0 6 12, ,),(’ 5@5 CSve, b

................................................................

Occupation ... 28 4P v




Page 85

SCHEDULE 1
Mark

TRADE MARK




is to drive up the quality

estor In People for 13
successfully four times
1ers of the Glaxo Smith
» charities judged as the
JK.

sted 2004, 2006 & 2013
rd (Finalist) - 2012
and 2017

side - 2003




Page 87



Page 88

COPING WITH CANCER - NORTH EAST
REGISTERED CHARITY NO. 513820
REPORT AND

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017




Page 89

COPING WITH CANCER - NORTH EAST
REFERENCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE INFORMATION

YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

PATRONS
Rt. Hon The Lord Beith PC, Clive Griffiths MD, FRCS and Her Grace The Duchess of Northumberland.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
David Hodgson MBE Chairman (elected February 2017)
Treasurer (retains previous post of Treasurer)
Leslie Howard Walton CBE Chairman (resigned February 2017)
Sarah Carnegie Vice Chair
Win Bagnall (elected February 2017)
Fred Bamber
Jennifer Brown
Shirley-Anne Emmerson (elected September 2016)
Diane Greaves
Ann Hay (resigned June 2016)
Samantha Hague (elected September 2016)
David Leigh
John Brian Oglethorpe (resigned September 2016)
Helen Storey (elected September 2016)
Sarah Wilkes (resigned June 2016)

SECRETARY TO EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
Dr Judith Woodruff

CHIEF EXECUTIVE
Dr Judith Woodruff

Registered Office and Principal Office
Coping with Cancer-North East, The Medical Suite, Cobalt Business Exchange, Cobalt Park Way,
Newcastle upon Tyne, NE28 9NZ

Independent Examiner
Ryecroft Glenton, 32 Portland Terrace, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE2 1QP

- Bankers
Lloyds Bank, 102 Grey Street, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE1 6AG

Solicitors
Robert Scott, 16 Clifford Road, Stanley, Co. Durham, DH9 0AB

Investment Managers
Joe Jobling Wealth Management Ltd (Partner Practice of St. James’s Place Wealth Management)
One Trinity Gardens, Broad Chare, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE1 2HF



Page 90

COPING WITH CANCER - NORTH EAST
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REPORT
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

The Executive Committee present their report together with the financial statements of the charity for the year
ended 31 March, 2017. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting policies set
out in note 1 to the accounts and comply with the charity’s constitution, the Charities Act 2011 and Accounting and
Reporting by Charities: Statement of Recommended Practice applicable to charities preparing their accounts in
accordance with the Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland published on 16
July 2014,

STRUCTURE, GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT

Governing Documents

Coping with Cancer - North East is governed by its constitution adopted 17 March, 1983. The Association is
registered as a charity No. 513820.

The constitution established the objects and powers of the Association and under the constitution, members of the
Executive Committee are elected at the AGM on an annual basis. The Executive Committee may co-opt further
members between AGM’s provided that the total number of co-opted members shall not exceed one-third of the
total members of the committee.

Recruitment and Appointment of Executive Committee Members

Coping with Cancer - North East’s governing body is the Voluntary Executive Committee who are all paid up
subscribing members of the Association. The members who held office during this financial year and at the date of
this report are set out on page 1. The Executive Committee do not receive any remuneration. Where claimed,
expenses are reimbursed.

We aim to appoint members with wide ranging experience and expertise that they can offer for the benefit of the
Association, from business, marketing, education and from within the ranks of those who carry out volunteer tasks
for the Association. Potential Executive Committee members are invited to meet with a panel of committee
members together with the Chief Executive to discuss the Association’s aims and objectives, their responsibilities as
Executive Committee members, ensure that there are no conflicting interests and answer any questions. Potential
members are invited to attend Executive Committee meetings and visit and view activities of the Association before
finally being co-opted to the Committee.

The above procedure is in place not withstanding that any paid-up subscribing member of the Association may be
nominated for approval at or elected by ballot at an AGM.

Management Structure

The Executive Committee are responsible for the strategic direction and policies of the Association and are actively
involved with the Chief Executive in monitoring performance against key indicators set out in the business plan.
The Executive Committee have initiated a policy review group to monitor, revise and approve all of the
Association’s policies.

The Chair of the Executive Committee provides supervision and support for the Chief Executive who has
responsibility for the day to day running of the Association. The Chief Executive, the Manager for Complementary
Therapy Services and the Finance Officer submit reports to and attend meetings of the Executive Committee

Risk Management Strategy

A risk management strategy is in place through which the Executive Committee seeks to minimise those risks which
may impact upon the Association, its activities, employees, volunteers and service users. To this end the Executive
Committee review the Association’s policies annually, covering amongst others, finance, information technology,
data protection, publicity and media, health and safety, counselling guidelines and volunteer agreements.




Page 91

COPING WITH CANCER - NORTH EAST
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REPORT — CONTINUED
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017
OBJECTIVES AND ACTIVITIES

Objectives

The objectives are to support the mission statement of the organisation which is “To share experiences and
strategies which help people cope with cancer”.

The Executive Committee administer the funds and income of the Association to apply them to relieve the distress
and suffering and to preserve the health, both physical and mental, of cancer patients and those in need of palliative
care in the cancer community within the area of Tyne and Wear and Northumberland and in other areas as the
Association may from time to time determine. This community includes the families and carers of patients.

Activities

Coping with Cancer - North East furthers its purposes for public benefit by directing its charitable activities toward
the relief of those in need through the provision of emotional support, practical help and information. Emotional
support is provided through one to one and group counselling and practical help through the provision of
complementary therapies as an aid to stress relief and through the opportunity to share experiences, whilst
information is given via leaflets available in hospitals throughout the North East. These activities and in particular
the continued growth in the provision of complementary therapies to the cancer community, all fit within these aims
of the charity. The Trustees confirm that they have referred to the Charity Commission’s guidance on public benefit
when reviewing the Trust’s aims and objectives and in planning future activities.

Complementary Therapy and Auricular Acupuncture sessions are being delivered at hospitals and hospices
throughout the North East for the benefit of cancer patients and their carers. There continues to be a growing
demand for acupuncture and this past year has seen the opening of acupuncture clinics at three new venues: Hexham
General Hospital, Nursery Park in Ashington and in the Palliative Care Day Unit at Rake Lane Hospital in North

Tyneside.

Counselling has long been an important activity for the charity and we have continued to recruit new counsellors
and offer placements to students from local FE Colleges.

Information provision of a standard applicable to both its status as a health related charity and its commitment to
ensuring that the information it provides is accurate, clear and informative, is evidenced through maintenance of the
‘Information Standard’ in respect the charity’s four major leaflets.

Training is on-going as this is an essential factor in the continuing effectiveness of the charity. We continue to
support the personal development of our therapists and counsellors through financing their respective memberships
of the ‘Federation of Holistic Therapists’ and ‘British Association of Counselling and Psychotherapy and offering
in-house training where appropriate. The charity’s manager of complementary therapy’ services has obtained a
Diploma in Baby Massage and Baby Reflexology which has allowed the service to offer sessions for babies at the
Great North Children’s Hospital in Newcastle. Short courses on baby massage and baby reflexology have been
offered at several surgeries in North Tyneside and Northumberland. We continue to promote the skill set of our
volunteer therapists and this year several were successful in obtaining an NVQ Level 3. Through previous training
we continue to offer, in house, those supervision sessions which are necessary for the safe delivery of counselling.

Plans for next year include a continuation of new acupuncture clinics in Newcastle and Northumberland.

We will continue to promote new skills in our complementary therapy team by adding an NVQ Level 3 in Indian
Head Massage to our training portfolio and offering short courses in hand massage, baby massage and baby
reflexology, at new venues. We will pilot the use of a new gentle massage technique ‘The M Technique’ at Rake
Lane Hospital’ Palliative Day Unit and train at least two members of staff in this technique.



Page 92

' COPING WITH CANCER NORTH - EAST
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REPORT — CONTINUED
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

ORGANISATION

The staff team continues to meet on a regular basis and bring information to the Executive Committee in the form of
written and verbal reports. The Chief Executive, the Finance Officer and, from time to time, other staff members
including the Manager of Counselling Services and the Manager of Complementary Therapy Services; attend the
Executive Committee’ meetings to allow the Trustees an opportunity for information exchange.

During the year there were two additions to the staff team with the appointment of two complementary therapists to
meet the increasing work-load in this area.

INVESTMENTS AND INVESTMENT POLICY

The Trustees’ investment powers are governed by its constitution which permits the investment of money in the
purchase of, or at interest on the security of, such stocks, funds, shares, securities or other investments or property
of whatever nature and wherever situated as the trustees in their absolute discretion think fit.

The funds are held with investment managers St James’s Place Wealth Management and are held for long-term fund
investments and income generated. These funds are unrestricted.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Income for the year at £165,781 (previous year £144,820) was exceeded by expenditure of £170,586 (previous year
£146,168) resulting in a net deficit of £4,805 (previous year net deficit £1,348) before investment gains of £9,028
(previous year investment losses £1,912). The overall surplus of £4,223 (previous year deficit £3,260) increased
total reserves to £189,236 of which free reserves at £187,681 provide 13 months expenditure cover.

Grants for core funding from Clinical Commissioning Groups totalling £24,629 (previous year £31,555) represent
15% of total income and comprise £12,915 from South Tyneside CCG, £6,941 from Newcastle Gateshead CCG and

£4,773 from North Tyneside.

Income from grants under contract for Complementary Therapy and Auricular Acupuncture Services provided by
the charity, totalled £33,916 (previous year £32,800) and represented 20% of total income. We gratefully
acknowledge grants from Sunderland City Hospitals totalling £16,500 comprising £7,000 in support of
complementary therapy services to Haematology patients plus a grant of £6,500 supporting delivery of
complementary therapy and auricular acupuncture services within the MacMillan Information & Support Centre in
Sunderland and a third year grant of £3,000 for complementary therapies offered to patients of the Intensive and
Critical Care Unit in Sunderland. We also acknowledge grants totalling £7,708 paid through the Northumberland
Healthcare NHS Trust and are grateful to the relevant Patients’ Funds who are supporting acupuncture clinics
delivering services to men and women. The total comprises two grants, each of £1,250, sourced from the Patients’
Fund at The North Tyneside General Hospital at Rake Lane plus £5,208 in support of acupuncture clinics at three
new venues: Hexham General Hospital, Nursery Park in Ashington and in the Palliative Care Day Unit at The North
Tyneside General Hospital at Rake Lane. We thank Gateshead Health NHS Foundation Trust for funding of £2,708
for provision of acupuncture clinics at the Queen Elizabeth Hospital and complementary therapies at St Bede’s
Hospice and are grateful to St Clare’s Hospice in Jarrow for their grant of £6,000 and their continued support for the
provision of complementary therapies to ‘day patients” and ‘bedded unit patients’ at the hospice.

Fundraising income of £99,714 (previous year £76,629) representing 60% of total income, includes £83,477
(previous year £68,479) from the ‘doorstep collection’ of unwanted clothing etc. organised through ‘Unicare’. The
charity is very grateful to ‘Unicare’ who have delivered increasing sums of annual income over several years of

collections on our behalf.




Page 93

COPING WITH CANCER NORTH - EAST
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REPORT - CONTINUED

YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

FINANCIAL REVIEW — continued

Donations totalling £5,873 include £1,250 from The W. A. Handley Trust, a donor for several years whom we
gratefully acknowledge. We give a special thank you to Carl Walsh of ‘Wallsend Boys Club’ and the supporters and
participants in the ‘Mams Football Challenge’. Their efforts, plus a donation of £700 from the Vodaphone
Foundation in support of the event, delivered almost £2,200 to the charity. We thank all donors for their support.

Expenditure during the year at £170,586 exceeded the previous year’s spending by £24,418. For the second
successive year, additional expenditure is primarily that borne in coping with increased demand for services as
reflected in costs of salaries, fees and reimbursed expenses which at a total of £122,456 represents an increase of
£22,701. We also spent an additional £3,579 on training.

RESERVES POLICY

The Executive Committee have established a policy whereby the unrestricted funds not committed or invested in
fixed assets (free reserves) held by the Association, should, ideally represent at least 12 months of total resources
expended. Such a level of reserve would provide a buffer to offset the temporary loss of a major source of funding
whilst maintaining effective management and administration of the Association. These reserves also provide
working capital to enable development of service provision.

Based on the above, the target reserves would have been £170,586. The total funds of the charity are £189,236 of
which £280 are held in restricted funds. Of the unrestricted funds totaling £188,956; £1,275 are held in fixed assets
resulting in actual free reserves of £187,681 including investments of £102,116. This represents 110% of target.

DONATIONS

The Association does not make donations. Income for the Association and its subsequent expenditure is for the
purpose of support to cancer patients and their families. This help and support is given at no cost to the recipients.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE RESPONSIBILITIES IN RELATION TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Executive Committee are responsible for preparing the Executive Committees’ report and the financial
statements in accordance with applicable law and United Kingdom Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted

Accounting Practice).

The law applicable to charities in England and Wales requires the Executive Committee to prepare financial
statements for each financial year which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the charity and of the
incoming resources and application of resources of the charity for that period. In preparing these financial
statements, the Executive Committee are required to:

select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

observe the methods and principles in the Charities SORP;

make judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that
the charity will continue in operation.



Page 94 ,
g

COPING WITH CANCER NORTH - EAST
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REPORT — CONTINUED

YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

EXECUTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES IN RELATION TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

The Executive Committee are responsible for keeping proper accounting records that are sufficient to show and
explain the charity’s transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the
charity and enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Charities Act 2011, the Charity
(Accounts and Reports) Regulations 2008 and the provisions of the trust deed. They are also responsible for
safeguarding the assets of the charity and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud
and other irregularities.

This report was approved by the Executive Committee on 20 October 2017 and signed on their behalf by:

D HODGSON MBE - CHAIRMAN




Page 95

INDEPENDENT EXAMINER’S REPORT TO THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF

COPING WITH CANCER - NORTH EAST

I report on the accounts of the Association for the year ended 31 March 2017, which are set out on pages 8 to 17.

This report is made solely to the charity’s Executive Committee, as a body, in accordance with Section 145 of
the Charities Act 2011 and regulations made under section 154 of that Act. My work has been undertaken so
that I might state to the charity’s Executive Committee those matters I am required to state to them in an
Independent Examiner’s Report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, I do not accept
or assume responsibility to anyone other than the charity and the charity’s Executive Committee as a body, for
my work, for this report, or for the opinions I have formed.

Respective responsibilities of Executive Committee and examiner
The charity’s Executive Committee are responsible for the preparation of the accounts.

The charity’s Executive Committee consider that an audit is not required for this year under section 144(2) of the
Charities Act 2011 (the 2011 Act) and that an independent examination is needed.

It is my responsibility to:

¢ Examine the accounts under section 145 of the 2011 Act:

¢ Follow the procedures laid down in the General Directions given by the Charity Commission under
section 145(5)(b) of the 2011 Act; and

o  State whether particular matters have come to my attention.

Basis of Independent examiner’s statement

My examination was carried out in accordance with General Directions given by the Charity Commission. An
examination includes a review of the accounting records kept by the charity and a comparison of the accounts
presented with those records. It also includes consideration of any unusual items or disclosures in the accounts,
and seeking explanations from you as Executive Committee concerning any such matters. The procedures
undertaken do not provide all the evidence that would be required in an audit, and consequently no opinion is
given as to whether the accounts present a ‘true and fair view’ and the report is limited to those matters set out in
the statement below.

Independent examiner’s statement
In connection with my examination, no matter has come to my attention:

1. which gives me reasonable cause to believe that, in any material respect, the requirements:

¢ to keep accounting records in accordance with section 130 of the 2011 Act; and

e to prepare accounts which accord with the accounting records and comply with the accounting
requirements of the 2011 Act;

have not been met; or

2. to which, in my opinion, attention should be drawn in order to enable a proper understanding of the
accounts to be reached.

DETLEY ANDERSON FCA

RYECROFT GLENTON
Chartered Accountants
Registered Auditors

32 Portland Terrace
Newcastle upon Tyne
NE2 1QP

Date: 24 October 2017



Page 96

COPING WITH CANCER - NORTH EAST
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES

s S

YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017
Unrestricted Restricted Total Total
funds funds 2017 2016
£ £ £ £

INCOME FROM:

Donations and legacies 2 5,873 5,873 3,118

Charitable activities 3 58,545 58,545 64,155

Fundraising activities 4 99,714 99,714 76,629

Investments 5 101 101 121

Other 6 1,548 1,548 797
TOTAL INCOME 165,781 - 165,781 144,820
EXPENDITURE ON:

Raising funds 24,991 24,991 30,338

Charitable activities 145,595 145,595 115,830
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 7 170.586 - 170,586 146,168
NET EXPENDITURE
BEFORE INVESTMENT GAINS (4,805) (4,805) (1,348)
GAINS / (LOSSES) ON

INVESTMENT ASSETS 9,028 9,028 (1,912)

NET INCOME / (EXPENDITURE) 4,223 - 4.223 (3.260)
NET MOVEMENT IN FUNDS 4,223 - 4,223 (3,260)
TOTAL FUNDS BROUGHT FORWARD
AT 1 APRIL 2016 184,733 280 185,013 188,273
TOTAL FUNDS CARRIED FORWARD
AT 31 MARCH 2017 188,956 280 189,236 185,013

The Statement of Financial Activities includes all gains and losses recognised in the year.
All incoming resources and resources expended derive from continuing activities.




Page 97

9
COPING WITH CANCER - NORTH EAST "
BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31 MARCH 2017
2017 2016
£ £ £ £
Notes
FIXED ASSETS
Tangible fixed assets 10 1,275 1,179
Investments 11 102,116 93,088
103,391 94,267
CURRENT ASSETS
Building society 35,697 35,597
Bank and cash in hand 37,572 42,010
Debtors and prepayments 12 20,507 21,221
93,776 98,828
LIABILITIES: amounts falling due
within one year:
Creditors 13 (7,931) (8,082)
NET CURRENT ASSETS 85,845 90,746
NET ASSETS 189,236 185.013
RESERVES
Restricted funds 280 280
Unrestricted funds 188,956 184,733
14 189,236 185,013

The financial statements were approved by the Executive Committee and signed on their behalf on 20 October 2017.

D HODGSON MBE - CHAIRMAN

W BAGNALL - TRUSTEE

The notes on pages 10 to 17 form part of these accounts.



1.1

1.2

1.3

Page 98
10 S/

COPING WITH CANCER - NORTH EAST
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention with items
recognised at cost or transaction value unless otherwise stated in the relevant notes to these accounts.
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Statement of Recommended
Practice: Accounting and Reporting by Charities preparing their accounts in accordance with the
Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland (FRS 102) issued on 16
July 2014 and Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the United Kingdom and Republic of
Ireland (FRS 102) and Charities Act 2011.

The charity constitutes a public benefit entity as defined by FRS 102.

First time adoption of FRS 102

This is the first year in which the charity has adopted FRS 102. There are no changes in the
measurement bases used by the charity and no changes are required to opening funds arising from the
adoption of this new standard. Comparative figures are as stated in previous years.

The accounts are prepared on the going concern basis. The Executive Committee have a reasonable
expectation that the charity will continue to receive funding to enable it to continue its charitable
activities for the foreseeable future. They continue to believe the going concern basis of accounting
appropriate in preparing the annual financial statements.

Incoming resources
All incoming resources are included in the Statement of Financial Activities when the charity is
legally entitled to the income, it is probable that the income will be received and the amount can be

quantified with reasonable accuracy.

Voluntary income is received by way of grants and donations and is included in full in the Statement
of Financial Activities when receivable. Grants, where entitlement is not conditional on the delivery
of a specific performance by the charity, are recognised when the charity becomes unconditionally
entitled to the grant. Grants received where conditions specified by the donor have not yet been met
by the charity or where the donor has specified the time period in which the expenditure of resources
can take place are deferred and recognised over the time period specified by the donor.

Resources expended
All expenditure is accounted for on an accruals basis.

Expenditure within charitable activities includes all costs incurred in the sharing of experiences and
strategies which help people cope with cancer and includes costs that can be allocated directly to
these activities and those costs of an indirect nature necessary to support them.

Some consultants and staff spend time not only on the charitable activities of the organisation but also
in generating voluntary income, general fundraising and governance. Their costs have been directly
allocated to these activities using the best estimate of the relative time spent by these individuals.

Governance costs are those costs associated with the constitutional and statutory requirements of the
charity.

Support costs are all costs that cannot be directly allocated to a charitable activity. They include all
costs incurred by the Charity’s Head Office Support Unit comprising management and administration,
finance, information technology and human resources. Support costs are apportioned between the
activities of the charity on a basis consistent with the use of the resources.




Page 99

11
COPING WITH CANCER - NORTH EAST

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS - CONTINUED

YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

ACCOUNTING POLICIES — Continued

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

1.10

Accumulated funds

Unrestricted funds are donations and other incoming resources receivable or generated for the objects
of the charity without further specified purpose and are available as general funds. Restricted funds
arising from grants are subject to specific conditions by donors as to how they may be used. Funds
received from fundraising activities may also be restricted, depending upon the purpose for which the
funds were raised. The purposes and uses of the restricted funds are set out in the Executive
Committee report and notes to the accounts.

Tangible fixed assets

Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost less depreciation. Depreciation is provided at 33'/3%
straight line in order to write off the cost less estimated residual value of each asset over its expected

useful life.

Investments

Fixed asset investments are a form of financial instrument and are initially recognised at their
transaction cost and subsequently measured at fair value at the Balance Sheet date. Investments in
shares which can be publicly traded are measured using the closing quoted market price. Investments
in shares which cannot be publicly traded and for which no reliable estimation can be made are
recorded at their cost less provision for impairment.

Investment gains and losses, whether realised or unrealised, are combined and shown in the heading
‘Gains/(losses) on investments’ in the Statement of Financial Activities.

Debtors
Trade and other debtors are recognised at the settlement amount after any trade discount offered.

Prepayments are valued at the amount prepaid net of any trade discounts due.

Cash at bank and in hand
Cash at bank and in hand is the current bank account of the charity.

Liabilities

Liabilities are recognised when there is an obligation at the Balance Sheet date as a result of a past
event, it is probable that a transfer of economic benefit will be required in settlement, and the amount
of the settlement can be estimated reliably. Liabilities are recognised at the amount that the charity
anticipates it will pay to settle the debt or the amount it has received as advanced payments for the
goods or services it must provide.

Financial instruments

The charity only has financial assets and financial liabilities of a kind that qualify as basic financial
instruments. Basic financial instruments are initially recognised at transaction value and subsequently
measured at their settlement value.



Page 100

COPING WITH CANCER - NORTH EAST
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS - CONTINUED
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

ACCOUNTING POLICIES — Continued
1.11  Taxation

As a registered charity, the charity benefits from rates relief and is exempt from direct tax on its

charitable activities but not from VAT. Irrecoverable VAT is included in the costs of those items to

which it relates.
1.12  Pension costs

The charity operates a defined contribution pension scheme. The charity has no liability under the
scheme other than for payment of those contributions to an independently administered fund.

2. INCOME FROM DONATIONS 2017 2016
£ £
Donations, gifts and collections 5,873 3.118
3. INCOME FROM CHARITABLE ACTIVITIES 2017 2016
£ £
Grants provided for core funding 24,629 31,355
Grants under contracts for advice and information,
outreach work, training and other services 33,916 32,800
28545 —64.155
4. INCOME FROM FUNDRAISING ACTIVITIES 2017 2016
£ £
Doorstep ‘Rag Bag’ collection 83,477 68,479
Other fundraising activities including Great North Run 16,237 8,150
29.714 16,629
5. INVESTMENT INCOME 2017 2016
£ £
Bank interest receivable 101 121
101 121
6. OTHER INCOME 2017 2016
£ £
Membership 398 427
Training courses - fees from participants 1,150 370




Page 101

13

‘($SLF 19107) SIOPeRW [BUOHNIIISUOD JOYI0

0} SuIjE[al §)S09 SOUBWISA0S JOYI0 JO [9/F Yiim Suo[e uoneurtrexs Juapuadepul 10§ 995 §,JUBIUNOOOR oY) ISLIdWO0 9A0qe amS1y 51500 110ddns oY) UIYIM S)SO0 FOUBWISAOD) VA
JO aAIsn[OUt [ (11SF 19107) LSL T3 JO $991A10s I9Y30 pue [[oiked 10J pue (¥5/°7F :9107) L6 CF JO UOHBUILIEXS JUspuadapur JOJ $39 §,JUBJUNOOIE Xe SIMIPuadXs UIYImM papn[ouf

891971 - 4541 [crel L£90°0¢T 89.°88

891971 98S0L1 - 8981 €00LT ¥L99C [LT801
- - (rse'sy) 8€9°81 688Vl - LTSI
000°S - - - - - -

LLLST LS9ST 176 - - 779 v6€°8
195°6 vEE’6 0¥6 - - - 76€°8
0€8°ST1 S6S°Syl €LV O - yI1°T TSE0T 959°9L

¥ ¥ 3 £ ¥ F ¥
2101 oL pajedofie  uwoperdadoq suopedUnWIWO)) sasuwadxjy Surureay,
9107 LI0T SE§)S0)) PUB IDUBINSU]  PUE dUBULY JaY)0 pue Surpnpouy
yoddng uopepowwoddy I 9OJ(Q SINRJUN[OA ‘PEIS  SISO)) JJEIS

LIOTHOYVIA 1€ AIANT AVIX

TIANLINOD - SINNOJDV HHL OL SILON

LSV HILYON - ¥HONVD HLIM DONIdOD

uosriedwo) 9707

TINALIAONIIXH TVILOL
51509 poddng
JUQWIoSeURUI JUQUIISIAUT
Sursterpun g
QUIOIUT ATRIUN]O A
:spuny Suisres uo aanyipuadxyg

sorderat; pue Surj[esunos ar[ar
— SAMIATOY 9[qeLIey) U0 ammipuadxy

-:SMO[[O] Se pasA[eue sI arnjrpuadxo [e10],

JANLIANIALXH "L



8.

10.

Page 102

14
COPING WITH CANCER - NORTH EAST
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS - CONTINUED
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017
STAFF COSTS 2017 2016
£ £
Salaries and co-ordinators and sessional workers® fees 100,403 85,229
Social security costs less employment allowance 280 -
Pension costs 470 -
101,153 85,229

During the year the charity employed an average of nine members of staff which is the equivalent of five full
time employees (2016: four).

No employee received emoluments in excess of £60,000.

TRUSTEES AND OTHER KEY MANAGEMENT

The charity’s key management are its Trustees and its Chief Executive Officer. No Trustees received
remuneration or expenses in connection with their duties as a Trustee (previous year: same). The

remuneration of the Chief Executive Officer was £11,730 (2016: £1 1,564).

Three trustees received expenses of £1,764 in connection with their services as volunteers of the charity.

TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS (office equipment and furniture)

£
Cost
At 1 April 2016 6,312
Additions during the year 1,069
Disposals (503)
At 31 March 2017 _ 6878
Depreciation
At 1 April 2016 5,133
Charge for year 973
Disposals (503)
At 31 March 2017 _ 5,603
Net book value
At 31 March 2017 1,275

At 1 April 2016 1,179




Page 103

15
COPING WITH CANCER - NORTH EAST

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS - CONTINUED

YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017
11. FIXED ASSETS INVESTMENTS 2017 2016
£ £
Opening balance at 1 April 2016 93,088 -
Purchases - 100,000
Investment management fees - (5,000)
Unrealised gain/ loss 9.028 (1.912)
Closing balance at 31 March 2017 102,116 93,088

Fixed asset investments are unit trusts managed by St James’s Place Wealth Management.

12. DEBTORS AND. PREPAYMENTS 2017 2016
£ £
Prepayments and accrued income 20,507 21,221
13. CREDITORS 2017 2016
£ £
Tax and social security 919 561
Accruals and deferred income 7,012 7,521
7,931 8,082
14. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 2017 2016
£ £
Financial assets measured at fair value through income and expenditure 102,116 93,088

Financial assets measured at fair value through income and expenditure comprise investments in unit trusts.
The main risk to the charity from these financial instruments lies in the combination of uncertain investment
markets and volatility in yield. The charity manages these investment risks by retaining advisors and investing
in an investment type that provides for a high degree of diversification of holdings within investment asset
classes that are quoted on recognised stock exchanges. The charity does not make use of derivatives and similar
complex financial instruments as investments are held for their longer term.



15. STATEMENT OF FUNDS — CURRENT YEAR

Unrestricted funds
General funds

Restricted funds

The Trusthouse Charitable Foundation

Total Funds

Page 104

STATEMENT OF FUNDS - PRIOR YEAR

Unrestricted funds
General funds

Resiricted funds

The Trusthouse Charitable Foundation

Total Funds

16
COPING WITH CANCER - NORTH EAST
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS - CONTINUED
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017
Balance Income Expenditure Gains / Balance
at (losses) at 31
1 April March
2016 2017
£ £ £ £ £
184,733 165,781 (170,586) 9,028 188,956
280 280
185,013 165,781 (170,586) 9,028 189,236
Balance Income Expenditure Gains / Balance
at (losses) at 31
1 April March
2015 2016
£ £ £ £ £
187,993 144,820 (146,168) (1,912) 184,733
280 - - - 280
188,273 144,820 (146,168) (1,912) 185,013

The income funds of the charity include restricted funds, augmented by the use of unrestricted funds, which
comprise donations and grants held on trusts to be applied for specific purposes.




Page 105

17
COPING WITH CANCER - NORTH EAST
NOTES TO THE, ACCOUNTS - CONTINUED
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017
16. ANALYSIS OF NET ASSETS BETWEEN FUNDS — CURRENT YEAR
Fixed Current Current Total
assets assets liabilities net assets
£ £ £ £
Restricted funds
The Trusthouse Charitable Foundation - 280 - 280
Unrestricted funds
General funds 103,391 93,496 (7,931) 188,956
Total funds 103,391 93,776 (7.931) 189.236
ANALYSIS OF NET ASSETS BETWEEN FUNDS — PRIOR YEAR
Fixed Current Current Total
assets assets liabilities net assets
£ £ £ £
Restricted funds
The Trusthouse Charitable Foundation - 280 - 280
Unrestricted funds
General funds 94,267 98,548 (8,082) 184,733
Total funds 94,267 98.828 (8.082) 185,013
17. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
There are no related party transactions.
18. CONTROL
There is no controlling party.
19. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS
At 31 March 2017 the charity had commitments under non-cancellable operating leases as follows:
2017 2016
£ £
EXPIRY DATE:
Within 1 year - 3,893

Within 2-5 years 36.092

|



Page 106

BT )

re buildings to maintain
f part-time staff. By

e to provide support.

0 keep us a value for
“any funds given by the
rer FREE services to those
1.

ire:

antary Therapy

.ementary Therapy, : o ' |
ementary Therapy, South

r

» Manager

ler

rapist
"apist
rrapist

apist




Page 107



y ; Page 108 5(
©

Coping with Cancer North East
Medical Suite

Cobalt Business Exchange
NEWCASTLE

NE28 9NZ

Tel 0191 280 5610
www.copingwithcancer.org.uk

Coping with Cancer North east

01 October 2018

To whom it may concern / (Rotherham Council)

I write in support of the application by Unicare Ltd for a house to house collection licence in your area,
between the period 01.01.2019 to 31.12.2019.

Unicare’s H2H collection service help us to improve our services for the cancer community not only in
the North East but, in other areas as well. The latter through a Telephone Counselling and Information

Service.

The funds raised from this service, also pay for us to constantly improve and update our website and
Facebook account.

Unicare Ltd is a loyal and trustworthy partner and our working relationship spans nearly a decade and
Coping with Cancer NE wholeheartedly supports, this application.

If you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

Judith (Woodruff) . .
CEO d\_us\kkt A Woodun L&’

judith.woodruff@gmail.com

Patrons
Sir Alan Beith MP: Her Grace The Duchess of Northumberland & Clive Griffiths, FRCS

Chairman _  David Hodgson MBE




Page 109



Page 110

SCHEDULE 2

Donations

Unicare shall pay-to the Charity, by way of consideration for the rights granted pursuant to this

agreement the sum of approximately £5500.00 per calendar month as a result of the Licensed

Products during the Term.




Page 111



Page 112

K\W&L&(& A

Rotherham », Gt |

» [ Foroffice use only
Date Received f

Fee | Frae of Charga

Neighbourhood and Adult Services ]I
]

i
Application for a House to House Collections Permit | Lipscnumoer -
House to House Collections Act 1939 ) Board Hearing -
House to House Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended) @m,iﬁqumbﬂ, HH

B FULT U |

mzolebﬂon ;\cl, 1908 - ST T T ' ‘ 1
| understand Ihat RMBG is required Io use information provided by me to carry oul cross syslem and cross auihority comparisons lor the prevention ;
and delection of fraud or crime. | understand that information | have provided may be Dsed in Ihis way or for connecled purposes, and Ihal this |
informalion may also be shared wilh certain third parties who administer or protect public funds. We may use the information you have provided in this |
form to cary oul checks to prevent and detect Iraud ot crime, We may alsouse the infarmation share the inf in this way or for connected purposes, |
and we may also share the information with carlain other peaple ¢r organisations that manage handle or prolect public funds. By signing this T
application, you are agreeing to us using your information in this way. ) e 5

\ .

Please answer all the questions on this form in BLOCK CAPITALS and in ink.

Enter NONE or N/A as appropriate in all boxes you do not enter information in.

Applicants (Promoter) personal details

1. Your Title (Mr, Mrs, Miss, etc): !M,és l Date ot Birlh: !' 10/06/1985 ﬁ‘

Surname: | MONCEVICA First names: | INESE
i

. —

Address (eiiher Skyecyele Ltd, Unit 2. lichen Business Park, Kent Road, Southampton. |
home of Business): i 5
: Post code: | S017 2L :

Daytime phone [ 023 agss 1424 Mobile phone |~
number; o number; | .

E-mail address: info@skyecycle.co.uk

Details of the charity which the collection will benefit

2. Name of Charlly: l&tional Hereditary Breast Cancer Helpline

Head Office address for [ Unit 71, Storforth Lane Industrial Estate, Ghesterfield
the Charity: - .

! Post code Ls41 0Qa

Mobile phone |

Contacl phone number: |
] number; {

E-mail address: canhelp@btopenwaorld.com !

. l
YES D No

IFYES, please state your position within the Charity: Director of fundraising partner, no position In the charity tself

2.a, Are you an employee/Volunleer for this Charity

“If NO you must supply a letter with this application form from the Charity/Society to benefit from the collection
which is authorising you to organise the collections on behalf of the charity/society's.

Page.1 of 4 Panten 166772013




Page 113

2.b. Objective/aims of the charity/fund fo benefit Skyecycle Ltd is a commercial partner of the charity National !
from the proceeds of this collection. Hereditary Breast Cancer Helpline, our goal is to provide a steady
income of funds to NHBCH. The NHBCH runs 24 hours a day to !

support women and their families affected with familial cancer.

Please altach supporting information, web We sell all the property collected to a wholesaler in Poland and donats

sife delais etc. - £75 made per tonne back to the charity. We do this in regular monthly,
payments. !

|

- P P |

2.¢. Explain how this Charity/fund callection will NHBCH helps those affected by familial cancer across the UK i
benefil the people of Rotherham including those in Rotherham. ‘

Please altach supporling information, web :
site details elc. i

2.d.'1s this charity/fund a UK regislered charity Yes No D Registered Charity Number 1150183 ]

Collection details

|

3. Over what parts of the licensing areais it | WHOLE AREA B __‘
proposed that collections will be made? R

1

3.8, Over what periods in the year, dates & times, is it [01/08/2018 - 01/08/2019 OR ANY AVAILABLE DATES
proposed that collections will be made? ALWAYS WEEKDAYS BETWEEN 8AM AND 5PM
3.b. How many collectors will be used to make the collections{3 |

3.c. Is it proposed to collect money including direct debits as money:  Yes No Direct Debits
¥ X

3.d. Is it proposed to collect “other” types of property Yes No D

" YGS| What other ‘YDE(S) of property Wl" be collected bags, small household items and bric a brac. We coflect all ftems, son them and sell them

{Include direct debils as a collection of money) e iona: M4 par odr conirac with (e charty, E75

Is it proposed to Sell, Give Away, or Use this “other” property Sell . Give Away D Use l:]

We coliec! dlolhing, oher iextiles (such as bedding and lowels), shoes, children's tays,

3.¢. Are applications also being made for licences for the same purposed in other areas of the UK: Yes . NOD

If Yes, which other licensing authorities [ws ARE APPLYING FOR LIGENSES NATIONWIDE. RECENTLY APPLIED TO:
CHRISTCHURCH EAST DORSET, FAREHAM, GOSPORT, EASTLEIGH, HAVANT,

Will these collectors be the same collectors as those you intend o use in this authority Yes D No.
3., Is it proposed to promole this collection in conjunction with a streel collection Yes D No E

I Yes, is it proposed to combine the House to House and Street ~ Combined Separate D

Coflection accounts or submit separate accounts: accounts accounts

3.9. If the collection is for a War Charity, state if the charity has been registered or exempted from registralion under the War
_Charities Act 1940, and give the name of the registration authorily, dale of regisiration or exemption in the box below.

i N/A

Page 2 of 4 Ponted 16/07/2013



Page 114

Funds raised following collections

4. Are all of the collections takings to be paid over to the Charity  Yes D No

If NO, please state the purposes for which taking will be used JéELF-EMPLOYED JEAMLEADER PAYMENT FOR SERVICE, I
1

b

i

FUEL AND INSURANCE; AND OFFICE EXPENSES

4.a. Please state how much will be deducted for expenses or olher reasons { B T IRt Do ATED TO THE CHARITY.

4.b, Is it proposed lo use some of the lakings for the payment of any persons Yes No D

IfYES; isitlo Collectors  Yes D No fsit lo Other Persons  Yes No E

£ SELF-EMPLOYED TEAM LEADERS ARE PAID; THEIR VOLUNTEERS ARE
NOT, ALL PAY.IS CALCULATED BASED ON FUEL AT THE END OF THE
MONTH. THIS WILL BE PROVIDED IN A FORM OFf STATEMENT AT THE
END OF THE LICENSE PERIOD

4.c. Please state how much will be deducled; for what reasons,
and, if applicable what “other persons” will be paid:

Details of company or organisation responsible for these collection

5. Name of Company/Organisation to carry out callections: E(ygcyc,e Ltd

Office address of the l Skyecycle Ltd, Unit 2, Itchen Business Park. Kent Road. Southampton §017 204

Company/OI’ganlsallOrl: l ! Pos‘ code ! 8017 2J
Contact phone number: { ;¢ goss 1424 | Mobile phone | |
e _j number: { o i
E-mail address: info@skyecycle.co.uk 7 ]
5.a. Are you an employee of this Business/Organisalion YES No D

If YES. please state your position within the Business/Organisation: [E)IRECTOD% !

*If NO you must supply a lstter with this appiication form from the Charity/Soclety to benefit from the collection
which Is authorising you to organisa the collections on behalf of the charity/society's,

Licensing history of Charity/Collection Company

6. Has the applicant, charity or collections company ever held a houss to house collection permil before? Yes NOD

v ' f i f
If*Yes', who Issued it? i Darlingtan Borough Council

—_— i L U O

I

What date was it granted? Loz Jos  fots ] What licence number was it? | o 4ai00780/HOUSE

6.a. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associaled with this colleclion, ever had a house to Yes D No [z,
house licence or order with this local authorily, refused, or revoked before? '

6.b. Have yau, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, everhadahouseto  Yes No I—‘]
house licence or order, with any other authority refused, or revoked before? e

f Yes, where was it held; + We are refused licenses if: the council does not support non-local charities;
and why was it revoked? , for too many permits per year; there are na more available dates.

i
i
when was it refused, or revoked | only 100% of the funds are allowed to be passed to charily; we have applied ;

Please ise an exira sheet if required.

Page 3 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




Page 115

Applicants (Promoter) “Criminal Records’' history

7. Convictlons & Cautions Details, In the boxes below list any convictions/cautions etc you may have which are not considered as
“spent” with in the terms of the "Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974".

7.a. Have you ever been convicled of a criminal offénce(s), or received any police cautions warnings o~ Yes D No
reprimands? etc, (If you answar YES to this question give detalls In the box below.)

7.b. )f you are waiting o hear abaut any prosecution ' | liknowngive dateof |
enter the court name hearing the case: future court hearing | ro
date: | o
T‘_Dgtréﬁf o ;D ;-II fiof’f cels md C Ttiﬂigl : Sent Or P 7lilip_m
| conviction(s) etalls of Offence(s) and Conviction(s) en frjir enalty
I
I
I 1
!
I |
I Use an exira sheet of paper if required ;

This formis to apply for a house to house promoters callection permit. The permit, if granted, would allow the promoter to

authorise collectors to collect from door to door for charitable purposes only. No collection for a charitable purpose may be
made in this Local Authority area unless the promoler is an approprialely licensed promoter by this authority. (Or holds an
exemption granted by the Secretary of State from obtaining a licence from this authority ) :

The applicants attention is drawn {o the House to House Collections Act 1939, and lo paragraph 4 of the House fo House
Collections Regulations 1947 {as amended); on the 12 December 1947. This paragraph provides that ordinarily an
application for licence shall be made not later than the 1st day of the month preceding that in which it is proposed to
commence any collection.

: Declaration

| am aware that should a House to House Collection Licence be granted to me the
collection must take place in strict compliance with the House to House Regulations,
which | have read and fully understand.

| am aware that it is also necessary for me to submit a certified form of statement within at
least 28 days of the collection having taken place,

In pursuance of Section 2 of the House to House Collections Act 1939, | hereby apply for a
licence allowing me to promote the collection, of which particulars are given in this form.

Applicants

Signature Dale applicant signed form 27/b6/2018

Page 4 of 4 Printed 16:07/2013




Page 116

Unit 71

Storforth Lane Trading Estate

Hasland

Chesterfield

Natioral Hereditary 541 0QZ
Breast Cancer Helpline

01629 813000 01629 813000

29/01/2018

Letter of Authorisation - Skyecycle

To whom it may concern,

This letter autharises Skyecycle Ltd to collect used clothing shoes and other items on our behalf for reuse and
recycling.

We receive £75 net per tonne of goods collected by bag drop and collection on our behalf, and £120 net per tonne
on goods deposited in the clothing banks. The payment is due monthly.

Our registered charity number is 1150183
Bank details Lloyds
309751

49473368

Kindest regards =

Peter BlacZa , ) f
Trustee NHBCH. ___.-”—-—-‘/—-//_)
;_,,./'/

o
Pt
e



Page 117




Page 118

FUNDRAISING AGREEMENT

Date: 1** November 2017

Between: National Hereditary Breast Cancer Helpline Charity (NHBCH) and
Skyecycle Ltd each of whose details are set out in Schedule 1.

Background:

(A) National Hereditary Breast Cancer Helpline Charity Ltd (the Client) wishes to raise funds for
its public benefit objects and specifically the purposes stated in the Specification.

(B) Skyecycle (the Provider) has expertise in the provision of fundraising services.
Terms and conditions:

1. Interpretation
Definitions and Interpretation provisions set out in Schedule 6 apply.

2. Service Delivery
2.1 The Provider shall in the capacity specified In Schedule 1 provide the Fundraising Services for

the Contract Perlod, in accordance with the Specification and the Standards.

2.2 The Provider shall, for the Contract Perlod, maintain a Provider Contact approved by the
Client (such approval not to be unreasonably withheld).

3. Standards

3.1 The Provider shall provide the Fundraising Services to the Client with reasonable care, skill
and diligence, in accordance with:

3.1.1 All applicable legal requirements; :

3.1.2 The Institute of Fundraising Code of Practice, 'Best Practice for Fundralsing Contracts’
3,1.3 The Textile Recycling Association Code of Practice and any other code of practice
applicable to the Provider, and/or the Fundraising Services and/or this Agreement and/or (as
notified in writing to the Provider) the Client;

3.1.3 The elements In the Specification prescribing service standards;

3.1.4 Obligations of the Client under any grant, contract, or statutory duty, or otherwise as
notified In writing by the Client to the Provider;

3.1.5 Further reasonable Client instructions within the scope of the Specification.

3.2 The Provider shall in providing the Fundralsing Services act at all times in the manner which:
3.2.1 promotes the public benefit purposes of the Client;

3.2.2 in the reasonable opinion of the Client does not and is niot likely to damage its good name,
Image, reputation, or intellectual property rights;

3.2.3 is not misleading and does not Impose upon or create for the Client any liability (except
any expressly provided for under this Agreement).

3.3 If there is any Inconsistency between the principal terms and conditions of this Agreement

~and/or the Speclfication-and/or the Standards, or-between any of the Standards/(subjectto
contrary agreement) the more demanding requirement shall apply.

Agreament between Natlonal Hereditary Breast Cancer Helpline and Skyecycle ~ 30 October 2017 1of16

NNE AN IANE TN




Page 119

3.4 Without prejudice to Clause 3.1 the Provider shall ensure that:

3.4.1 It has adequate resources to provide the Fundraising Services properly and efficiently
throughout the Contract Period;

3.4.2 Provider Personnel are fully and properly trained and supervised in accordance with and
fully comply with all specified criteria and requirements in the Standards;

3.4.3 Provider sub—contractors are reasonably selected and supervised and comply with the
terms and conditions of this Agreement.

1.5 The Provider shall (without prejudice to Clause 3.1), comply with any agreed minimum
requirements and use its reasonable endeavours to meet any agreed performance targets.

3.6 |f the Provider is a Professional Fundraiser, the Professional Fundraiser statutory statement
agreed in Schedule 3 shall be made in relation to every representation in relation to this
Agreement that funds are being raised for charitable purposes.

4, Client's obligations

The Client shall:

4.1 provide all co-operation, information and support reasonably requested by the Provider in
relation to its provision of the Services;

4.2 provide access to all operational and financial information reasonably reéquested by the
Provider to enable to it perform its obligations under this Agreement;

4.3 ensure all decisions of the Client in relation to this Agreement are made with proper
authority emanating from its Board of Trustees (or governing committee) and that they are
integrated with the Client’s other operational, fundraising and promotional activities;

4.4 maintain a Cllent Contact for the Contract Period;
4.5 perform any specific Client obligations set out In the Specification,

5. Liaison, reporting and review
5.1 The parties shall ensure that their authorised representatives and in particular the Primary

Contacts meet as often as Is necessary during the Contract Period for the proper and efficient
delivery of the Fundraising Services and at least as often as is specified in Schedule 5.

5.2 The Provider shall, in addition to oral reporting in and outside meetings, provide written
reports containing reasonable detall to the Client during and at the end of the Contract Period,
as specified in Schedule 5, in respect of its performance of the Fundraising Services with
reference to Key Performance Indicators.

5,3 The parties shall undertake formal reviews of this Agreement in accordance with any review
timetable specified In Schedule 5 and at least a reasonable time priorto any prospective
renewal date,

6. Record keepling, rights of inspection

6.1 Each party shall apply proper financlal and management systems and properly maintain and
update records (respectively, in accordance with any requirements specified in Schedule 5), for

Agreement between National Hereditary Breast Cancer Helpline and Skyecycle ~ 30 October 2017 2 of 16



Page 120

the Contract Period and maintain them for at least two years after termination or expiry of this
Agreement,

6.2 Each party shall on reasonable notice and at reasonable times and otherwise In accordance
with the other’s reasonable instructions, permit any authorised representative of the other, and
In the case of the Provider, any funder or regulator of the Client requiring such access under its
arrangements with the Client, to inspect and take copies of any of the records and the Provider
shall procure for the Client and such funders and regulators the same rights in respect of all
Provider Sub-contractors,

7. Client intellectual property rights

The Client licenses the Provider, as non-excluslve license for the Contract Period, in delivering
the Fundraising Services, in accordance with this Agreement only, to use Client intellectual
property rights in accordance with necessarily implied or express provisions of this Agreement
(including the Client’s reasonable instructions) and nothing in relation to this Agreement shall
otherwise imply any transfer or further licensing of any such rights.

8. Copyright and database rights
8.1 The Provider assigns copyright and database rights to the Client in all Client specific
materials (in any medium) generated under this Agreement,

8.2 Such assignment does not extend to rights in material developed by the Provider
independently from this Agreement, or generic materials produced under this Agreament,
except as incorporated into Client specific materials,

8.3 The Provider grants the Client a non-exclusive, perpetual, non-transferable, royalty-free
licence to use such incorporated generic material to the extent it Is o incorporated.

9. Confidentiality and Publicity

9.1 Both parties shall keep in confidence any information of a confidential nature obtained
under this Agreement, or relating to this Agreement and shall not use or divulge it to any person
without the written consent of the other party.

9.2 The preceding clause does not apply to Information:

9.2.1 In the public domain (otherwise than by breach of this Agreement);

9.2.2 In the lawful possession of the receiving party prior to the date of this Agreement (other
than through liaison between the parties prior to and in anticipation of this Agreemant);

9.2.3 Obtained from a third party free to divulge it;

9.2.4 required to be disclosed by a Court or ather competent authority;

9.2.5 Properly disclosed on a confidential basis to personnel, subcontractors or professional
advisers of the respective parties, for the purposes of this Agreement,

9.3 No public announcement or other publicity concerning this Agreement shall, unless required
by law or competent authority, be made; or issued, by either party, without the prior written
consent of the other,

10. Data capture and protection

12.1 The Provider.shall capture such Data under this-Agreement.and in such form -as-may be
prescribed in the Specification.

Agreement betwaen Natlonal Hereditary Breast Cancer Helpline and Skyecycle ~ 30 October 2017 3 of 16




Page 121

10.2 All Data supplied by the Client to the Provider, or captured by the Provider, or any Provider
Sub-contractor shall be used by the Provider and (as the Provider shall procure) any Provider
Sub-contractor, only for the purposes of and in accordance with the provisions of this
Agreement,

10.3 The Provider shall, on termination or expiry of this Agreement, as soon as Is reasonably
practicable, return or provide (as applicable) all copies of such Data to the Client or destroy all
such copies In accordance with the Client’s reasonable instructions.

10.4 Each party shall ensure that all its respective legal obligations concerning data protection
are complied with in respect of all Data.

11. Indemnity

11.1 The Provider shall indemnify the Client in respect of any liability to any third party arising as
a result of any acts or omissions of Provider Personnel, or Provider Sub-contractors, employed
or engaged by the Provider in relation to this Agreement.

11.2 The Client shall ensure that the Provider is reasonably consulted and Informed by the Client
in relation to any claims made, or proceedings initiated, by any third party which are relevant to
Clause 11.1 and in particular that the Provider has a reasonable opportunity to comment on the
terms of any proposed payment or settlement of any such claim or proceedings.

12. Insurance
12.1 The Provider shall have In place and maintain for and in relation to the Contract Period

appropriate insurance against all risks normally covered by a comprehensive policy of insurance
in respect of the provision of services in the nature of the Fundralsing Services, including
adequate public liability insurance.

12.2 The Provider shall, on request, provide to the Client a copy of the Insurance policy or
policies required under Clause 12.1 with reasonable evidence of payment of the respective
current premium(s).

13. Limitation of liability 7
The appropriateness of any limitation of liahility under this Agreement has heen specifically
explained by the party seeking such limitation, specifically agreed and Is set out in Schedule 6.

14. Termination
14.1 Any right of termination of this Agreement by written notice is specified in Schedule 1.

14.2 Either party may terminate this Agreement by written notice if the other party:

14.2.1 Has committed a fundamental breach of this Agreement;

14.2.2 Is in breach of the Agreement and has falled to remedy such breach within four months
receipt of a written notice from the notifying party requiring the breach to be remedied;
14.2.3 repeats any breach in respect of which a remedy notice was issued;

14.2.4 Commits or suffers any Insolvency Event.

14.3 The Client shall be entitled to terminate this Agreement by written notice if:

14.3,1 Any Key Individual specified in the Specification ceases to be personally-available to
deliver the Services for a material period and Is not replaced to the satisfaction of the Client;

Agreement between National Hereditary Breast Cancer Helpline and Skyecycle - 30 October 2017 4of 16



Page 122

14.3.2 The Provider becomes subject to the Control of any party which does not Control it at the
Agreement Date,

16. Consequences of Termination

15.1 In the event of any termination of this Agreement (provided termination is not by reason of
the Client’s default) the Client shall be entitled, at its option, to assume direct responsibility for
the relevant fundraising activities and/or to appoint any third party or parties to promote and
continue such activities and the Provider shall provide reasonable co-operation to ensure, as far
as possible, continuity of such activities,

15.2 Any right to terminate and the Client's right under Clause 15.1 are without prejudice to any
other rights in respect of any relevant breach and to rights which accrued prior to termination.

15.3 Any provision of this Agreement which expressly or by necessary implication is intended to
have effect after expiry or termination of this Agreement shall continue to have such effect for
the intended further period.

16. Amendment

16.1 The Agreement may be amended only in writing signed by or on behalf of each party
{subject to any rights of either party in writing and on reasonable notice reasonably to update or
vary, payment provisions, the Specification, or any other provision of this Agreement, as

specified in Schedules 4 or 5).

17. Force Majeure

17.1 Neither party shall be liable for any delay in performing any of its obligations under this
Agreement if such delay is caused by circumstances beyond its reasonable control, (subject to
giving the other party full particulars of the circumstances and using all reasonable endeavours
to resume performance as soon as possible). Such circumstances shall not include strikes or
industrial disputes (except where affecting similar businesses in similar circumstances), fallures
by sub-contractors (except where due to strlkes or industrlal disputes affecting similar
businesses in similar circumstances) or shortages of Jabour.

17.2 A party exposed to force majeure delay under Clause 17.1 shall be entitled to terminate
this Agreement on written notice,

18. Non-Waiver

No forbearance or delay by either party in enforcing provisions of this Agreement shall prejudice
or restrict the rights of that party, nor shall any waiver of rights in respect of any breach of this
Agreement operate as a waiver of any rights in respect of any other breach.

19. Assignment and sub-contracting
19.1 Neither party may assign the henefit of this Agreement without the written consent of the

other,

19.2 The Provider may only sub-contract performance of its obligations under this Agreement,
as specified in the Specification, or as agreed in writing by the Client, ‘

20. Dispute Resolution

Agreement between National Hereditary Breast Cancer Helpline and Skyecycle —30 October 2017 5 of 16

- U
s

N b3
X st * -
%

Wik



Page 123

20.1 Any dispute arising in connection with this Agreement shall be notified in wtiting by ane
party to the other and shall first be addressed by direct personal liaison between the respective
Primary Contacts.

20.2 If any dispute has not been resolved under clause 20.1 within 1 month of such notification,
the matter shall (if applicable) be referred to be resolved by direct liaison between more senior

individuals nominated by each party.

20.3 If any dispute has not been resolved by such senior officers within a further 10 Working
Days the matter may be referred at the option of elther party, within a further S Working Days,
to mediation In accordance with the Model Mediation Procedure for the time being of the
Centre for Dispute Resolution (Registered Company Number; 2422813; Registered Charity
Number 1060369; www.cedr.co.uk) and where any such reference is made neither party shall
commence legal proceedings in respect of the relevant matter until such procedure is complete.

21. Notices

21.1 Any notice from either party to the other under this Agreement may be personally
delivered, or sent by recorded delivery to the address of the other party as set out in the
heading to this Agreement, or as otherwise notified in writing, or by transmission, with due
transmission recelpt, to a fax number or e-mail address notified in writing for the purpose.

21.2 Any personally delivered, faxed or e-mailed notice shall be deemed received on the day It
was delivered or sent if it was delivered or sent on a Working Day before 4.30pm and otherwise
oh the next Working Day.,

22. Entire Agreement

22.1 The Agreement (incorporating its Schedules) is the exclusive statement of the agreement
between the parties in relation to the Fundraising Services. It supersedes all previous
communications, representations, arrangements and agreements between the parties relating
to the Fundraijsing Services,

23. Third Parties Rights
23.1 This Agreement does not and Is not Intended to provide any third party with any rights
under the Contracts (Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999 or otherwise,

24, Law

24.1 This Agreement s governed by and shall be construed in accordance with the law of
England and Wales, unless otherwise specified in Schedule 2.

Agreement between National Hereditary Breast Cancer Helpline and Skyecycle — 30 October 2017 Gof 16



Page 124

In Witness the parties have below executed this Agreement with effect from the
Date in the heading

Signed:

On behalf of National Hereditary Breast Cancer Helpline Charity Ltd
Name: Peter Blackshaw
Position: Trustee

Signed;

On behalf of Skyecycle Ltd

Name: lnese Moncevica
Position: Director

Agreement between National Hereditary Breast Cancer Helpline and Skyecycle = 30 October 2017 7 of 16



Page 125

SCHEDULE 1

Particular contract details

1. Client details
Name: National Hereditary Breast Cancer Helpline Charity Ltd (NHBCH)

Legal Status: Company limited by guarantee, registered charity.

Registered/Principal Office: Unit 71, Storforth Lane Industrial Estate, Hasland, Chesterfield, 42
0az

Registered Charity Number: 1150183

2. Provider details

Name: Skyecycle Ltd

Legal Status: Registered Company

Principal Office: 46 Station Road, Harrow, HA2 7SE
Registered Company Number: 06753128

3. Provider Fundraiser Status in relation to this Agreement

4. Fundraising Objectives
4.1 Objectives - to raise significant funds for Natlonal Hereditary Breast Cancer Helpline charity.

4.2 Means of achleving them - by allowing Skyecycle to use National Hereditary Breast Cancer
Helpline’s name and brand to collect and re-sell surplus clothing and household items gathered
by door to door collection (D2D), and through static collection banks {Textlle banks), with
Skyecycle Ltd paying an agreed sum per tonne collected,

5. Contract Period
From: 15» November 2017

6. Termination on notice provision
6.1 This Agreement may be terminated by either party giving 9 months written notice to the

other if one or more of the following occurs:
a) The terms of this agreement are broken and the problem cannot be resolved within four

months (exclusive of the 9 months notice period)
b) NHBCH or Skyecycle cannot meet its financial obligations when they fall due, or go into

administration or recelvership
) Where UK legislation changes and undermines the effective working relationships or its

practices

7. Area
7,1 The Provider is appointed to provide the Fundraising Services across the whole of the UK,

8. Governing Law
8.1 T\I}(; Agreement is governed by and shall be construed in accordance with the Iaw,.pf England
and Wales and operations carried out by elther party in those two countries must comiply with -

Agreement between National Hereditary Breast Cancer Helpline and Skyecycle — 30 October 2017 Ex of 16




Page 126

the relevant laws. Operations in Scotland and in Northern |

reland must comply with the law of
each of those jurisdictions.

Agreement between National Hereditary Breast Cancer Helpling and Skyecycle — 30 October 2017 90of 16




4'

Page 127

SCHEDULE 2

Specification

Skyecycle agrees to donate to NHBCH an agreed part of Its turnover achleved through the

recycling of clothing and other household items across the UK, using the NHBCH brand name

and reputation via;

a) Door to door distribution and callection of recycled clothing bags

b) Static collection banks (Textile banks)

c) Any other initiatives taken by Skyecycle to be approved by NHBCH from time to time

When operating for the benefit of NHBCH, Skyecycle and Its associated contractors will operate

within Britlsh Law and the agreed Best Practices

NHBCH to allows Skyecycle:

a) The use of the NHBCH logo and certain other images and Information but only as approved
beforehand by NHBCH

b} To collect textiles for recycling in all parts of the UK, but anly on the basls that Skyecycle
consistently follows an agreed expansion plan during the perlod of this agreement

NHBCH and Skyecycle will make every effort to assure members of the public, local authorities,

and businesses which support the charity, that the recycling activities of Skyecycle and its

associated companies have been approved by NHBCH and are being carried out in a

professional, legal and ethical manner ’

Agreement between Natlonal Hereditary Breast Cancer Helpline arid Skyecycle — 30 October 2017 10 of 16

<
-



Page 128

SCHEDULE 3

Skyecycle obligations to NHBCH

1. Skyecycle is responsible for all aspects of its NHBCH recycled textiles operation, and forall
administration and costs associated with this.

2, Skyecycle must train and supetvise its employees, representatives and agents to operate by the
following Code of Conduct;

a) Operate by the Code of Conduct at all times

b} Do not harm the good name and reputation of NHBCH

c) Always to be dressed in a clean, smart-casual manner, act in a businesslike and friendly way,
and have an appearance that will not give rise to suspicion or concern by members of the
public .

d) Always carry a photo ID card with a design and wording that has been approved by NHBCH
and be willing to politely show this ID to anyone who asks to see it

e) Never ask for, or take, cash payment or payment In kind for the textiles collected

3. Skyecycle will supervise the appointment and the operations of self-employed team leaders and
individual collectors (volunteers) with whom it cooperates to ensure that all are working legally
and willingly. In particular Skyecycle will:

a} Requlre all team leaders and thelr individual collectors {volunteers) to complete, sign and
date a form, one of copy of which they will keep and one copy of which they will supply to
Skyecycle for its records. This form will:

I Provide their name, address, nationality, passpart humber, or ID number

il Contain a statement that they are entitled to work in the UK and that they are working
willingly and not under any kind of duress

ili, A statement that they have read and understood the “Code of Conduct” under which
they are required to operate, and that they commit to abide by it. The Code of Conduct
is to be printed on the reverse of the form,

Iv. Be available in the native language for those who cannot understand It In English

4. In advance of the distribution and collection of recycled clothing bags Skyecycle must;

a) Make accurate applications for- HZH collection licences to the relevant local authorities and
any other authoritles as necessary, along with any relevant information NHBCH comply with
any relevant requirements of these authorities

b) Ensure that all applications for house to house collection licenses are checked and signed by
an authorised representative of Skyecycle arid that letters are printed on Skyecycle
letterhead when necessary.

5. Once approval for such distribution and collection has been achieved, Skyecycle must
immediately inform NHBCH in writing of all intended bag distribution programmes, so that
NHBCH can arrange press releases and deal with any gueries that may arise.

Skyecycle must ensure that collections of filled bags are made on the dates indicated to

householders at the time of distribution,

6. - .Allrecycled clothing bags must;

Agreement between National Hereditary Breast Cancer Helpline and Skyecyele 30 October 2017 11 of 16



10.

11

12,

13

14

15

16.

Page 129

a) Conform to a quality standard, design and wording approved beforehand by NHBCH and
ordered and pald for by Skyecycle with the prior knowledge of NHBCH.

Skyecycle will ensure that applications are made for contalner sites (Textile Banks) to retailers,
local authorities, schools, and the owners of other suitable sites.
Skyecycle will be responsible for the subsequent delivery, maintenance, good appearance, and
emptying of these containers.
Skyecycle will maintain a telephone helpline with associated voicemail service for members of
the public to call with questions, feedback or complaints, Skyecycle will ensure that:

a) the system is adequate to handle the volume of calls and messages;

b) all calis are responded to within ore working day of receipt.
Skyecycle will respond to all messages related to their recycling activitles received by NHBCH and
forwarded to them within five working days of receipt.
Skyecycle must not use the NHBCH logos, images, or other information ahout the charity on any
of Skyecycle’s marketing materials, other printed materials, textile banks and containers, videos,
photographs, Skyecycle website, other internet-based media, vehicles, clothing or ID cards, in
the UK or in any other country, without the previous permission In writing from NHBCH,
Skyecycle will provide NHBCH with a monthly Door to Door Collections Report within one month
after the month to which the report relates (two months after the first date of the month to

which the report relates).
Skyecycle will make monthly donations to NHBGH according to the Door to Door Collections

Reports at the rate of £75 per tonne of collected textiles, Paymerits will be made within two
months of the end of the calendar month to which they relate,

Skyecycle will provide NHBCH with monthly Textile Banks Collections Reports within one month
after the month to which the report relates (two months after the first date of the month to
which the report relates), each report showing collection dates {(monthly) and kilos collected

per particular area. )
Skyecycle will make monthly donations to National Hereditary Breast Cancer Helpline according

to the Textile Banks Collections Reports at the rate of £120 per tonne of collected materials,
Payments will be made within two months of the end of the calendar month to which they
refate.

Skyecycle will notify NHBCH immediately of any relevant information about:-

a) Ch’anges within Skyecycle

b) Positive or negative feedback from the public or from other sources

¢} Problems it is encountering :

d) New information about trends or news from the recycled clothing market

i

Agreement between National Hereditary Breast Cancer Helpline and Skyecycle = 30 October 2017 12 of 16




Page 130

SCHEDULE 4

National Hereditary Breast Cancer Helpline (NHBCH) obligations to Skyecycle

1,

5'

NHBCH agrees to allow Skyecycle to benefit from the use of its logo, images, and ather
marketing material (leaflets, newsletters etc) to promote the collection of recycling textiles in all
parts of the UK,

NHBCH agrees to Skyecycle having exclusive collection rights for the whole of the UK, on the
basis that Skyecycle consistently follows an expansion plan (to be agreed) during the perlod of
this agreement,

NHBCH will actively promote, at NHBCH's cost, the charity's relationship with Skyecycle, the
existence of the contract and the Cade of Conduct, the Textile Bank sites, D2D distribution and
collections through NHBCH website, facebook, twitter and any other medla channels,

NHBCH will always give a quick response to requests for approval of marketing matetials and will
always provide advice and helpful comments.

NHBCH will seriously consider any new ideas for promoting new Initiatives to promote recycling
for the benefit of NHBCH, although cost will always be a key consideration,

NHBCH will keep Skyecycle well-informed of news about the charity through the regular
management meetings.

NHBCH will maintain an email address for the receipt of questions, concerns and complaints
about Skyecycle’s recycling activities. It will also record messages received by other means
including the telephone and the website enquiry form, and will forward to Skyecycle all
messages received by whatever means within one working day of receipt.

NHBCH will ensure that applications are made for container sites (Textile Banks) to retailers,
local authorities, schools and the owners of other avallable sites,

NHBCH will support Skyecycle In al| possible ways to obtain the Exemption order that
enables to promote H2H collections without the need for a licence: make accurate
applications to the relevant local authorities and any other authoritles as necessary; apply for
H2H collection licence as necessary et

Agreement betwaen National Hereditary Breast Cancer Helpline and Skyacycle <30 October 2017 13 of 16




Page 131

SCHEDULE 5

Contract management provisions

1. Pravider Contact details: a Trustee (currently Peter Blackshaw) or any other employee
nominated by NHBCH,

2, Client Contact details: a Director of Skyecycle Ltd (currently Inese Moncevica) or any other
nominated employee with the agreement of NHBCH (that agreement not to be unreasonably

withheld).

3. Liaison meeting regime: the agreement will be managed through regular meetings, not less
than 3 months apart, of the primary contacts (or their representatives as agreed between the
two parties). These meetings are to be arranged by Skyecycle Ltd.

4. Reporting regime: Skyecycle are to provide NHBCH with monthly reports showing precise
tonnages of ltems collected by both door to door collection and collection banks. These reports,
which can be submitted electronically, are to be received within 1 month after the calendar
month to which they relate (two months after the first date of the month to which the report

relates).

5. Review process: this agreement will be subject to an annual review meeting.

Agreement between National Hereditary Breast Cancer Helpline and Skyecycle - 30 October 2017 14 6f 16



Page 132

SCHEDULE 6

Interpretation
1. In the Agreement the following definitions apply:
“Agreement Date” the date of this Agreement;
“Area” as specified in Schedufe 2;

“Client Contact” the principal individual contact of the Client for the purposes of this
Agreement;

“Contract Period” as specified In Schedule 2

“Control” ultimate control over more than 50% of the votes governing decisions in a relevant
organisation;;

“Data” all regulated data captured, controlled or processed in relation to this Agreement;

“Fundralsing Services” as outlined in Schedule 7 and detailed in the
Specificatlon;

“Insolvency Event” the calling of any creditors meeting; the appointment of any receiver,
administrator, or administrative receiver over all or any part of assets or undertaking; the
presentation of a winding-up or bankruptcy petition; the convening of a meeting to pass a
winding up resolution; entering into liguidation; a bankruptey petition issued in respect of any
director, owner or key individual; the suspension or cessation of business; any threat to suspend
or cease business;

“IOF Code”" the codes of practice for the time being of the Institute of Fundraising {Registered
Charity Number: 1079573; www.institute-offundraising.org.uk);

“Key Performance Indicators” as specified in the Specification;
“Primary Contacts” the Client Contact and Provider Contact;

“Provider Contact” the principal individual contact of the Provider for the purposes of this
Agreement;

“Provider Personnel” every individual employed or engaged by the Provider in delivering any
part of the Fundraising Services, whether as agents, consultants, employees, independent
contractors, volunteers or otherwise;

“Provider Sub-contractors” every corporate person, freelance operator orother organisation
, providing services to the Provider in relation to this Agreement, including every individual

Agreement between National Heredltary Breast Cancer Helpline and Skyecycle = 30 October 2017 - 15 of 16



Page 133

employed or engaged by such sub-contractor in delivering any part such services, whether as
agents, consultants, employees, independent contractors, volunteers or otherwise;

“Specification” the methodology, content and details of the Fundraising Services as specified in
Schedule 2 (as amended from time to time by agreement between the parties);

“Standards” as specified in Clause 3;

"Working Day” 9.00am to 5.00pm Monday to Friday excluding official bank holidays in England
and Wales,

2. In this Agreement (subject to manifest contrary intention):

2.1 The singular includes the plural and vice versa;

2.2 references to clauses, sub-clauses and schedules are to clauses, sub-clauses and schedules
to this Agreement;

2.3 headings to clauses are for reference only and not interpretation;

2.4 references to statutory provisions respectively include any provision which amends, replaces
or supplements them; '

2.5 Every indicative list, or use of the words "including” or “in particular”, or any cognate, or
similar words apply without limitation and without prejudice to the generality.

Agreement between National Hereditary Breast Cancer Hglpline and Skyecycle —30 October 2017 16 of 16




Page 134

Report of the Trustees and
Financial Statements
for the Year Ended 31 March 2016
For
National Hereditary Breast Cancer Helpline




wuneie P agerimaiviar swatemens

for the Year Ended 31 March 2016

Trustees Report

Report of the Independent Examiner
Statement of Fméncial Activities

Summary Income and Expenditure Account
Balance Sheet

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements




Page 136
Trustees’ report for the Year Ended 31 March 2016 g

The trustees who are also directors of the charity for the purposes of the Companies Act
2006, present their report with the financial statements of the charity for the year ended 31
March 2016. The trustees have adopted the provisions of the Statement of Recommended
Practice applicable to charities preparing their accounts in accordance with the Financial
Reporting Standard for Smaller Entities (FRSSE SORP) (effective January 2015).

Registered company number
07877025 (England and Wales)

Registered charity number
1150183 (England and Wales)

Registered office
St Anne’s Cottage
Over Haddon
Derbyshire

DE45 1JE

Principal professional advisers

Bankers
NatWest Bank Plc
Derby City Branch
7 Market Place
Derby

DE1 3ZF

Lioyds Bank
Church Street
Sheffield Branch
PO Box 1000
BX1 1LT

Independent Examiners
Mabe Allen LLP

50 Osmaston Road

Derby

DEt 2HU




Page 137

National Hereditary Breast Cancer Helpline
A Company Limited by Guarantee

Trustees’ report for the Year Ended 31 March 2016 - Continued

Trustees

Richard Horsley (appointed 7 October 2016)
John Pitman (appointed 7 October 2016)
Wendy Watson (resighed 7 October 2016)

The Trustees present their Report and the unaudited Financial Statements for the year
ended 31 March 2016. ’

STRUCTURE, GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT

Governing document

The organisation is a company limited by guarantee, incorporated on 9 December 2011 and
registered with the Charity Commission as a registered charity on 14 December 2012 as
amended by special resolution registered at Companies House on 11 December 2012,

The company was established under a Memorandum of Association, which established the
objects and powers of the charitable company, and is governed under its Articles of
Association.

Recruitment and appointment of trustees
The current Trustees are detailed above. If recruitment is required this will follow the policy
and procedures to ensure that all legal and good practice requirements are met.

To enhance the work of the charity, the trustees appointed would have an interest in the
work being carried out into Hereditary Breast Cancer.

Trustee Induction and Training
Any new Trustees are given details of the rules and objectives of the Charity.

They are invited to work in the central distribution centre and meet some of the volunteers,
together with attending meetings held by the support groups.

Risk Management
The Trustees have assessed any significant risks that the Charity may be exposed to and
have taken measures to ensure any potential risks are minimised.




Page 138
b

National Hereditary Breast Cancer Helpline
A Company Limited by Guarantee

Trustees’ report for the Year Ended 31 March 2016 - Continued

Organisational Structure o

Trustees are responsible for the overall management and control of the charity. The
Trustees are grateful to the many volunteers who give their time to the charity. In total this
represents many hours of work, but without which the National Hereditary Breast Cancer
Helpline would not be as successful.

The Trustees believe that the organisation is well placed to fulfil the objectives of
the charity into the future.-

OBJECTIVES AND ACTIVITIES
The charity’s objective is to promote and protect good health and relieve sickness for the
public benefit by:

1)  Operating, organising, managing and promoting an association for the training and/or
education and/or general advice into all areas of hereditary breast cancer;

2)  Managing a national helpline for the delivery of advice about hereditary breast cancer:
and

3)  Helping and supporting anyone concerned about their increased risk of developing
breast cancer due to family history.

In order to achieve this objective the charity has opened charity shops, which also act as
community support and information centres, providing support to patients and families
affected by hereditary cancer via discussion with volunteers and provision of resources.

This will also raise community awareness of hereditary cancer to promote early detection
and management.

The helpline is available 24 hours per day, and has identified other volunteers by way of
training courses to help lead other groups around the UK.

The charity will continue to make use of the 36 existing Hereditary Breast Cancer support
groups set up by Wendy Watson who will attend meetings and events where possible. Each
group is made up of 50 volunteers and 3 administrators and the aim is to build links with
local genetic services. Each information and support centre will be attached to a local
support group which will assist in the Identification and subsequent referral and management
of high risk families.

The charity will build links to encourage triangulation between clinicians, patients and
researchers. This will improve the focus and governance of research.

In determining the charity’s objectives and planning its activities, the trustees have had due
regard to guidance published by the Charity Commission on public benefit.

-3-




Page 139

ACHIEVEMENTS AND PERFORMANCE

The NHBCH continued to receive a steady stream of calls for the year ending 31% March
2016 via a 24 hour telephone support and information service. Together with the assistance
of two main professional advisors, Professor Gareth Evans and Professor Julian Barwell, the
charity aims to provide reliable answers and support to those in need without undue delay.
Professor Gareth Evans is a professor in Clinical Genetics Manchester RGS, a NIHR Senior
Investigator and the NICE Guidleline FBC Committee Lead Clinician, whilst Professor Julian
Barwell is a consuitant in Clinical Genetics/Honorary Professor in Genetic Medicine at the
University of Leicester, The charity is extremely grateful for the assistance and expertise
provided by Professor Evans and Professor Barwell.

In light of the increasing economic pressures faced by the retail sector, a decision was taken
towards the end of the financial year to undertake a full evaluation of all the charity shops.
However, all the shops continue to be a source of information via the distribution of
literature and contact details of the helpline. The shops are also staffed by key volunteers
and assisted by over 60 unpaid volunteers, our thanks go to them all for their continued
support, time and hard work.

The 25 support groups continued during the year supported by over 50 unpaid volunteers,
the groups hold meetings to provide local support and information to those affected by
hereditary breast cancer. Again our thanks go to them for all their continued support, time
and hard work.

The charity continues to campaign to raise awareness of hereditary breast cancer via
television and radio interviews and through press reports. To continue to raise the
awareness of the impact of this faulty gene and of the charity, a part time fund raiser and
campaigner was appolnted in March 2016. As grant funding is increasingly difficult to
obtain, the remit of this appointment is to increase external funding as well as to raise
awareness of the charity.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Income generation

The director of the charitable company has loaned funds to provide the initial working capital
for the shops to be opened. There are no specific repayment terms for the loan but the
director has confirmed that she will continue to make funds available to the charity until it
can meet its liabilities as they fall due.

The majority of incoming resources in the year 90% (2015: 88%) was charity shop income.

An unrestricted contribution of £50,000 was also received during the year from a charitable
foundation to help towards the costs of running the Helpline.

-4-




Page 140

National Hereditary Breast Cancer Helpline
A Company Limited by Guarantee

Trustees’ report for the Year Ended 31 March 2016 - Continued

Reserves policy

The charity aims to hold reserves In order that the level of service provided by the Helpline
can be maintained should there be a reduction in incoming resources, At 31 March 2016 the
charity had unrestricted reserves of £26,763 (2015: £49,760). The surplus situation is
expected to continue such that the charity will have positive free reserves in the future.

Trustees’ responsibility statement

The trustees are responsible for preparing the Trustees’ Annual Report and the financial
statements in accordance with applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards
(United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice).

Company law requires the trustees to prepare financial statements for each financial year,
which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the charitable company and of the
incoming resources and application of resources, including the income and expenditure, of
the charitable company for that period. In preparing these financial statements, the trustees
are required to:

» select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

+ observe the methods and principles in the Charities SORP (FRSSE) (effective January
2015);

» make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

» state whether applicable UK Accounting Standards have been followed, subject to any
material departures disclosed and explained in the financial statements;

* prepare the finandial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate
to presume that the charitable company will continue in operation.

The trustees are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that disclose with
reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the charitable company and enable
them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006. They are
also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the charitable company and hence for taking
reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.




Page 141

National Hereditary Breast Cancer Helpline
A Company Limited by Guarantee

Trustees’ report for the Year Ended 31 March 2016 - Continued

PUBLIC BENEFIT

The Trustees, in exercising their powers and duties, have complied with thelr duty in Section
4 of the Charities Act 2011 to have due regard to the public benefit guidance published by
the Charity Commission. In preparing the report and accounts the trustees have complied
with the requirements set out in that guidance to report on the significant activities and
achievements of the charity in 2015/16. They have reported in a way that both sets out the
aims and strategies of the charity and demonstrates how the aims and activities of the
charity were carried out for the public benefit.

On behalf of the Board

i

Trustee - John Pitman 31 January 2017



Page 142

Independent Examiner’s Report to the Trustees of
National Hereditary Breast Cancer Helpline
A Company Limited by Guarantee

I report on the accounts of the company for the year ended 31 March 2016 which are set
out on pages 9 to 23.

Respective responsibilities of trustees and examiner

The trustees (who are also the directors of the company for the purposes of company law)
are responsible for the preparation of the accounts. The trustees consider that an audit is
not required for this year under section 144(2) of the Charities Act 2011 (the 2011 Act) and
that an independent examination is needed. The charity’s gross income exceeded £250,000
and I am qualified to undertake the examination by being a qualified member of the Institute
of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales.

Having satisfied myself that the charity is not subject to audit under company law and is
eligible for independent examination, it is my responsibility to;

. examine the accounts under section 145 of the 2011 Act;

. follow the procedures laid down in the general Directions given by the Charity
Commission under section 145(5)(b) of the 2011 Act; and

. state whether particular matters have come to my attention.
Basis of independent examiner’s report

My examination was carried out in accordance with the general Directions given by the
Charity Commission. An examination includes a review of the accounting records kept by
the charity and a comparison of the accounts presented with those records. It also includes
consideration of any unusual items or disclosures in the accounts, and seeking explanations
from you as trustees concerning any such matters. The procedures undertaken do not
provide all the evidence that would be required in an audit and consequently no opinion is
given as to whether the accounts present a ‘true and fair view’ and the report is limited to
those matters set out in the statement below.




Page 143

Independent Examiner's Report to the Trustees of
National Hereditary Breast Cancer Helpline
A Company Limited by Guarantee

 Independent examiner’s statement
In connection with my examination, no matter has come to my attention:

1 which gives me reasonable cause to believe that, in any material respect, the
requirements:

» to keep accounting records in accordance with Section 386 of the Companies
Act 2006; and

« to prepare accounts which accord with the accounting records, comply with the
accounting requirements of section 396 of the Companies Act 2006 and with
the methods and principles of the Statements of Recommended Practice:
Accounting and Reporting by Charities: the Financial Standard for Smaller
Entities (FRSSE) (effective January 2015)

have not been met; or

2 to which, in my opinion, attention should be drawn in order to enable a proper
understanding of the accounts to be reached.

AVARES 3013

Kevin Slack FCA

for and on behalf of Mabe Allen LLP
50 Osmaston Road

Derby

DE1 2HU

Date




Page 144

National Hereditary Breast Cancer Helpline

A Company Limited by Guarantee

Statement of Financial Activities
for the year ended 31 March 2016

Note Unrestricted Restricted

Funds
£
Income
Donations 2 74,331
Charitable Activities 3 836,038
Other income 4 14,458
Total Income 924,827
Expenditure
Charitable Activities 5 929,975
Raising funds 17,849
947,824
Net (Expenditure)/Income (22,997)
Fund Balances Brought Forward
at 1 April 2015 49,760
Fund Balances Carried Forward
at 31 March 2016 ' 26,763

All of the above results are derived from continuing activities.
All gains and losses recognised in the year are included above.
The notes form part of the financial statements.

Total Total
Funds 2016 2015
£ £ £
- 74,331 112,546
- 836,038 862,009
- 14,458 -
- 924,827 974,555
- 929,975 905,442
- 17,849 4,192
- 947,824 909,634
- (22,997) 64,921
- 49,760 (15,161)
- 26,763 49,760




Page 145

National Hereditary Breast Cancer Helpline
A Company Limited by Guarantee

Summary Income and Expenditure Account
for the year ended 31 March 2016

2016
All Income
Funds
£
Total Income of Continuing Operations 924,827
Total Expenditure of Continuing Operations 947,824
(22,997)
Interest Receivable and Investment Income -
(Loss)/Profit on Ordinary Activities before Taxation (22,997)
Taxation -
(Loss)/Profit on Ordinary Activities
After Taxation (22,997)
Retained Balance Brought Forward at
1 April 2015 49,760
Retained Balance Carried Forward at
31 March 2016 26,763

-10-

2015
All Income
Funds

£
974,555

909,634

64,921

~

64,921

64,921

(15,161)

49,760




Page 146

National Hereditary Breast Cancer Helpline

A Company Limited by Guarantee
Company No: 07877025

Balance Sheet

at 31 March 2016 Note

2016 2015
Fixed Assets £ £
Tangible assets 10 46,215 57,469
Current Assets
Stock 105,051 165,807
Debtors : 11 7,511 8,882

Cash at Bank and in Hand _ 26,908: ...~ 26,546

4o
o

139,470 201,235

Creditors: Amounts Falling Due

Within One Year 12 (126,827) (143,266)

Net Current Assets 12,643 57,969
Total Assets Less Current :
Liabilities , 58,858 115,438
Creditors: Amounts falling due

After one year 13 (32,095) (65,678)
Net Assets 26,763 49,760
Charity Funds
Unrestricted Funds: :
General Funds : 26,763 49,760
Total charity funds 14 . 26,763 49,760




Page 147

National Hereditary Breast Cancer Helpline

A Company Limited by Guarantee
Company No: 07877025

Balance Sheet
at 31 March 2016 - Continued

For the financial year the company was entitled to exemption under section 477 of the
Companies Act 2006 relating to small companies.

Director's responsibilities

No members have required the company to obtain an audit of its accounts for the year in
question in accordance with section 476 of the Companies Act 2006.

The directors acknowledge their responsibility for complying with the requirements of the Act
with respect to accounting records and for the preparation of accounts.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the special provisions of
part 15 of the Companies Act 2006 relating to small companies and with the Financial
Reporting Standard for Smaller Entities (effective January 2015).

The Financial Statements were issued by the Trustees and were signed an their behalf by:

John Pitman

Trustee

31 January 2017

The annexed notes form part of these Financial Statements.

-12-




Page 148

National Hereditary Breast Cancer Helpline
A Company Limited by Guarantee

Notes
(forming part of the Financial Statements)

1.

Principal Accounting Policies

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the Financial
Statements are set out below and also have been consistently applied within the same
Financial Statements unless otherwise stated.

Basis of Preparation
The Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis under the
historical cost convention, modified to include contributions at fair value.

They have been prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 2006 and the
Financial Reporting Standard for Smaller Entities (effective January 2015). They also
comply with Statement of Recommended Practice on Accounting and Reporting by
Charities (FRSSE SORP): the Financial Reporting Standard for Smaller Entities (effective
January 2015).

The charity has availed itself of Paragraph 4(1) of Schedule 1 of the Small Companies
and Groups (Accounts and Directors’ Report) Regulations 2008 and adapted the
Companies Act formats to reflect the special nature of the charity’s activities.

Company Status

The Charity is a Company Limited by Guarantee. In the event of the Charity being
wound up, the liability in respect of the guarantee is limited to £1 per member of the
Charity.

Fund Accounting

General funds are unrestricted funds which are available for use at the discretion of the
trustees in furtherance of the general objectives of the charity and which have not
been designated for other purposes.

Designated funds comprise unrestricted funds that have been set aside by the trustees
for particular purposes. The aim and use of each designated fund Is set out in the
notes to the financial statements.

Restricted funds are funds which are to be used in accordance with specific restrictions
imposed by donors or which have been raised by the charity for particular purposes.
The cost of raising and administering such funds are charged against the specific fund.
The aim and use of each restricted fund is set out in the notes to the financial
statements.




Page 149

National Hereditary Breast Cancer Helpline
A Company Limited by Guarantee

Notes - continued
(forming part of the Financial Statements)

1'

Principal Accounting Policies - continued

Income Recognition

All incoming resources are included in the Statement of Financial Activities when the
charity is legally entitled to the income and the amount can be quantified with
reasonable accuracy.

Donated facilities are included in incoming resources at valuation when the benefit to
the charity is reasonably quantifiable and measurable. They are valued by the trustees
at the amount the charity would have been willing to pay for the services or facilities
on the open market. No amounts are included in the financial statements for services
donated by volunteers.

The charity recognises grant income when the charity has entitlement after
performance conditions have been met, it is probable the income will be received and
the amount can be measure reliably. If entitiement is not met then these amounts are
deferred. Other income includes gains on disposals of assets,

Shop income comprises takings from the outlets operated by the charity in respect of
the sale of goods and is accounted for when received. :

Expenditure Recognition

Liabilities are recognised as resources expended as soon as there is a legal or
constructive obligation committing the charity to the expenditure. All expenditure is
accounted for on an accruals basis,

. Costs of raising funds,
. Expenditure on charitable activities includes costs of delivering the charity’s aims.
. Other expenditure represents those items not falling into the categories above.

Irrecoverable VAT is charged as an expense against the activity for which expenditure
arose.

Support Costs Allocation

Support costs are those that assist the work of the charity but do not directly represent
charitable activities and include office costs and governance costs. They are incurred
directly in support of expenditure on the objects of the charity. Where support costs
cannot be directly attributed to particular headings they have been allocated to cost of
raising funds and expenditure on charitable activities on a basis consistent with use of
the resources.

-14-




Page 150

National Hereditary Breast Cancer Helpline
A Company Limited by Guarantee

Notes - continued
(forming part of the Financial Statements)

1.

Principal Accounting Policies - continued
Support Costs Allocation - continued

Fund-raising costs are those Incurred in seeking voluntary contributions and do not
include the costs of disseminating information in support of the charitable activities.

The analysis of these costs in included in note 5.

Leasing and Hire Purchase

Assets obtained under hire purchase contracts and finance leases are capitalised as
tangible fixed assets. Assets acquired by finance lease are depreciated over the
shorter of the lease term and their useful lives. Assets acquired by hire purchase are
depreciated over their useful lives. Finance leases are those where substantially all of
the benefits and risks of ownership are assumed by the charity, Obligations under
such agreements are included in creditors net of the finance charge allocated to future
periods. The finance element of the rental payment Is charged to the Statement of
financial activities so as to produce a constant periodic rate of charge on the net
obligation outstanding in each period.

Tangible Fixed Assets

Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses. Cost includes costs directly attributable to making the asset
capable of operating as intended,

Depreciation has been computed to write off the cost of tangible fixed assets over their
expected useful lives using the following rates:

Fixtures and Fittings 25% on cost
Mator vehicles 20% on cost
Stock

Stocks are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value.




Page 151

National Hereditary Breast Cancer Helpline

A Company Limited by Guarantee

Notes - continued
(forming part of the Financial Statements)

1. Principal Accounting Policies - continued
Operating Leases
Rentals applicable to operating leases are charged to the SOFA over the period in
which the cost is incurred.
- Tax
The charity is an exempt charity within the meaning of schedule 3 of the Charities Act
2011 and is considered to pass the tests set out in Paragraph 1 Schedule 6 Finance Act
2010 and therefore it meets the definition of a charitable company for UK corporation
tax purposes.
2. Voluntary Income
Donations and Gifts
2016 2015
£ £
Gifts and Donations 74,331 112,546
74,331 112,546
All of the above income was attributable to unrestricted funds in 2016 and 2015.
3. Charitable Activities 2016 2015
£ £
Charity Shop income 836,038 862,009
836,038 862,009

All of the above Income was attributable to unrestricted funds in 2016 and 2015.




. . Page 152 .
National Hereditary Breast Cancer Helpline
A Company Limited by Guarantee

Notes - continued
(forming part of the Financial Statements)

4. Other Income 2016 2015
£ £
14,458 -

——

All of the above income was attributable to unrestricted funds in 2016 and 2015.

Activities
Undertaken  Support Total  Total
Directly Costs 2016 2015

5. Total Resources Expended £ £ £ £
National Hereditary Breast
Cancer Helpline Costs 917,925 29,809 947,824 909,634
Total Resources Expended 917,925 29,899 947,824 909,634

All of the above expenditure was attributable to unrestricted funds in 2016 and 2015.

Allocation of Support Costs
Basis of Total Total
Allocation 2016 2015
£ £
Governance Direct 12,050 3,500
Fund raising Direct 17,849 4,192
Total 29,899 7,692

-17-




5'

Page 153
Total Resources Expended - continued

Charitable activities
2016 2015
£ £
Shop sales income 836,038 862,009
Cost of sales 123,580 66,669
Store costs and fundraising 409,227 392,865
Staff costs 397,168 415,005
Other expenses - 30,903
Net expenditure on charitable activities 029,975 905,442

Governance Costs

Total Total
2016 2015
£ £
- Accountants fee 8,550 -
Fund raising 3,500 3,500
Total | 12,050 3,500

Trustees’ Remuneration and Benefits

There were no trustees’ remuneration or other benefits for the year ended 31 March
2016 nor for the year ended 31 March 2015.




Page 154

National Hereditary Breast Cancer Helpline
A Company Limited by Guarantee

Notes -~ continued
(forming part of the Financial Statements)

7.

Trustees’ Expenses

There were no trustee’s expenses paid for the year ended 31 March 2016, nor for the
year ended 31 March 2015. :

Analysis of Staff Costs

There were no employees with emoluments above £60,000.

2016 2015

£ £

Salaries and Wages 353,253 398,512
Social Security Costs 43,915 16,493
Total 397,168 415,005

Staff Numbers

The average number of full-time equivalent employees (including casual and part-time
staff) during the year was as follows:-

2016 2015
£ £
Staff 40 43

Corporation Taxation
The charity is exempt from tax on income and gains falling within Part 11 of the

Corporation Tax Act 2010 or section 256 of the Taxation of Chargeable Gains Act 1992
to the extent that these are applied to its charitable objects,

-19-




Page 155

National Hereditary Breast Cancer Helpline
A Company Limited by Guarantee

Notes - continued
(forming part of the Financial Statements)

10. Tangible Fixed Assets

Fixtures
And
Vehicles Fittings Total -

Cost £ £ £
At 1 April 2015 16,600 66,060 82,660
Additions - 2,323 2,323
Disposals - - -
At 31 March 2016 16,600 68,383 84,983
Depreciation
At 1 April 2015 6,640 18,551 25,191
Charge for the year 3,320 10,257 13,577
At 31 March 2016 9,960 28,808 38,768
Net Book Value
At 31 March 2016 6,640 39,575 46,215
At 31 March 2015 9,960 47,509 57,469

The charity held assets under Hire Purchase agreements with a net book value of
£6,640 (2015: £9,960).




Page 156

National Hereditary Breast Cancer Helpline
A Company Limited by Guarantee

Notes - continued

(forming part of the Financial Statements)

11.

12,

13.

Debtors

Trade debtors
VAT

Creditors: Amounts Falling Due
Within One Year

Bank Overdraft

Trade Creditors

Other Creditors

Taxation & Social Security

Key Funds Loans (see note 13)
Hire Purchase

Director's loan

Creditors: Amounts Falling Due After
More Than One Year

Key Fund Loans
Hire Purchase
Director’s loan

The Key fund loans are unsecured and bear intere
They are repayable in equal instalments over 36

The director’s loan was unsecured and interest free,

-21-

2016

2,685
4,826

7,511

42,797
13,674
28,546
4,826
5,000
1,984
30,000

126,827

£

32,095

32,095

2015

8,882

8,882

49,775
25,538
40,261
4,678
20,000
3,014

143,266

£

5,000
1,984
58,694

65,678

st at a rate of 6.5% per annum.




Page 157

National Hereditary Breast Cancer Helpline
A Company Limited by Guarantee

Notes - coniinued
(forming part of the Financial Statements)

14.

15-

At At

1 April income Expenditure 31 March

2015 2016

Statement of Funds £ £ £ £
Unrestricted Funds

General Reserve 49,760 924,827 947,824 26,763

Total Funds 49,760 924,827 947,824 26,763

The general reserve represents the free funds of the Charity which are not designated

for particular purposes.

- Unrestricted Restricted/
General Designated

Funds Funds Total
Analysis of Net Assets
Between Funds £ £ £
Fund Balances at 31 March 2016 are
Represented by:
Fixed Assets 46,215 - 46,215
Current Assets 139,470 - 139,470
Current Liabilities (126,827) - (126,827)
Longer Term Liabilities (32,095) - (32,095)
26,763 - 26,763

-22-




Page 158

National Hereditary Breast Cancer Helpline
A Company Limited by Guarantee

Notes - continued
(forming part of the Financial Statements)

16.

17.

18'

Operating leases

At 31 March 2016 the charity had annual commitments under non-cancellable
operating leases as follows:

2016 2015
£ £
Expiry date
Between two and five years 45,000 45,000
Control Relationship

The trustees are responsible for the overall management and control of the Charity.
Related Party Transactions

At 31 March 2016 Wendy Watson was a trustee/director of the charity. She had a loan
owed to her of £62,095 (2015: £58,694). The loan was unsecured, interest free and
had no fixed repayment date. The trustees approved to repay £30,000 of the loan
before 31 March 2017.

Wendy's daughter, Rebecca Measures, was contracted by the charity as a fundraiser.

The fundraising costs of £17,849 (2015: £4,192) relate to her remuneration and
expenses.

-23~




Page 159



Page 160

CTCLF

Lonsto House, Princes Lane, London N10 3LU

| KECEIVED

TR

G o

T: 020 8444 8859 N LOL$_80} ft/_]_ -

E: info@ctclf.org - W: www.ctclf.org

CHILD & TEENAGE CANCER & LEUKAEMIA FOUNDATION - CTCLF
Lonsto House, Princes Lane, London N10 3LU

August 201, 2018

Re: Application for House-to-House Collection License by Child & Teenage Cancer & Leukaemia
Foundation — (CTCLF), Charity Commission Reg. No. 1156384,

Dear Sir/Madam,

| attach an application for a house-to-house collection on behalf of Child & Teenage Cancer &
Leukaemia Foundation (CTCLF). This application will also be sent to you by post.

Child & Teenage Cancer & Leukaemia Foundation {CTCLF) is a registered charity in England and Wales
(Charity Registration No. 1156384) and a company limited by guarantee and registered in England and
Wales (Company Registration No. 8801998).

CTCLF makes donations and grants to organisations promoting research into cancer in children and
teenagers. We also fund projects and charities providing services for children and teenagers with
cancer or leukaemia.

Our charitable Aim & Objectives are:

Aim

To fund projects of charities involved in supporting cancer initiatives.

To make donations and grants to organisations undertaking this work.

To promote and fund research info cancer in children and young people.

Objectives

To support research into the causes, symptoms, distribution, pathology and treatment of cancers in
children and young people.

To promote and fund practical application of this research.

To advance the education of parents, carers and others in the causes, symptoms and freatment of
cancers in children and young people.

100% of the proceeds of any and all H2H collections will go directly to Child & Teenage Cancer &
Leukaemia Foundation. We aim to raise at least £20 000.00 in the first year of House-to-House
collections,

Should you require any further information about our charity, please contact me on 02084448859,

Thank you in anticipation of your help.

Yours faithfully,

7 T W
(A

Cira Franchi Kell
Cholrmon Ch|ld & Teenc:ge Concer & Leukoemlo Foundohon (CTCLF).

Child & Teenoger Cancer & Leukaemia Foundation (CTCLF) is a registered charity in England and Wales (1156384)
A company limited by guarantee and registered in England and Wales (8801998)




Page 161

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF A
PRIVATE LIMITED COMPANY

Company No. 8801998

The Registrar of Companies for England and Wales, hereby certifies that

CHILD & TEENAGE CANCER & LEUKAEMIA
FOUNDATION (CTCLF)

is this day incorporated under the Companies Act 2006 as a private
company, that the company is limited by guarantee, and the situation of
its registered office is in England/Wales

Given at Companies House on 4th December 2013

NROF (g
st i
avdasey

Iy
H 3
. L i
v 4
5, el N
Faneyens®

s, o
Loy ¥

Companies House bt AR

O

Meg sao

oM Ok R'er",




&
b

T

e L
R e o S B e 5B

T ——————————————
R R R

Ft

T
5 S

S

" Rotherham »

Page 162

Motropolitan -
Borough Council

For office use only

. Date | (, R.( ¥
Neighbourhood and Adult Services Fee | Free of Charge

Application for a House to House Collections Permit

House to House Collections Act 1939
House to House Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended) 03&“1y7

Permit number

Use this form to apply for a house to house promoters collection permit. The licence will allow you to authorise
collectors to collect from door to door for charitable purposes only. No collection for a charitable purpose may be
made in the locality unless the applicant is an appropriately licensed promoter by this authority, or holds an
exemption granted by the Secretary of State from obtaining a licence from this authority.

The attention of applicants for ficences under the House to House Collections Act 1939 is drawn to Paragraph 4 of the
House to House Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended) made by the Secretary of State on the 12 December 1947.
This paragraph provides that ordinarily an application for licence shall be made not later than the first day of the month
preceding that in which it is proposed to commence the collection.

Data Protection Act, 1998
I understand that RMBC is required to use information provided by me to carry out cross systern and cross authority

comparisons for the prevention and detection of fraud or crime. | understand that information | have provided may be
used in this way or for connected purposes, and that this information may also be shared with certain third parties who
administer or protect public funds.We may use the information you have provided in this form to carry out checks to
prevent and detect fraud or crime. We may alsouse the information share the inf in this way or for connected purposes,
and we may also share the information with certain other people or organisations who manage handle or protect public

funds. By signing this application, you are agreeing to us using your information in this way.

e

Please answer all the questions on this form in BLOCK CAPITALS and in ink.
Enter NONE or N/A as appropriate in all boxes you do not enter information in.

Applicants (Promoter) personal details
1. Your Title (Mr, Mrs, Miss, etc): [ Ms Date of Birth: | 31/01/1947
Surname: ‘ i mes:
FRANCHI Firstna CIRA
Address: ’

CHILD AND TEENAGE CANCER AND LEUKAEMIA FOUNDATION, LONSTO HOUSE
PRINCES LANE, LONDON

Post code: | N10 3LU

Daytime phone 02084448859 Mabile phone
number; number:
E'ma" address. |nf0@CtCIf0rg

Page 1 of 4 Printec 08/06/201123/05/2011




Page 163 7

| Details of Business or Organisation Responsible for the Collection

2. Name of Business/Organisation conducting collection: | cHILD AND TEENAGE CANCER AND LEUKAEMIA
FOUNDATON

Office address of the LONSTO HOUSE, PRINCES LANE

Business/Organisation: LONDON

Postcode | N103LU

? Contaﬁtﬁggﬁ 02084448859 MOb"guagggs

; E-mail address: | info@ectclf.org

§ 2. a. Are you an employee of this Business/Organisation YES| x| No
é IFYES, please state your position within the Business/Organisation: TRUSTEE
/]

R T——

*If NO, you must supply a letter, with this application form, from the Society/Organisation to benefit from the
collection and which is authorising you to organise collections on the society’s behalf.

3. Have you, or the business ever held a house to house collection licence before? Yes [ x No

i If 'Yes', who issued it? Ryedale district council
What date was it granted? 24 08 | 17 What licence number was it? | og/18
3.a. Have you, or fo your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had a house to Yes No |x
house licence or order with this local authority, refused, or revoked before?
3.b. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had ahouseto  Yes No |x

house licence or order, with any other authority refused, or revoked before?

If Yes, where was it held, when was it
refused, or revoked and why was it revoked?
Please use an extra sheet if required.

.
.
.
:
.
£
]
:
'

Collection Detaiis

4. Name of Society/Charity/Fund to benefit | - AND TEENAGE CANCER AND LEUKAEMIA FOUNDATION (CTCLF
from the proceeds of this callection:

Address of the Lonsto House, Princes Lane
Society/Charity/Fund London

Post code | N10 3LU

E-mail address: info@ctclf.org ~ Conlact phone number] 02084448859

4a. Ob}ectwe/ aims of the SOCIGW/ C_hamylF l{ﬂd to treatment of cancers in children and young peaple. To promote and fund
benefit from the proceeds of this collection. practical application of this research. To advance the education of parents

Please attach recent literature, & accounts etc. | carers and others in the causes, symptoms and treatment of cancers in
children and youpg people

4.b. Is the Society/Charity/Fund a registered charity ~ Yes| x | No Registered Charity 1156384
Numbe

Page 2 of 4 Printed 08/06/201123/05/2011




Page 164 7

R —
Sl R

‘Applicant Promoter's “Criminal Records” history request

S

6. Convictions & Cautions Details. In the boxes below list any convictionsfcautions etc you may have which are not considered
as "spent” with in the terms of the “Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974".

6.a. Have you ever been convicted of any criminal offence, or received any police cautions etc or are Yes No( x

you waiting to hear about any prosecutions or other actions of any type, pending against you?,
wamings or reprimands? (If you answer YES to this question give details in the box below.)

6.b. If you are waiting to hear about any If known, date of future / /
prosecution enter the court hearing the case: court hearing date:
Date of o _
conviction(s) Details of Offence(s) and Conviction(s) Sentence Or Penalty
[

e O e T R U P R
e e N N B S R I

. Declaration

I am aware that should a House to House Collection Licence be granted to me the
collection must take place in strict compliance with the House to House Regulations,
which | have read and fully understand. | am aware that it is also necessary for me to
submit a certified form of statement within at least 28 days of the collection taking
place.

In pursuance of Section 2 of the House to House Collections Act 1 939, | hereby apply
for a licence allowing me to promote the collection, of which particulars are given in

this form.
Applicants : Date form signed
Signature U it by applicant ~ ©3 [ 09 ] 18

5
|
|
i
|
)
|
i

Page 4 of 4 Printed 08/06/201123/05/2011




S e I
1),)\ s (J, !J:

|

October 1, 2018 ﬁ\ : ' J
et

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re. Application for House-to-House Collection License by Yorkshire Children’s Trust
- YCT Reg. Charity No. 1146884.

| attach an application for a house-to-house collection license on behalf of Yorkshire
Children’s Trust - YCT. Also attached are copies of a Letter of Authority and an Agreement
between R&MS Ltd. and YCT.

The activities of Yorkshire Children’s Trust are:
Yorkshire Children's Trust provides grants to families in the Yorkshire region who have
children with long term illnesses or disabilities. These grants can be used to pay for medical

treatment or equipment, essential home modifications, hospital travel costs or a short UK
holiday.

The charitable aims of Yorkshire Children’s Trust are:
To relieve the charitable needs of families with sick or disabled children, up to the age of 18,
by the provision of grants, in particular but not exclusively, towards the cost of medical

equipment, home modifications or respite holidays for the family.

The YCT website is at https://www.yctrust.uk

R&MS Ltd. is in its seventh year of operation, working successfully with various charities.
The R&MS website is at www.randms.co.uk

We are willing to attend at committee with any authority with whom we are applying for
licenses. We comply with all regulations and statutory requirements, with all legal
requirements and with the law of England and Wales.

If you have any questions with regards to this application, or would like to discuss any
aspects of our work, please contact me at any time.
Yours sincerely,

sw@f

Simon Widdop

Pana 1 nf 1




T _ Page 166 g
'Yorkshire -
Children’ | a local charity .

... helping local children

6 Crown Yard « Southgate * Elland - West Yorkshire « HX50DQ
Date: 1% October 2018
Our Reference: Clothing Collection Bags
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN
Dear Sir/Madam,
| conifirm that Yorkshire Children’s Trust, Charity Commission Registered No. 1146884, hereby authorises
Recycling & Management Services Ltd. - R&MS Ltd. to carry out House-to-House clothing collections in
your area, subject to the appropriate licences being issued and the necessary permissions obtained.
R&MS Ltd. will start applying for licences this month to collect in 2018 and 2019.
Yorkehire Children's Trust offers financial support to help with the costs of medical equipment or
treatment, assential home modifications or help with hospital travel costs for long-term patients. The team
is also expanding the support offered to help with a one-to-one counselling service and advice on welfare
and dealing with debt whilst a child is sick. or disabled.
i Further information about Yorkshire Children’s Trust and what we do can be found on our website at
' www. yetrust. uk
Should you requirg any further information about our charity, or about our partnership with Recycling &
Management Services Lid. - R&MS, please contact me on 01422 728080.
Many thanks.
Yours fgithfully,
fwr&f
Simon Widdop
Charity Manager & Trustee
RE,
) ) ) ] Reglstered with § ;‘“‘g)
Telephone: 01422 72 80 80 » Web: www.yctrust.uk @ PUMDRASING  w¥, o
Registered as a charity in England, registration number 1146884 Quya™




Page 167 e

Rotherham »
Metropolitan ‘ '

Borough Council For office use only

] | Date (
Neighbourhood and Adult Services Fee ;—f: ,,/flg,fa,;(e

Permit number |0 3 § X (o

e

R -

Application for a House to House Collections Permit
'House to House Collections Act 1939
House to House Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended)

Use this form to apply for a house to house promoters collection permit. The licence will allow you to authorise
collectors to coliect from door to door for charitable purposes only. No collection for a charitable purpose may be
made in the locality unless the applicant is an appropriately licensed promoter by this authority, or holds an
exemption granted by the Secretary of State from obtaining a licence from this authority.

The attention of applicants for licences under the House to House Collections Act 1939 is drawn to Paragraph 4 of the
House fo House Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended) made by the Secretary of State on the 12 December 1947.
This paragraph provides that ordinarily an application for licence shall be made not iater than the first day of the month
preceding that in which it is proposed to commence the collection.

Data Protection Act, 1998

| understand that RMBC is required to use. information provided by me to carry out cross system and cross authority
comparisons for the prevention and detection of fraud or crime. | understand that information | have provided may be
used in this way or for connected purposes, and that this information may also be shared with certain third parties who
administer or protect public funds.:We may use the information you have provided in this form to carry out checks to
prevent and detect fraud or crime. We may alsouse the information share the inf in this way or for connected purposes,
and we may also share the information with certain other people or organisations who manage handle or protect public
funds. By signing this application, you are agreeing to us using your information in this way.

O
Please answer all the questions on this form in BLOCK CAPITALS and in ink.
Enter NONE or N/A as appropriate in all boxes you do not enter information in.

Applicants {Promoter) personal details

1. Your Title (Mr, Mrs, Miss, etc): MR Date of Birth:

Surname: : First names:
WIDDOP SIMON

Address: YORKSHIRE CHILDREN'S TRUST
5 CROWN YARD

SOUTHGATE

ELLAND Post code: | HX5 0DQ

Daytime phone Mabile phone
number: | 01422 728080 number:

E-mail address:

charity@yctrust.uk

Page 10of 4 Printed 08/06/201123/05/2011




{
!

.
o
0
.
i
|
i
o

U ———
S i

Q
.

e
R A T

i

T

B S S e

It
i

THE

Page 168 g

Details of Business or Organisation Responsibe for the Collection

2. Name of Business/Organisation conducting collection: | Recycling & Management Services Ltd.

Office address of the 25 Meadowcroft Cottages, Meadowcroft Lane, Windermere
Business/Organisation: |  cumbria

Postcode | LA23 3JE

Contact phone

Mobile phone
07836718996
number. | 0800 028 8321

number:

E-mail address: | info@randms.co.uk

2. a. Are you an employee of this Business/Organisation YES| x| No

If YES, please state your position within the Business/Organisation: | DIRECTOR

*If NO, you must supply a letter, with this application form, from the Society/Organisation to benefit from the
collection and which is authorising you to organise collections on the soclety's behalf.

Licensing history

3. Have you, or the business ever held a house to house collection licence before? Yes v No

if ‘Yes', who issued it?

SELBY DISTRICT COUNCIL

What date was it granted? 19 o7 ! 15 What licence number was it? 0134
3.a. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had a house to Yes No v
house licence or order with this local authority, refused, or revoked before?
3.b. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had ahouseto  Yes No |/

house licence or order, with any other authority refused, or revoked before?

if Yes, where was it held, when was it
refused, or revoked and why was it revoked?
Please use an extra sheat if required.

Collection Details

4. Name of Saciety/Charity/Fund to benefit | v ok SHIRE CHILDREN'S TRUST - YCT
from the proceeds of this collection:

Address of the Yorkshire Children's Trust, 6 Crown Yard, Southgate, Elland, West Yorkshire
Society/Charity/Fund

Post code | HX5 0DQ

E-mail address: | charity@yctrust.uk ‘ Contact phone number| 01422 728080
iecti i i F SICK OR DISABLED CHILDREN, UP TO THE
4.a. Objective/aims of the Society/Ch anty/Fu_n dto ;T\g; gngE BTYHEH?EH:;c')T\;?sBEENNcEE gi;(\)NTZ\mL;E\i#cTtTLAR BL?T NOT EXCLUSIVELY, TOWARDS THE
benefit from the proceeds of this collection. COST OF MEDICAL EQUIPMENT, HOME MODIFICATIONS OR RESPITE HOLIDAYS FOR THE FAMILY.
Please attach recent literature, & accounts efc.
4.b. Is the Society/Charity/Fund a registered charity  Yes| x | No Registered Charity] 1146884
Number

Page 2 of 4 Printed 08/06/201123/05/2011




Page 169

4

4.c. Over what parts of the licensing areais | THE WHOLE AREA OF ROTHERHAM METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL

it proposed that collections will be
made?

4.d. Over what periods in the year, dales & | 01/01/19-31/12/19

Y ————————
R R G R T

be made?

times, is it pr 0p05@d that collections will FIVE DAYS PER MONTH/ PLEASE ALLOCATE ANY AVAILABLE FIVE DAYS

Collection Details - Continued 7

§ 4.e. How many collectors will be permitted to make the collections:

TWO

w 41, Is it proposed to collect money Yes No | x
including direct debits as money

Direct Debits

4.9. Is it proposed to collect “other” types of property Yes | x

No

(Include direct debits as a collection of money)

CLOTHING IN GOOD CONDITION WILL BE SOLD,

&
z
#
I

Is it proposed to Sell, Give Away, or Use this “other” property

%
? If Yes, what type(s) of property will be collected | YES, SECOND HAND CLOTHING.
%
|

Sell | x

Give Away

X

4.h. Are applications also being made for licences for the same purposed in other areas of the UK:  Yes

Use

No

If Yes, which other licensing authorities PLEASE SEE COVERING LETTER ATTACHED.

How many collectors will be permitted to make these collections

SIX

4.i. Is it proposed to promote this collection in conjunction with a street

If Yes, is it proposed to combine the House to House and
Street Collection accounts or submit separate accounts:

Combined
accounts

collection

Will these collectors be the same collectors as those you intend to use in this authority

Yes

No

Yes

No

Separate
accounts

NOT APPLICABLE.

Proceeds of Collections Details

if NO, please state the purposes for which deductions will be made

If YES; isitto Collectors Yes No|x

5.a. Please state how much will be deducted for expenses or other purposes

5. Are the whole of the receipts to be paid over to the Society/Charity/Fund Yes

No

4., If the collection is for a War Charity, state if the charity has been registered or exempted from registration under the War
Charities Act 1940, and give the name of the registration authority, date of registration or exemption in the box below.

A minimum of 85% of total income from salés will be transferred to the
15% or less of income retained against the costs associated with colled

charity.
itions.

£ R&MS Ltd retain 15% or less of income against expg
i.e. stationery, fuel etc.

nses

5.b. Is it proposed to use some of the proceeds for the remuneration of any persons

is it to Other Persons  Yes

Yes

No

No

X

5.c. Please state detalls, how much will be deducted, for what | £
reasons and if applicable what “other persons”

Page 3 of 4

Printed 08/06/201123/05/2011




: Page 170 7

§: Applicant Promoter's “Criminal Records” history request
? 6. Convictions & Cautions Details. In the boxes below list any convictions/cautions efc you may have which are not considered
ﬁ as "spent” with in the terms of the “Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974".
% 6.a. Have you ever been convicted of any criminal offence, or received any police cautions etc or are Yes No([ x
. you waiting to hear about any prosecutions or other actions of any type, pending against you?,
. wamings or reprimands? (If you answer YES to this question give details in the box below.)
6.b. If you are waiting to hear about any if known, date of future / /
prosecution enter the court hearing the case: court hearing date:
Date of Details of Off d Conviction(s) Sentence O Penal
conviction(s) ils of Offence(s) and Conviction(s ence Or Penalty
[
[
I
I
I
[
[
I
[ ]

Declaration

I am aware that should a House to House Collection Licence be granted to me the
collection must take place in strict compliance with the House to House Regulations,
which | have read and fully understand. | am aware that it is also necessary for me to
submiit a certified form of statement within at least 28 days of the collection taking

place.

In pursuance of Section 2 of the House to House Collections Act 1939, | hereby apply
for a licence allowing me to promote the collection, of which particulars are given in

this form.
Applicants . Date form signed
Signature gwc%yp by applicant 19 [#0 [ 209

]

Page 4 of 4 Printed 08/06/201123/05/2011




Page 171

COMMERCIAL PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT BETWEEN RECYCLING & MANAGEMENT
SERVICES Ltd. - R&MS & YORKSHIRE CHILDREN’S TRUST - YCT

This-Agreement is written with reference to The Charities Act (1992) and Is dssigned to protect the Partner
(Yorkshire Children's Trust - YCT) from inappropriate use of their name, identify and Jogo, as well as ensuring
that revenue raised is donated appropriately according to the wishes of the Pariner.

1 Preamble

1.1 Yorkshire Children’s Trust — YCT Registered Charity No. 1146884 and Recycling &
Management Services Ltd. - R&MS: Registered Company No. 7214977 -agree to work
together to support the activities of Yorkshire Children’s Trust - YCT.

1.2.  This Commercial Partnership Agreement commences on 01 October 2018 and is a
continuing Agreement with no specified termination date. it is subject to the break
clause at 1.3 below.

1.3 Either party can opt out of the Agreement at any time with six month’s written notice
(email will suffice).

1.4  There will be an annual performance review at the end of August each year.

1.5 R&MS Ltd reserves the right to suspend or terminate the performance of its
obligations to YCT in the event of force majeure, an event outwith the control of both
parties, preventing R&MS Ltd meeting the obligations of this CP Agreement. This
includes, but is not limited to, war, riot, act of terrorism, act of god, (including
earthquake, fire, flood, tsunami), radiological or biological contamination and the
unforeseen impact of Brexit. Should force majeure necessitate the suspension or
termination of petformance under this Agreement, R&MS Ltd will ensure immediate
communication of the situation.to YCT, In ali cases of force majeure, the aim will be
to restore setvice, if at all possible, at the earliest opportunity.

2 Procedural & Financial Considerations

21 R&MS will apply to city, counity, county borough and metropolitan borough councils in
Yarkshire for licences for house-to-house clothing collections.

2.2 R8MS will collect clothing donations and other items on behalf of YCT,

2.3 Charitable donations will be weighed after each collection with commercial weighing
apparatus. R&MS will record amounts collected in metric tonnes.

24  Donations made by R&MS to YCT will equate to 70% or more of monies raised
through the sale of donated items.

25  R&MS will guarantee a minimum annual (01 January - 31 December) donation of
£15,000.00 to YCT.

26  R&MS will endeavor to achieve the highest possible volume of collections and return
the highest amount of donation possible to YCT. This will include the following annual
targets:
2019£16,000.00
2020 £18,000.00 :

2021 £20,000.00

Page 1 of 4




2.7

2.8

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.1

4.2

43

5.1

5.2

5.3

54

5.5

Page 172

Donations will be paid by R&MS to YCT monthly by BACS transfer, by the end of the
first week of the month following the month in which collections were carried out.

R&MS will endeavor to represent YCT in the best possible light by ensuring that bag
delivery and collection staff are presentable, courteous and respectful of residents'

wishes at all times.

Legitimacy, Transparency, Accountability

R&MS will, on request from YCT, produce tally information about metric tonnage
collected.

R&MS will, on request from YCT, provide information, including copies of receipts,
relating to expenses incurred.

R&MS will, an request from YCT, when financial year-end accounts are completed,

provide copies of cerlified accounts including balance sheet, profit and loss acecount
and other available financial information.

Publicity & Advertising

The wording of all publicity and advertising which R&MS and YCT use will be agreed
between the two parties before production of any materials.
Final copy must be sanctioned by YCT in writing (email will suffice).

Neither party may use the other party’s name, logo or identity without prior written
agreement.

Lagatl & Other Cansiderations
This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of England and Wales.

This Agreement is entered into to comply with the 1992 and 2006 Charities Acts and
the Charitable Institutions (Fund-raising) Regulations 1994,

YCT grants to R&MS a non-exclusive licence for the term of this Agreement to use

" the name and logo of YCT in any materials relating to the promotion. The name and

logo may not be used for any ptrpose other than the promotion and may not be
transferred or assigned to anyone eise. The name and lego may only be used within
Yorkshire. This licence will end immediately on termination of this Agreement.

R&MS will ensure that their services and products are of a good quality, fit for
purpose and comply with all relevant statutory and safety requirements.

R&MS will indemnify YCT against all liabilities arising from the distributionfuse of
collection bags and carry adequate (£5,000,000.00) insurance for any such claims
arising.

Page 2 of 4




5.6

5.7

6.1

6.2

7.1

7.2

7.3

74

8.1

8.2

Page 173

YCT will not interfere with the Promotion unless required to do so by law or external
authorities or in order to preserve the interest of YCT.

The benefits of this Agreement may not be handed over or passed on fo anyone
other than the parties named in this Agreement.

Confidentiality

Confidential Information (the ‘Confidential Information’) refers to any data or
information relating to the: business of either party which would reasonably be
cansidered to be proprietary to said party including, but not limited to, accounting
records, business processes, and customer, donor and client records; not generally
known in the industries of the parties and where the release of that Confidential
Information could reasonably be expected to cause harm.

R&MS and YCT agree that they will not disclose, divulge, reveal, report or use, for
any purpose, any Confidential Information obtained, except as authorised by the
other party or as required by law. The obligations of confidentiality will apply during
the term of this Agreement and will survive upon termination of this Agreement.

Complaints

House-to-house collections necessarily involve members of the general public and

generate complaints. Compared with the overall volume of collections these are
always a small number. New charity collections have a teething period. Our
experience is that any volume of complairits decreases after the first three to six
months.

R&MS will da everything it can to keep complaints to a minimum, working in
partnership with YCT to ensure that every complaint is investigated promptly,
diligently and thoroughly and then resolved.

Where a complaint, after due investigation, is judged to be valid, R&MS commits to
apologising, and making full financial, and other, restitution to the complainant.

R&MS will provide YCT with monthly reports detailing complaints received and how
these have been managed and resolved.

Cancellation

This Agreement may be cancelled by either of the parties with six month’s written
notice (email will suffice).

YCT or R&MS may cancel this Agreement immediately only if:

R&MS uses, or attempts to use, the YCT name and/or logo for any purpose other
than this promotion.

Page 3 of 4




Page 174

b) Either party to this Agreement compounds with its creditors, becomes insolvent or
unable to pay its debts within the meaning of section 123 of the Insolvency Act 1986
as they fall due or enters into receivership or liquidation.

c) Either party to. this Agreement engages in fraudulent and/or illegal behaviour as
defined by the laws of England and Wales or in behaviour defined as serious
misconduct and/or gross negligence.

Signed on behalf of Yorkshire Children’s Trust-  Signed on behalf of Yorkshire Children’s Trust —
YCT YCT

v 1
Date: 01 October 2018 Date: 01 October 2018
Simon Widdop Tracey Gray
Charity Manager & Trustee Trustee
Yorkshire Children’s Trust - YCT Yorkshire Children's Trust - YCT
6 Crown Yard 6 Grown Yard
Southgate Southgate
Efland Elland
West Yorkshire, HX5 0DQ West Yorkshire, HX5 0DQ

Sighed on behalf of Recycling Management
Services Ltd. - R&MS Ltd:

B
Date: 01 October 20¥

Nicholas John Kell

Director

Recycling & Management Services Ltd.
25, Meadowcroft Cottages, Storrs Park
Bowness-on-Windermere

Cumbria, LA23 3JE

Page 4 of 4




RECYCLING & MANAGEMENT
SERVICES LTD

25 Meadowcroft Lane, Storrs Park, Bowness-On-Windermere, LA23 3JE

[®) 0800 028 8321
0333 800 4480

(€] 0783 671 8996

All R&MS employees, full-time, part-time or on short-term contracts, are made aware
of our operating principles and this Code of Practice. We require their behaviour,
when working for us, to demonstrate clear understanding of these principles.

In: our work with charities and other organisations we will be honest and transparent and
operate at all times in full conformity with United Kingdom laws.

Our company is run according to ethical business practices.

We aim to build effective relationships with the organisations we work with based on a
mutual understanding of their, and our, aims, objectives and operating principles.

R&MS management and employees are briefed on the nature, work, aims, objectives
and operating principles of pariner organizations. They have full understanding of the
terms of agreements with partners, ensuring compliance with fundraising regulations and
committment to those partnerships.

R&MS regard their name, and the names of charities they are working with, as assets
which require protection.

The company will exercise due diligence on behalf of the partner charity and will take full
responsibility for all costs associated with raising donations.

Our employees are expected to behave with good manners, understanding and
courtesy at all times. They are clearly-briefed on the importance of never using
pressure to secure donations.

All our employees will wear ID badges when conducting business for us off company
premises.

info@randms.co.uk
CODE OF PRACTICE www.randms,co,uk




Page 176 Agenda ltem 5

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 180

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 184

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 189

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 196

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 201

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 205

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 210

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 213

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 214

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 217

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 218

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 219

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 220

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



	Agenda
	3 House to House Collections
	House to House Collection Applications - Appendix 1
	House to House Collection Applications - Appendix 2
	House to House Collection Applications - Appendix 3
	House to House Collection Applications - Appendix 4
	House to House Collection Applications - Appendix 5
	House to House Collection Applications - Appendix 6
	House to House Collection Applications - Appendix 7
	House to House Collection Applications - Appendix 8

	5 Applications for the Grant/Renewal/Review of Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Drivers' Licences
	Case A - Neil Elliott (renewal)
	Case B - Kliton Celmeta (review)
	Case B - Kliton Celmeta - Appendix 1
	Case B - Kliton Celmeta - Appendix 2
	Case B - Kliton Celmeta - Appendix 3
	Case C - Nasir Akhtar (grant)
	Case D - Azar Afsar - policy exemption
	Case D - Azar Afsar - Appendix 1
	Case E - Paul Senior - policy exemption
	Case E - Paul Senior - Appendix 1
	Case E - Paul Senior - Appendix 2
	Case E - Paul Senior - Appendix 3
	Case F - Tarek Alyafei - policy exemption


